USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

550 POST OAK BOULEVARD / SUITE 545 / HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027

(713) 622-9171

February 7, 1991

BY HAND DELIVERY

Robert M. Bernero, Director

Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555

RE: USR Industries, Inc. Demand for Information

Dear Mr. Bernero:

Enclosed please find the response of USR Industries, Inc.
to the NRC Demand for Information. I affirm that to the best of my
knowledge and belief that all material submitted in response to the
Demand for Information is true and accurate as of the date of this
submission.

Very truly yours,

USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

lvenny, Jr.

By: GZO/NL G- 0’7\&1\_._2@_
Ralph T. McE

President

State of Teias
ss

o A

County of Harris

Subscribed and sworn to before me this !SZ: day of
February, 1991.

Notary c

My Comnission expires: f’o"* 73



USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

RESPONSE TO DEMAND FOR INFORMATION
February 7, 1991



TAB 1

TAB 2

TAB 3

USR INDUSTRIES, INC.
RESPONSE TO DEMAND FOR INFORMATION

If USR Industries believes that 10 C.F.R. § 30.35 does
not apply to it, the basis for that determination.

If USR Industries has already submitted a surety
instrument to the NRC, the date USR Industries submit-
ted the surety instrument and the address USR Indus-
tries sent it to (if USR Industries has already submit-
ted a surety instrument to the NRC, USR Industries need
not satisfy the remaining requirements in this Demand
for Information, unless notified by the Regional Admin-
istrator, Region I).

Whether USR Industries has obtained a commitment from a
financial institution to provide the required financial
instrument.

If USR Industries has obtained a commitment from a
financial institution to provide the required financial
instrument, when USR Industries expects to provide the
instrument to the NRC and, if USR Industries does not
provide the instrument within 30 days of the date of
this Demand for Information, a complete explanation of
why not must be provided in its place.

If USR Industries has not obtained a commitment from a
financial institution to provide the required financial
instrument

(a) copies of (i) USR Industries' most recent audited
balance sheet showing all assets and liabilities;
(ii) USR Industries' most recent audited profit
and loss statement; (iii) USR Industries' most
recent audited detailed statement of income and
expenses; (iv) a detailed statement of USR Indus-
tries' income and expenses from January 1, 1990,
to present; (v) USR Industries' Federal tax return
for the last year;

(b) a complete description of why USR Industries has
not obtained the required instrument, including
(i) copies of any applications to financial insti-
tutions for financial assurance instruments;
(ii) if those applications have been denied, cop-
ies of the denials; and (iii) the names,
addresses, and telephone numbers of the financial
institutions and individual persons at those



TAB ¢

TAB S

institutions that USR Industries has contacted in
order to obtain the required instrument and the
dates of principal contacts; and

(c) a detailed description of any other steps USR
Industries has taken in order to comply with
10 C.F.R. § 30.35.

If USR Industries does not provide the required finan-
cial instrument within 30 days of the date of this
Demand for Information, it shall provide:

(a) a description of all disposals of radioactive
material that have been made on site under
10 C.F.R. § 20.302 or § 20.304, including records
of the disposals indicating their location, num-
ber, isotope, description, quantities, and dates
of disposal;

(b) a description of the nature of any contamination
of buildings, equipment, soil, or groundwater,
including area or volume contaminated, isotope,
and concentrations per unit area or volume;

(c) a description of the nature of any radioactive
material in storage either as inventory, in pro-
duction or waste;

(d) a description of any increase in the amount of
accumulated radiocactive waste or contamination of
buildings, equipment, soil or groundwater result-
ing from continuing operations, including the type
of waste or contamination, its location, and the
rate of increase per month; and

(e) a description of current plans to remove stored
waste or decontaminate buildings, equipment, soil,
or groundwater, including a schedule, identifica-
tion of repository proposed to receive the waste
or contaminated materials, and the source of funds
for implementing the plans.

If USR Industries does not submit the required instru-
ment within 30 days of the date of this Demand for
Information, a statement demonstrating why the NRC
Staff should have confidence that it will be able to
fully decontaminate the Bloomsburg site.



TAB 1
Section 30.35 does not apply to USR Industries which is not
now, and never has been, an NRC licensee or in possession of NRC

regulated materials.l/

USR Industries has maintained that the
NRC lacks jurisdiction over it with respect to the March 16,

1989, and August 21, 1989, Orders in In re the Matter of Safety

Light Corporation, et al. and with respect to 10 C.F.R. § 30.35.

On November 20, 1989, USR Industries filed a motion to dismiss
the March and August orders to the extent that they apply to USR
Industries, on the grounds that the NRC lacked jurisdiction over

USR Industries. In ALAB-931, which became final on June 6, 1990,

1/ 10 Cc.F.R. § 30.35(c)(2) provides:

Each holder of a specific license issued
before July 27, 1990, and of a type described
in paragraph (a) of this section shall sub-
mit, on or before July 27, 1990 a decommis-
sioning funding plan or a certification of
financial assurance for decommissioning in an
amount at least equal to $750,000 in accor-
dance with the criteria set forth in this
section. If the licensee submits a certifi-
cation of financial assurance rather than a
decommissioning funding plan at this time,

- the licensee shall include a decommissioning
funding plan in any application for license
renewal.

(Emphasis added)

Safety Light Corporation is the named licensee on by-product
Material License Nos. 37-00030-02, 37-00030-08, 3700030-07E,
3700030-09G, and 37-00030-10G, all of which the Nuclear Reg-
ulatory Commission ("NRC") originally issued to United
States Radium Corporation on or before December 13, 13971.



the Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal Board upheld the Licensing
Board's order denying the motion to dismiss. This issue is now
pending before the United States Circuit Court for the District
of Columbia (App. No. 90-1407). That appeal has been stayed

pending the resolution of In the Matter of Safety Light Corpora-

tion, et al. Docket Nos. 030-05980, et al.




TAB 2

USR Industries has not submitted a surety instrument to the
NRC for the reasons set forth at Tab 1. USR Industries has not
obtained a commitment from a financial institution to provide the
required financial instrument for the reasons set forth at Tab 1.
USR Industries has not obtained a commitment from a financial
institution to provide the required financial instruments nor
does USR Industries expect to provide the instrument to the NRC

for the reasons set forth at Tab 1.

USR Industries notes, however, that, as to the Bloomsburg
site, Safety Light Corporation has submitted a good faith
response to these matters, which, if sufficient, would obviate

the need for USR Industries to submit a duplicate submission.



TAB 3

Enclosed are copies of USR Industries' annual report for the
fiscal year ending December 31, 1989 (Form 10-K) and USR Indus-
tries' quarterly reports for the quarterly periods ending March
31, 1990, and December 31, 1990 (Form 10-Q), which provide USR
Industries' most recent audited balance sheet showing all assets
and liabilities; USR Industries most recent audited profit and
loss statement; USR Industries most recent audited detailed
statement of income and expenses; and a detailed statement of
USR Industries income and expenses from January 1, 1990 to
present. USR Industries' Federal Tax Return for 1989 is also

attached.

For the reasons set forth at Tab 1, USR Industries has not
obtained the financial instrument pursuant to 10 C.F.R. § 30.35.
However, SLC's Response to Demand for Information provides copies
of SLC's applications to financial institutions for financial
assurance instruments; copies of denials of those applications;
the names, addresses and telephone numbers of the financial
institutions and individual persons at those institutions whom
SLC contaﬁted in order to obtéin the required instruments and the
dates of principal contacts; and a detailed description of any
other steps SLC has taken in order to comply with 10 C.F.R.

§ 30.35 (see SLC Response to Demand for Information at

Tabs 2(a)-(c)).
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R

] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR
15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

Camission File Number 1-8040

USR INDOSTRIES, INC.
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delavare 22-2303184
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incorporation or organization) Identification No.)

S50 Post Oak Boulevard, Suite 545, Houston, Texas 77027
(Address of principal executive offices)
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reports required to be filed by Section 13 ox 15(d) of the Securities
ExnhmgeAct of 1934 during the p:ecedln;unnmbs(orforax:hm
period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has
been subject to such filing requirements for the past 30 days.

YES XX NO ,

As of May 1, 1990 the Registrant had cutstanding 994,655 shares of
Common Stock, Par Value $1.00 per share, which is the Registrant’s only
class of cammon stock cutstanding.
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PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Fipapcial Statements.

Maxch 31, Decembar 31,

1330 1389
(Unanxdited)
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 32,401 65,864
Accounts receivable 380,562 293,717
Inventories 22,996 22,550
Notes receivable-current portion 15,334 14,944
Cammon stock held for sale-Golden Qil
Canpany 122,269 122,269
Prepaid expenses and other 63,251 106,092
Total current assets 636,813 625,436
Investment in Partnership 287,575 289,258
Notes receivable 436,632 453,948
Property, plant and equipment, at cost 1,716,716 1,716,716
less accumlated depreciation {1,353,870) {1,332,433)
362,846 384,283
Other assets, net 63,482 63,482
1,787,348 1,816,407



USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

Consolidated Balance Shests (Continued)

LIABILITTES AND STOCKHCLDERS' BOUITY
Cuxrent liabilities:

Notes payable

Accounts payable

Cther long-term liabilities
Long-term obligation under
capital lease

Camitments and contingencies

Stockholders’ equity:

Cammon stock, par value $1;
3,500,000 shares authorized; issued
and cn.nstand.mg 994,655 shares at
March 31, 1990 and Deceamber 31, 1989

Additional paid-in capital

Accumilated deficit

Total stockholders’ equity

March 31, December 31,

1990 1989

(Unandited)

$ 168,528 179,196
476,965 380,225

127,093

772,586

17,700
61,067

994,655
365,461

(424,121)

935,995

1,787,348

137,435

696,856

17,500
61,277

994,655
365,461

(319,342)

1,040,774

1,816,407

See Notas to Consolidated Financial Stataments.



Costs and expenses:
Cost of sales

Selling, general and
administration expenses
Depreciation and amortization
Interest expense
Total costs and expenses

Equity in net loss of Partnership
Equity in net loss of Golden Oil
Camparny

Net eaiﬁings (loss)

Net earnings (loss) per common share
Weighted average mmber of cammon shares

March 3],

1990 1989
$ 284,882 155,243
23,303 23,703
12,787 16,120
1,768 81
322,740 195,147
131,993 72,293
267,227 101,352
21,437 16,180
5.179 ~ 4,650
425,836 194,485
(1,683) (14,692)
- (75,893)
$_(104,779) (89,923)
$ 11y (.09)
994,655 394,655

Sea Notes to Consolidatad Financial Stataments.



USR INDUSTRIES, INC.
Caonsolidated Statemsnts of Cash Plows

(Unandited)
Thres Months Endad
. —_—Mach 31,
- 1390 = __1989
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net earnings (loss) S (104,779) (89,923)
Adjustments to reconcile net
incame to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation and
amortization 21,437 16,190
Accretion of discount on
noctes receivable (2,053) (4,302)
Equity in net loss of P 1,683 14,692
Equity in net loss of Golden
Oil Campany - 75,893
Changes in assets ard
liabilities net of effects
of the exclusion of Partmership
in the consolidation:
Increase (decrease) in
long-term lease abligations (210) (195)
Increase (decrease) in other
long-term liabilities 200 200
(Increase) decrease in
accounts receivable (86,845) (5,627}
(Increase) decrease in
inventories (446) 3,686
(Increase) decrease in
prepaid expenses and other 42,841 (14,587)
Increase (decrease) in
accounts payable 96,740 (17,936)
Increase (decrease) in
accrued expenses (10,342) 11,536
Net cash provided by (used
in) opexrating activities (41,774) {10,373)
Cash flows fram investing activities:
Decrease in cwnership
of Galden Oil Company - 85,174
Principal receipts of note
recaivable ' 18,979 2,327
Advances to Partnership - (46,753)
Cash suryrendeved through
deconsolidation of the
Partnership = (636)
Net cash provided by (used
in) investing activities 18,979 40,112



USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

Consolidated Statemants of Cash Flows (Contimued)
(Unanxiited)

‘ Three Months Ended
- —Mach 31,
1290 = __1989

Cash flows from financing activities:

Payments on notes payable $ (10,668) (8,000)
Net cash provided by (used
in) financing activities —(10,668) (8,000)
Net increase (decrease) in

cash and cash equivalents (33,463) 21,739

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of period 65,864 14,054

Cash and cash equivalents at
end of period 32,401 35,793

Supplemental Schadule of Noncash Investing and Financing Activities:

During the three months ended March 31, 1989, the Company paid
accrued. directors fees of $120,000 with shares of Goldem Qil Common Stock
owned by the Campany.

See Notas to Consolidated Financial Statements.



(1)

(2)

(3)

. For a summary of significamt accounting principles, see Notes
to Consolidated TFinancial Statements and Note 1 thereof contained
in the Anmial Report on Form 10-K of USR Industries, Inc. (the
"Campany”) for the year ended December 31, 1989, which is
incorporated herein by reference. The Campany follows the same
accounting policies during inmterim periocds as it does for anmual
reporting purposes.

condensed and unaudited. In the opinion of management, the
unaudited interim financial statements furnished reflect all
adjustments of a nommal recurring nature which are necessary to a
fair statement of the results for the interim periods presemted.

Ownership of Golden Qil Company Common Stock

As more fully described in the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Stataments and Note 2 thereof contained in the Anmal Report on
Form 10-K of the Campany, the accounting for the Coampany’s
investment in Golden Qil Campany ("Golden 0il") Cammon Stock was
changed to the cost method during 1989.

Investment in Partnership

The Campany’s ownership in Houston-Phoenix Co., Ltd.
("Partmership") constituted approximately 35% at December 31, 1989
and for 1989 the Campany’s financial statememts reflected its
investent in the Partnership using the equity method of
accounting. For further explanation, see Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements and Note 3 thereof contained in the Anmmal
Report on Form 10-K of the Company. As a result of the accounting
method, the financial statememts for the three momths ended March
31, 1983 have been restated to present that period using the equity

mathod.



cperations; asset sales; issuance of Cammon Stock; and bank borrowings from
time to time. With the sales of the Campany’s mamufacturing assets and its
Plan of Asset Redeployment having been substantially campleted, the

expects to look to further sales of assets to meet its liquidity needs, if
such are not met from curxent operations. However, there can be no
assurance that the proceeds from such transactions would be sufficient to
meet the Campany’s future expenses, particularly its legal expense.

If in the future the Campany is unable to meet its abligations as
they fall due, the Campany could be required to seek protection from
creditors under the federal bankruptcy code.

Cn a consolidated reporting basis as of March 31, 1990, the
Campany’s working capital deficit was $135,773 and the ratio of current
assets to current liabilities was 0.8 to 1.0 versus a working capital
deficit of $§71,420 and current ratio of 0.9 to 1.0 as of December 31, 1989.

administrative” and legal expenses for certain envirormental litigation.
For further discussion as to envirormental requlations and litigation see
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements and Note 10 thereof comtained in
the Campany’s Anmual Report on Form 10-K and Part II, Item 1 of this
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q. Under a Defense Agreement dated September
30, 1985 to which the Campany, Safety Light Corporation and five primary
insurance carriers are parties, certain of the Campany’s ongoing legal
defense costs in the envirormental litigation have been assumed by such
insurance carriers. However, the Defemnse Agreement does not fully cover
either the direct or indirect costs to the Campany of the litigation.

+ it should be noted that the insurance carriers are defending
"under reservation® of their absolute rights to demy all liability on the
underlying claims and that certain of the insurance carriers under the 1985
Defense Agreement and other insurance carriers not party to the 1985
Defense Agreement have advised that they may refuse to further assist the
Campany with remedial expenses unless campelled to do so by judicial means.

'meCmpanyissubjecttoa&itiaalerwimnentalclaimwlﬁch_

progress. Of course there can be no assurance that such discussions will
result in any agreement as to defense costs. In the event that no
agreement is reached with insurers with respect to such defense costs, the
Canpany will be required to provide for additional legal expenses.
Potential sources of liquidity for the Campany include sale of the

9



USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

Campany’s remaining ownarship of shares of Common Stock of Golden Oil, the
sale of notes receivable and the sale of all or part of the Campany’s

parmhipﬁmuutmﬁngmmialoﬁicamﬂmmm, Texas.

To qain liquidity, the Campany initiated an offering during 1988 to
its stockiwlders of rights to purchase up to a total of 400,000 shares of
its overall ownership pesition of Golden Oil Common Stock at a net price,
as adjusted, of $.50 per share. Uder terms of the offering, all
stockholders of the Campany were entitled to participate in the offer on a
pro rata basis, and to subscribe for Golden Oil Cammon Stock in proportion
to their ownership of Cammon Stock of the Campany. The proceeds from the
first and secoand rounds of the offering were received by the Campany and
substantially all of such shares offered were subscribed. On March 5,
1990, Golden Oil filed with the Securities and Exchange Cammission a
Registration Statement on Form S-3 to register the remaining 489,077 shares
of Golden Oil Cammon Stock owned by the Campany, which are pledged to a
camercial bank as collateral for a note payable. Such shares will be
offered to stockholders of the Campany on the record date of February 28,
1990 at a price of $.25 per share or the average of the closing bid and
asked prices for Golden Oil Cammon Stock as reported on NASDAQ on the five
days preceding the expiration date of such offering, whichever is less.

The Campany is of the opinion that if, in the future, there is any
material adverse development in the envirommental Llitigation, the Campany
may be required to make additional asset sales as above or to consider
other alternatives, including filing for protaction from creditors under
the federal bankxruptcy code.

Results of Operations

Comparison of the Three Months Prded March 31, 1990 and 1989

Net sales from mamufacturing totaled $284,882 for the three months
ended March 31, 1990 compared to $155,243 for the correspording pericd in
1989. The increase of $129,639 is primarily attributable to the
consolidation of MiultiMetal Products Corporation ("™MultiMetals®) as of
April 1, 1989 offset by a decline in unit sales volumes of certain other
USR Metals, Inc.’s ("Metals") customers. Rental income was $23,303 for the
three months ended March 31, 1990 which is consistent with remtal income of
$23,703 for the coxrespording period in 1989. Interest incame totaled
$12,787.for the three monmths ended March 31, 1990 campared to $16,120 for
the year earlier three month period. Interest incaome primerily reflects
the accretion of the discount and interest attributable to notes receivable
fram certain net asset sales. ‘

Cost of sales for the three months ended March 31, 1990 was
$131,993 campared to $72,293 for the year earlier three month period. The
increase of $59,700 is due primarily to a corresponding increase in net
sales resulting from the consolidation of MultiMetals. Selling, general
and administrative expenses for the three months ended March 31, 1990

10



USR. INDUSTRIES, INC.

increased to $267,227 campared to $101,352 for the corresponding period in
1989. The net increase of $165,875 reflects the affacts of the
consolidation of the results of operations of MultiMetals as of April 1,
1989 and increased legal #end professiomal fees relating to the
envirarmental litigation as more fully described in Part II, Itam 1 of this
Quarterly Report on Foxm 10-Q. Depreciation and amortization for the three
momths ended March 31, 1990 increased to $21,437 from $16,190 for the year
earlier period as a result of the consolidation of MaltiMatals. Interest
expense for the period ended March 31, 1990 increased to $5,179 from $4,650
fa:theyearearlmpamodpnmrﬂ.yreﬂectmgtheconsohdatJmof
MultiMetals offset by principal note reductions.

The equity in net loss of the Partnership totaled $1,683 for the
three months ended March 31, 1990 campared to $14,692 for the corresponding
year earlier period and rep:&smtsd:e(:mpmqspmrataeqmtyshamof
thePamae.rsm.psnetloss for the respective pericds. The decrease of
$13,009 is primarily attributable to the decrease in the Campany’s
ownership interest and the decrease in the Partmership’s net loss. As a
result of the Campany changing its method of accounting for its investment
in shares of Golden Oil Cammon Stock to the cost method, the

Canpany
reported no equity in net loss of Golden Oil as campared to $75,893 for the
period ended March 31, 1989.

As a result of the foregoing, for the quarter ended March 31, 1990
the Campany reported a net loss of $104,779 campared to a net loss of
$89,923 for the camparable quarter in 1989.

PART II. CTHER INFORMATION

Item 1. Legal Proceedings.

(a) On April 2, 1981 an action wes cammenced in the Superior Court
of New Jersey, Essex County, by T & E Industries, Inc. naming USRC, the
corporate predecessor to Safety Light Corporation ("SIC"), as a defendant
and alleging, inter alia, that property in Orange, New Jersey owned by the

alleqedly deposited therecn by USRC during prior years. The litigation
arises from operations conducted by USRC at the site during the years 1917
to 1926. Subsequent to the camencement of this action the camplaint was
amended to include the Company and certain of its subsidiaries allegad
be corporate successors to the former USRC. The plaintiff seeks tocmpel
remedial action as to alleged improper condition of the sites and damages in
mpecm.edmmtsmcmpemammformjmytoltspmpe:tyandbusmess
as well as punitive damages.

During December 1983 plaintiffs amended such camplaint to include
as additional defendants GAF Corporation, Mitsubishi Chemical Industriss,
Inc. ("MCI") and MCI’s subsidiary in New Jersey, USR Optonix, In:.,v_vh:.ch
defendants were claimed to be liable under the product line exception to

11



USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

the general thecry that a third party purchaser of assets is not liable as
a successor. The additional defendants answered denying liability and
damanded that the previocusly named defendants defend the action on their
behalf and indemnify them agkinst costs and any potential liability in
comnection therewith. In 1984 the additional defendants were successful on
a motion faor summary judgment against the plaintiffs and, accordingly, the

claims of the additional defendants against the Campany and its

In early 1985 the Company prevailed against a motion for summary
judgment by the plaintiff seeking judgment that the Campany is the

succassor to USRC.

In September 1985 five primary insurance carriers of the Campany
and SIC assumed the defense of the Company, certain of the Campany’s
subsidiariesandsm,pusuanttoaDefenseAgrearent. While the insurance
carriers are assisting in the defense of certain actions their defense is
made subject to an absolute reservation of rights to deny liability on any
of the underlying claims.

On February 3, 1986, this matter was tried before a jury in front
of the Honorable Stanley G. Bedford. This trial was only with respect to
the liability, if any, of SIC. Prior to trial, the Court bifurcated the
count asserting liability against the Campany and certain of the Campany’s
subsidiaries and on November 18, 1985 ordered that all claims against the
Campany would be severed and separately tried, if at all, in the event
plaintiff obtains a judgment against SIC.

During trial the Court granted a directed verdict in favor of SIC
dismissing all of plaintiff’s strict liability claims, all negligence based
claims relating to the conduct of USRC between 1917-1926, and all claims
based upon fraud, recklessness and intentional conduct. The only remaining
claims against SIC were an alleged negligent failure to warn when the
premises were sold in 1943 and a negligence - theary which allegedly placed
upon USRC a continuing duty to warn prospective purchasers up through the
time plaintiff purchased the property in 1974, thirty-one years later. The
Court also reduced plaintiff’s damage c.lam&mszam.llmmmde:
$400,000.

On March 11, 1986, the jury returned a vexdict, finding that USRC
was not negligent in 1943 when it failed to warm its immediate purchaser
that the presence of radiocactive tailings on the premises constituted a
potential risk to health or property. The jury did find that USRC was
negligent for not warming plaintiff before its parchase of the property
thirty-one years latar, in 1974, that the same potential risk to health or
property existed on the premises. Damages were assessed against SIC in the
amount of $372,100.62.

On April 25, 1986, Judge Bedford granted SIC's motion for
in its favor notwithstanding the jury’s vexdict of March 11, 1986. The

12



USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

Court also denied plaintiff’s application for indemification by SIC of all
clearmup costs assessed against plaintiff as a result of any future
governmmant afforts to decontaminate the property. Final judgment was
thereafter entered in favom of SIC, the Campany and certain of the

‘s subsidiaries on May 29, 1986 and awarded on June 20, 1986,
dismissing all of plaintiff’s claims in their entirety.

On July 9, 1986, plaintiff filed a Notice of Appeal from the June
20, 1986 judgment. On August 11, 1988 the Appellate Division reversed the
lower court’s decision, entered judgment in favar of plaintiff based on
plaintiff’s absolute liability claim and remanded the case to the txial
court for a new trial on the issue of damages. By order dated September
19, 1988 Safety Light’s motion for re-consideration was denied by the
Appellate Division. A petition for certification to the Supreme Court of
New Jersey has granted and oral arguments were heard on March 12, 1990
perding before that Court.

Since plaintiff’s claims against the Campany and certain of the
Company’s subsidiary campanies will only be litigated in the event
plaintiff is ultimately successful in its appeal against SIC, it is unclear
at this time when, if at all, such claims will be tried. If a trial
aqainst the Campany and certain of its subsidiaries does occur there
remains to be resolved the cutstanding issues of indemification by SIC and
crossclaims between it and the Campany.

Claims also were made by T & E Industries in an action brought in
the U.S. District Court for the District of New Jersey, allegedly pursuant
to the Camprehensive Envircormental Response, Campensation Liability Act of
1980 ("CERCLA") seeking a declaration that defendants are liable for all
costs of cleamp and decontamination, consistent with the National
Contingency Plan, ofttns;tepr&sarﬂyhmasuzpsldensueet,orange
Na:Jerseyaxﬁsee]nga judgment for “response costs” already incurred and
injunctive relief for enforcing such remedy. Defendants made a motion to
dismiss and plaintiffs made a cross-motion for partial swmary judgment
against SIC. The motions were heard on February 10, 1988. The Court,
through Judge Wolin, found against the defendants’ motion tod:.smssaml
granted T & E’s application that SIC is liable under CERCIA for all
necessary costs of response incurred by T & E which are consistent with the
National Contingency Plan. The Court, however, limited T & E’s alleged
damages and determined, inter alia, that T & E's claim for sitormey’s fees
are not recoverable response costs under CERCTA.

At this time, tmrcctmelmrmmmgatexmcmipred;ctthe
ocutcamns of the litigation.

(b) On December 6, 1982 an action was cammenced in the Superior
Court of New Jersey, Essex County, by Leslie Zwain et al. naming as
daferdants SIC, the Campany and certain of the Campany’s subsidiaries
alleged to be corporate successars to the former USRC and claiming, inter
alia, that because of alleged contamination of the site in Crange, New

13



USR INDUSIRIES, INC.

Jersey, described in (a) above, the plaintiffs have suffered business
interruption, diminution of property values, mental anguish and loss of
consortium. T™e plaintiffs seek compensatory and punitive damages in
amounts to be established at®erial.

On August 5, 1985, the Court dismissed plaintiffs’ perscnal injury
claims based upon plaintiffs’ failure to institute legal action within the
applicable statute of limitations period. On February 25, 1986 the
Appellate Court reversed this dismissal and remanded the matter for further

. Defendants’ application for leave to appeal this issue to the
New Jersey Supreme Court was subsequently denied.

As in the T & E Industries litigaticn, the same five
insurance carriers of the Company and SIC have assumed the defense of the
Campany, certain of the Campany’s subsidiaries and SIC, with a camplete
reservation of their rights to deny liability on the underlying claims.

(c) During 1984 and 1985 SIC, the Campany and its two
mamufacturing subsidiaries, USR Lighting, Inc. and USR Metals, Inc., were
named as defendants in six actions comenced in Superior Court, Essex,
County, New Jersey. (A similar action has recently been filed by Deborah
Shanks, et al. which contains generally the same issues.) These actions
were brought on behalf of certain residents in the Townships of Montclair,
Glen Ridge and West Orange, New Jersey and claim, inter alia, damages to
land and personal injury in amounts to be proved at trial as well as
panitive damages. Such alleged damages are claimed to have been caused by
actual or threatened exposure of the property and perscns of plaintiffs to
levels of radon gas, a radicactive decay product of uranimm or radium
bearing cres, at levels above background levels naturally occurring and in
excess of permissible levels established by the goverrment for members of
the public. Plaintiffs allege that such radon gas is a product of landfill
cbtained fram the former USRC site in Qrange, New Jersey.

By notice of motion returnable on July 18, 1986, the Campany,
certain of the Campany’s subsidiaries and SIC moved for summary judgment
dismissing plaintiffs’ claims based upon the contimed lack of a factual
nexus between their activities and the presence of radon in plaintiffs’
homes. The motion was also based upon the inapplicability of the legal
theories advanced by plaintiffs to these matters. By order dated August
22, lSSS,thaCm:tgmmadmpart and denied in part the motion for
sumary, judgnent, that there remained factual issues preventing the
dismissal of cartain claims which could not be resolved without a full
plenary hearing. T™e Court dismissed all causes of action based upon
mamufacture of a defective product, breach of an exgress or implied
warranty, battery arxd trespass. By the same order, the Court also
consolidated these matters for discovery and txrial purposes.

By order dated Jamuary 16, 1987, the Couxxrt granted the motion filed
by the Campany, oermmoftheCmpanyssubud:.anesaniSlCﬁo:mce
and separate trial of certain liability and damage issues. The Coaxrt

14



USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

I trial relating solely to plaintiffs’ claims that the allegedly
contaminatad soil around plaintiffs’ homes originatad at the former USRC
siteinQranga,Navaey;ﬁ)ifplaim:iﬁfsamsuccessiulinthePhasaI
trial, a secaﬂt:ialwouldfollowampassirqallmmxgliability
Bsuas;and(B)ifplaixmi.ffsarasxmessfnlagaininﬂnPhaseIItﬁal,a
thirdtrialwuldfollowmlati:gtoplaim:iﬁs'perscmlinjmyani
property damage claims,

Cn November 19 and 20, 1987 the defendants’ motiom for partial
sumary judgment reqgarding the abse:x:ecfcou:animtedsoiloriginatinq
f:mﬂerrangesiteoftbefonmrUSK:mplainﬁ.ffs’ property was argued
before the Superior Court of New Jersey, Law Division, Essex County. By
letter copinion dated Jamary 29, 1988, as supplemented by Judge Yanoff’s
letter of February 4, 1988, the Cmmtgmnted—in—pa.rtanddmied-in-part
defendants’ application. The Court adjudicated as a fact that there is no
contaminated fill originating fram the Qrange site on six of the properties
claiming to be contaminated and directed a hearing, with further expert
testimony, regarding the alleged presence of contaminated sub-surface
mterialonMpmperti&saswellasBOrarainingprcperti&s where certain
bore hole sampling results were relied upon. On March 18, 1988, the Court
denied plaintiffs’ request for a rehearing on defendants’ motion, as well
as plaintiffs’ request for leave to perform additional bore hole sampling
and analysis to oppose defendants’ application. Following a 1
hearing in April and May, 1989,theccurt,byletteropinicmdated3uly12,
1989, detemmined such testimony to be inadmissible.

By notice of motion dated September 15, 1989 defendants renewed
theirmtionforpartialsmmxyjudgremadeqasafactdmﬂme
is not contaminated fill originating from the former United States Radium
Corporation’s former property in Crange cn 18 plaintiff owned or occupied
properties. Defenﬂarrtsalsomvedforthedismissalofallprcpertydmge
and consequential damage claims of 22 plaintiffs, based on the abeence of

Based upon the current state of the law and the absence of evidence
indicating that the activities of the Campany ar its subsidiaries are in
any way mlatedtotheallegedp:men:eof:abnina:ﬂaruxdplakmiffs'
Ixms,the::ee:d.stmm:sdefensag:ingtuthemmin these actions.

of the litigation.



USR INDUSTRIES, INC.
As in the matters idemtified in (a), (b) and (c) above, the same
five primary insurance carriers of the Company and SIC have assumed the

defense of the Campany, certgin of the Company’s subsidiaries and SIC, with
a camplets reservation of rights (see Item (e)).

(d) U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Proceedings.

The U.S. Envirommental Protection Agency ("EPA") has included the
Qrmge,NewJerseysiteaﬁtbeMmtclair,(ﬂmthgamﬂW&stomxpsita
mthenatimmlgﬁ.oﬁtieshstofﬂametmsimmvmmmalmsme
Cawpensation Liability Act of 1980, 42USC9601 et seq. and has notified the
Campany that it may be a potentially responsible party under that Act. The
Campany has provided requested information to the EPA. In view of the
decision of Judge Wolin of the U.S. Federal District Cowrt declaring SIC a
liable party under CERCIA for the remediation and cleamp for the
site, the EPA recently finalized a Work Plan for campletion of a Remedial
Investigation and Feasibility Study RI/FS for cleamp of the Orange, New
Jersey site. The RI/FS is scheduled to begin within the next several
months. The RI/FS and supplemental RI/FS have been campleted by EPA for
the Glen Ridge, Montclair and West Orange sites. Recently, the Record of
Decision ROD selecting the remedy for the sites was issued by EPA.
Remedial work is scheduled to begin within the next several months.

Defendazrtsagreedtoe:actaseamityfememxﬂﬂnmmgesite.
with EPA and the fence was recently campleted. Four of the same five
primary insurance carriers of the Company and SIC have assumed costs
associated with the construction of the security fence.

predict the cutcame of this matter.

The same five primary insurance carriers of the Campany and SIC
have assumed the bulk and possibly all of the costs associated with
canstruction of the aforesaid security fence, depending upon the ultimate
costs incurred (see Item (e)).

(e) 1385 Defense Aqreement.

The Campany is party to a Defense Agreement axocuted in 1985 with
defense costs on behalf of their insureds. All of the insurance campanies
are participating in the 1985 Defense Agreement under "reservation of
right" to disclaim the Agreement, denmy coverage on the underlying claims
and attawpt tO recover their respective costs to date. During 1989,
certain of the insurance carriers under the 1985 Defense Aqreement and
other insurance carriers not party to the 1985 Defense Agreement have
advised that they may refuse to further assist the Campany with remsdial
expenses unless campelled to do so by judicial means.

16
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(£) Procesdings Against Certain Insuresrs.

During 1984 the Company notified its insurance carriers as to the
pendency of certain of the afove described actions and requested that such
carriers defend and indemnify the Campany as a named insured under various
primary insurance policies as well as excess coverage or umbrella policies.
All such carriers answered denying liability and denying any obligation to
deferdtheCcmpanyaga.msttheclam asser:ad Thereupon on  August 20,

defend and to indemnify the Company and its subsidiaries and seeking
reimbursement of costs expended by the Campany for its defense, assumption
of such defense on an ongoing basis, damages for wrongful declination to
defend and punitive damages and counsel fees for willful failure to defend
and indemnify the Company in each of the foregoing actions.

In September 1985, five primary insurance carriers of the

ard SIC assumed the defense of the Campany and certain of its subsidiaries
alleged to be successors in certain of the underlying actions described
above, while reserving their right to disclaim liability. As a result of
that Agreement, this action had, until recently, been stayed except with
respect to applications by plaintiffs to require other primary insurance
carriers not party to the Defense Agreement to provide for a defense and
indemmification of the Campany, certain of the Company’s subsidiaries and
SIC. By case management order dated March 21, 1989, the case has been re-
activated to the extent that discovery will be taken concerning the
existance, placement, negotiation and temms of insurance contracts
potentially applicable to the underlying matters referred to in the Amended
Camplaint. The status of discovery between the parties will be discussed
at the next case management conference scheduled on May 11, 1990.

While there can of course be no assurance as to the outcame of this
acticn the Campany has been advised that it has meritorious claims to
suppcrt its actions for defense and indemnification.

Because of the uncertainties associated with the litigation
described in (a) through (d) above, the liability of the Company and its
subsidiaries alleged to be corporate successors to the former USRC camot
reasonably be estimated at this time, nor can an estimate of any ultimate
liability or any insurance proceeds be made with any degree of certainty.
Therefore, no such liability has been recorded in the financial statements.

(g) U.S. Naclear Requlatory Commission Proceeding.

During the first quarter of 1989 the Campany received fram the U.S.
Nuclear Requlatory Commission ("NRC") an aorder datad March 16, 1989
modifying certain operating licenses of SIC and demanding information
raspecting the Bloamsburg, Pemnsylvania site of SIC. The order, which
alleges in part that the Campany is liable as a "corporate successor” of
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SIC, requires certain activities including the preparation and
implementation of a plan for site characterization and decontamination of
the Bloamsburg facility, and makes demand for certain information. On June

2, lSSS,aJointC!mctenzammPlanprepa:edbytheCmpanyscmsultam
was submitted in response to the March- 16, 1989 Oxder. That plan was
rejected by the NRC Staff on June 16, 1989. An alternmative plan was

submitted in Aungust 1989.

On August 21, BSS,ﬂasmffmsmdasecmumediatelyeffecuve
crder requiring the named parties, including the Campany, to establish a
one million dollar trust fund to finance a brovad plan to characterize the
extent of contamination at the Bloamsburg site. The Campany requested a
Board”) with respect to both the March and August crders. In addition, the
Camparnty filed a petition for Review before the United States Court of
Appeal for the District of Columbia Circuit. By orxders dated November 22,
1589 ard December 1, 1989, the Licensing Board issued a stay of the March
and August orders with respect to the Cawany. By order dated July 26,
1989, the District of Columbia Circuits stayed further action in that
proceeding pending further action by the NRC on the August 16, 1989 crder.

By order dated February 8, 1990, the Licensing Board reconsidered
and modified the stay of the March and August Orders, and required the
to make contributions to an escrow fund pursuant to the August 21,
1989 order. The Atamic Safety and Licensing Appeal Board head cral

arqument on the issue of reconsideration and modification of the stay on
March 6, 1990. The Appeal Board has not yet issued a decision on the
imposition of a stay. On March 8, 1990, the Appeal Board issued a stay of
the February 8, lSSOo:derrequmngtheCmpunyazntheStafftomgomte
the terms of a security interest in lieu of cash payments into an escrow

account. Those negotiations have not been campleted. A hearing on the
issues raised by the March and August orders is currently scheduled for
June 1990 before the Licemsing Board.

In view of the uncertainty of the proceeding, management and
autside legal counsel are unable to express any judgment as to the outcome
of this dispute.

m

.The defense costs of the above litigation and contingencies have
been and are expacted to contime to be material. If the Campany is not
successful in its puarsuit of additional financial assistance from the
insurance coampanies, it is uncertain whether durrent operations will
generata sufficient working capital to emable the Campany to contimue its
leagal defense. Accordingly, the Company could be required to seek
protection from its creditors under the federal bankruptcy code. The
financial stataments have been prepared assuming that the Campany will
contime as a going concern and do not  include any adjustments that might
result fram the cutcome of these uncertainties.
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Item 6. Exhibits and Reports on Fopm 8-K
(a) Exhibits.

(b) Reports on Form 8-K.




Pursuant to the requirememts of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf
by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

Date: May 14, 1990 By: /s/ STEPHEN C. MILIER
Stephen C. Miller
Treasurer

(Principal Accounting Officer)

20






SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

Form 10-Q

(Mark One)

[X] QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR
15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the quarterly period ended September 30, 1990

OR

[ ] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR
15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EICHANGE ACT OF 1934

Por the transition period from to

Commission File Number 1-8040

USR_INDUSTRIES, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware 22-2303184
(State or other jurisdiction of {I.R.S. Employer
incorporation or organization) Identification No.)
550 Post Oak Boulevard, Suite 545, Houston, Texas 77027
(Address of principal executive offices) ; (Zip Code)

{713) 622-9171
(Registrant's telephone number, including area code)

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant (1) has filed all
reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter
period that the Registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has
been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.

YES XXX NO '

As of November 1, 1990 the Registrant had outstanding 994,655
shares of common stock, par value $1.00 per share, which is the Registrant's
only class of common stock outstanding.

Page 1 of 21



PART I.

Item 1.

Item 2.

PART II.

Item 1.

Item 6.

Page
PINARCIAL INFORMATION
Financial Statements
- Consolidated Balance SheetS........cccvvveecscecacse 3
- Consolidated Statements of Operations........eceee.. S
- Consclidated Statements of Cash FlowS......cc0000... 7
~ Notes to Consolidated PFPinancial Statements.......... 11
Management's Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of
OPeraAtiONB.cccrcrenrscrsssconcencssssssssnsssocsoansacs 12
OTHER INFORMATION
Legal Proceedingd...c.cecececcnncccccscscnnsssososnscncsnacas 15
Exhibits and Reports on FOIrm 8-=K..ceeeescecsrsasessscsscnns 20



PART I. FINANCIAL INFORNATION

Item 1. Pipancial Statements.

USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

Consolidated Balance Sheets

September 30, December 31,
1990 1989
(Unaudited)
ASS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents S 13,999 65,864
Accounts receivable 455,520 293,717
Inventories 15,460 22,550
Notes receivable-current portion 15,982 14,944

Common stock held for sale-Golden Oil
Company - 122,269
Prepaid expenses and other 19,839 106,092
Total current assets 520,770 625,436
Investment in Partnership 255,214 289,258
Notes receivable 432,603 453,948
Property, plant and equipment, at cost 1,721,903 1,716,716
Lass accumulated depreciation (1,397,766) (1,332,433)
324.137 384,283
Other assets, net : 63,482 - 63,482
H 1,596,206 1,816,407

- Continued -



USR INDUSTRIES,

INC.

Consolidated Balances Sheets (Continued)

TIES ERS' E

Current liabilities:
Notes payable
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Total current liabilities

Other long-term liabilities
Long~-term obligation under
capital lease

Commitments and contingencies

Stockholders' equity:
Common stock, par value §1;
3,500,000 shares authorized; issued
and outstanding 994,655 shares at
September 30, 1990 and December 31, 1989
Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated deficit

Total stockholders' equity

September 30,

December 31,

1990 1989
(Unaudited)
$ 43,572 179,196
416,552 380,225
172,223 137,435
632,347 696,856
- 17,500
60,637 61,277
994,655 994,655
365,461 165,461
(456,.894) (319,342)
903,222 1,040,774
$._..1,596,206 1,816,407

See Notes tc Consolidated Pinancial Statements.
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USR INDUSTRIES,

INC.

Consolidated Statements of Operations

(Unagditod)

Revenues:
Net sales
Rental income
Interest income
Other income

Total revenues

Costs and expenses:
Cost of sales
Selling, general and
administration expenses
Depreciation and amortization
Interest expense

Total costs and expenses
Equity in net loss of Partnership
Equity in net loss of Golden 0Oil
Company
Net earnings (loss)

Net earnings (loss) per common share

Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

5

Three Months Ended
September 30,

1990
$ 302,111
23,310
12,417
656
338,494
136,823
195,303
21,444
3,727
357,297
(13,337)
$ __(32,140)
$ (,03)
994,655

1989
256,699

23,296
15,562

— 3,603
300,169

130,638

312,796

24,763

—_5,172

474,369
(1,498)
—{51,273)
(226,982)
(.23)

994,655



USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

Comscolidated Statements of Operations

(Unaudited)
Nine Months Ended
September 30,
990 1989
Revenues:
Net sales $ 899,177 723,160
Rental income 69,919 69,877
Interest income 37,664 46,154
Other income 4,590 11,735
Total revenuas 1,011,350 850,926
Costs and expenses:
Cost of sales 434,013 331,607
Selling, general and
administration expenses 597,247 685,027
Depreciation and amortization 65,333 63,563
Interest expense 13,751 20,537
Total costs and expenses 1,110,344 1,100,734
Equity in net loss of Partnership (38,558) (29,067)
Equity in net loss of Golden 0Oil
Company - (171.863)
Net earnings (loss) S (137,552) (450,738)
Net earnings (loss) per common share $ {.14) {.45)
Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding —324,855 —294,655

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(Unaudited)
Three Months Ended
September 30,
990 1989
Cash flows from operating activitiaes:
Net earnings (loss) $ (32,140) (226,982)
Adjustments to reconcile net
income to net cash provided
by operating activitiaes:
Depreciation and
amortization 21,444 24,763
Accretion of discount on
notes receivable (2,052) (4,019)
Equity in net loss of Partnership 13,337 1,498
Equity in net locss of Golden 0Oil - 51,27s
Changes in assetsa and
liabilities net of effects
from rescission of MultiMetals
- and the exclusion of Partnership
in the consclidation:
Increase (decrease) in other
long~term liabilities {17,900) 200
(Increase) decrease in
accounts receivable (45,621) (41,712)
(Increase) decrease in
inventories (154) 8,578
{Increase) decrease in
prepaid expenses and other 10,823 18,922
Increase (decrease) in
accounts payable (33,807) 239,698
Increase (decrease) in
accrued expenses 46,920 (39,024)
Net cash provided by (used
in) operating activities (39,150) 33,194
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale of common stock
of Golden 0il 122,269 (26)
Principal receipts of note
receivable 4,947 4,572
Additions to property, plant and
equipment (702) (17,702)
Decrease in advances to Partnership. = 11.200
. Net cash provided by (used
in) investing activities 126,514 (1.956)

- Continued -



USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

' Consolidated Statements of Cash Plows (Continued)
(Unaudited)

Three Months Ended
September 30,

1990 1989
Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments of ‘long-term lease
obligations ] (217) (202)
Payments on notes payable (108,455) (8,591)
Net cash provided by (used
in) financing activitias {108,672) {9,703)
Net increase (decrease) in
cash and cash equivalents (21,308) 21,535
Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of period 35,307 33,781
Cash and cash equivalents at
end of period $ 13,999 55,316

Supplemental Schedule of Noncash Investing and PFPinancing Activities:

The Company ceased consolidating the assets, liabilities and operating
results of the Partnership during 1989 and commenced accounting for its investment
using the equity method.

In lieu of cash payments, during July 1989 the Company settled certain
legal expenses totaling $300,000 and paid $45,000 of other expenses by exchanging
46% of its investment in the Partnership.

Cash paid for interest amounted to $3,727 and $6,172 for the three months
ended September 30, 1990 and 1989, respectively.

See Notes to Consolidated Pinancial Stataments.



USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(Unaudited)

Nine Months Ended

Septeabeyr 30,
1990 1989

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net earnings (loss) § (137,552) (450,738)
Adjustments to receoncile net
income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation and

amortization 65,333 63,563
Accretion of discount on

notes receivable (6,157) (12,340)
Equity in net lcss of Partnership 38,558 29,067
Equity in net loss of Golden 0il - 171,863

Changes in assets and
liabilities net of effects
from rescigssion of MultiMetals and
- the exclusion of Partnership
in the consolidation:
Increase (decrease) in other

long-term liabilities (17,500) 600
(Increase) decrease in
accounts receivable (161,803) {55,701)
(Increase) decrease in
inventories 7,090 7,816
(Increase) decrease in
prepaid expenses and other 86,283 20,604
Increase (decrease) in
accounts payable 36,327 280,970
Increase (decrease) in
accrued aexpenses 34,788 (19,616)
Net cash provided by (used
in) operating activities (54,663) 36,088

Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale of common stock

of Golden Oil 122,269 85,148
Principal receipts of nocte

recaeivable 26,494 9,271
Additions to property, plant and

equipment {(5,187) (17,702)
Increase in advances to Partnership: (4,514) (44,151)
Cash acquired through rescission

of MultiMetals - 841

Cash surrendered through
deconsolidation of the
Partnership = (636)

Net cash provided by (used /
in) investing activities 139,062 32,771

- Continued -



USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

Consclidated Statements of Cash Plows (Continued)
(Unaudited)

Nine Months Eaded
Sept [ 3

1990 1989
Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments of long~term lease
obligations $ (640) {595)
Payments on notes payable (135,624) (27.002)
Net cash provided by (used
in) financing activities 36,.264) (27,587)
Net increase (decrease) in
cash and cash equivalents (51,865) 41,262
Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of period 65,864 14,054
Cash and cash equivalents at
end of period $ 13,999 55,316

Supplemental Schedule of Noncash Investing and Pinancing Activities:

The Company ceased consolidating the assets, liabilities and operating
results of the Partnership during 1989 and commenced accounting for its investment
using the equity method.

In lieu of cash payments, during July 1989 the Company settled certain
legal expenses totaling $300,000 and paid $45,000 of other expenses by exchanging
46% of its investment in the Partnership.

On April 1, 1989, the Company reacquired the assets and assumed the
liabilities of MultiMetals in exchange for the Company's note receivablae.

During the nine menths ended September 30, 1989, the Company paid accrued
directors fees of $135,000 with shares of Golden 0Oil Common Stock owned by the
Company.

Cash paid for interest amounted to $13,751 and $20,537 for the nine
months ended September 30, 1590 and 1989, :respectively.

See Notes to Consolidated Pinancial Statements.
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(1)

(2)

(3)

USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Summpary of Sigujificant Accounting Pripciples

For a summary of significant accounting principles, see Notes to
Consclidated Financial Statements and Note 1 thereof contained in the
Annual Report on Form 10-K of USR Indusgtries, Inc. (the "Company") for the
year ended December 31, 1989, which is incorporated herein by reference.
The Company follows the same accounting policies during interim periods as
it does for annual reporting purposes.

The accompanying consclidated financial statements are condensed and
unaudited. 1In the opinion of management, the unaudited interim financial
statements furnished reflect all adjustments of a normal recurring nature
which are necessary to a fair statement of the results for the interim
periods presented.

Ownership of Golden Oil Company Common Stock

As more fully described in the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements and Note 2 thereof contained in the Annual Report on Form 10-K
of the Company, the accounting for the Company's investment in Golden 0il
Company ("Golden 0il"”) Common Stock was changed to the cost method during
1989.

During 1990, the Company initiated an offering to its stockholders of
rights to purchase up to a total of 489,077 shares of its ownership
position of Golden Oil Common Stock. Under terms of the offering to its
stockholders of rights to purchase up to a total of 489,077 shares of its
ownership position of Golden 0il Common Stock. Under terms of the
offering, all stockholders of the Company were entitled to participate in
the offer on a pro rata basis, and to subecribe for Golden 0Oil Company
Common Stock in proportion to their ownership of Common Stock of the
Company. On March 5, 1990, Golden Oil filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission a Registration Statement on Form S-3 to register the
remaining 489,077 shares of Golden 0il Common Stock owned by the Company,
which were pledged by the Company to a commercial bank as collateral for a
note payable. Such shares were offered to stockholders of the Company on
the record date of February 28, 1990 at a price of $.25 per share. The
proceeds from the first and second rounds of the offering which totaled
$122,269 were received by the Company and all of such shares offered were
subscribed. The proceaeds were used primarily to make principal reducticns
of $108,455 on notes payable during the current quarter.

Investment in Partnersh

The Company's ownership in Houston-Phoenix Co., Ltd. ("Partnership")
constituted approximately 35% at December 31, 1989 and for the year 1989
the Company's financial statements reflected its investment in the
Partnership using the equity method of accounting. For further
explanation, see Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements and Note 3
thereof contained in the Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Company. As a
result of the accounting method, the financial statements for the nine
months ended September 30, 1989 have been restated to present that pericd
using the equity method.
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USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

(4) MultiMetal Products Corporation

From April 1, 1989 the Company has included in its financial
statements the results of operations of MultiMetal Products Corporation
("MultiMetals"), a subsidiary of USR Metals, Inc. Pursuant to that certain
1985 Assets Purchase Agreement (the "Agreement”) as approved and ratified
by Company stockholders at a Meeting held during March 7, 1986, certain net
assets of the Company's metal fabrication line in Bloomsburg, Pennsylvania
were purchased, subject to rescission under certain conditions, by the
purchasing corporation. The asset purchase transaction was subject to
conditions subsequent, including the right of the purchasing corporation to
rescind the transaction and to repay the purchase price in full in the
event that the purchasing corporation was advised that there was any
question whether the assets were purchased "free and clear"” of claims
against the Company or its subsidiaries. Subsequently, the purchasing
corporation was advised that, in view of the assertions against the Company
in the ongoing environmental litigation described more particularly in the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements and Note 10 thereof included in
the Annual Report on Form 10-K and in Part II, Item 1 included herewith,
claims were being asserted that the net assets purchased were subject to
claims against the Company or its subsidiaries. Accordingly, pursuant to
the Agreement, the purchasing corporation notified the Company of its
election to rescind the transaction effective April 1, 1989. Accordingly,
the Company's financial statements include results of operations of
MultiMetals on a fully consolidated basis.

Iten 2. jagem ‘s Discussion and Analys cia
Results of Operations

Pinancial Condition

To date the Company has funded its internal cash needs from operations;
asset sales; and bank borrowings from time to time. With the sales of the
Company's manufacturing assets and its Plan of Asset Redeployment having been
substantially completed, the Company expects to lock to further sales of assets
to meet its liquidity needs, if such are not met from current operations.
However, there can be no assurance that the proceeds from such transactions would
be sufficient to meet the Company's future expenses, particularly its legal

expense.

If in the future the Company is unable to meet its obligations as they
fall due, the Company could be required to seek protaction from creditors under
the federal bankruptcy code.

On a consolidated reporting basis at September 30, 1990, the Company's
working capital deficit was $111,577 and the ratio of current assets to current
liabilities was 0.8 to 1.0 versus a working capital deficit of §71,420 and
current ratio of 0.9 to 1.0 at December 31, 1989.

The Company has been required to bear very substantial administrative
and legal expenses for certain environmental litigation. For further discussion
as to environmental raegulations and litigation, see Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements and Note 10 thereof contained in the Company's Annual Report
on Form 10-K and Part II, Item 1 of this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q. Under
a Defense Agreement dated September 30, 1985 to which the Company, Safety Light
Corporation and five primary insurance carriers are parties, certain of the
Company's ongoing legal defense costs in the environmental litigation have been
assumed by such insurance carriers. However, the Defense Agreement doaes not
fully cover either the direct or indirect costs to the Company of the litigation.
Further, it should be noted that the insurance carriers are defending "under
resaervation” of their absolute rights to deny all liability on the underlying
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claims and that certain of the insurance carriers under the 1985 Defense
Agreement and other insurance carriers not party to the 1985 Defense Agreement
have advised that they may refuse to further assist the Company with remedial
expenses unless compelled to do 80 by judicial means.

The Company is subject to additional environmental claims which are not
covered by any defense agreement with insurers, although negotiations for the
possible participation by certain insurance carriers are in progress. Of course
there can be no assurance that such discussions will result in any agreement as
to defense costs. In the event that no agreement is reached with insurers with
respect to such defense costs, the Company will be required to provide for
additional legal aexpenses. Potential sources of liquidity for the Company
include the sale of notes receivable and the sale of all or part of the Company's
partnership interest in the commercial office building in Houston, Texas.

To gain liquidity during 1990, the Company initiated an offering to its
stockholders of rights to purchase up to a total of 489,077 shares of its
ownership position of Golden 0il Common Stock. Under terms of the offering, all
stockholders of the Company were entitled to participate in the offer on a pro
rata basis, and to subscribe for Golden 0il Company Common Stock in proportion
to their ownership of Common Stock of the Company. On March 5, 1990, Golden 0Oil
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission a Registration Statement on
Form S-3 to register the remaining 489,077 shares of Golden Oil Common Stock
owned by the Company, which were pledged by the Company to a commercial bank as
collateral for a note payable. Such shares were cffered to stockholders of the
Company on the record date of February 28, 1990 at a price of $.25 per share.
The proceeds from the first and second rounds of the offering which totaled
$122,269 were received by the Company and all of such shares offered were
subscribed. The proceeds were used primarily to make principal reductions of
$108,455 on notes payable during the current guarter.

The Company is of the opinion that if, in the future, there is any
material adverse development in the environmental litigation, the Company may be
required to make additional asset sales as above or to consider other
alternatives, including filing for protection from creditors under the federal
bankruptcy codae.

Results of Operatjons

Comparison of the Three Months Ended September 30, 1990 and 1989

Net sales from manufacturing totaled $302,111 for the three months
ended September 30, 1990 compared to net sales of $256,699 for the corresponding
period in 1989. The increase is primarily a result of increases in unit sales
volumes to certain customers. Rental income was $23,310 for the three months
ended September 30, 1990 which is consistent with rental income of $23,296 for
the corresponding period in 1989. Interest income totaled $12,417 for the three
months ended September 30, 1990 compared to §15,562 for the year earlier three
month period. Interest income primarily reflects the accretion of the discount
and interest attributable to notes receivable from certain net asset sales.

Cost of sales for the quarter ended September 30, 1990 was $136,823
compared to $130,638 for the year earlier period. The increase of $6,185 is due
primarily to increases in net sales as above. Selling, general and
administrative expenses for the three months ended September 30, 1990 decreased
to $195,303 compared to $312,796 for the corresponding period in 1989. The net
decrease of $117,493 primarily reflects the effects of reduced legal and
professional fees during the current period relating to the environmental
litigation as more fully described in Part II, Item 1 of this Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q. Depreciation and amortization for the three months ended September
30, 1990 amounted to $21,444 which is consistent with depreciation and
amortization of $24,763 for the year earlier period. Interest expense for the
three months ended Septembar 30, 1990 decreased to $3,727 compared to $6,172 for
the year earlier period primarily as a result of a lower principal note balance.
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The equity in net loss of the Partnership totaled $13,337 for the three
months ended September 30, 1990 compared to §1,498 for the corresponding year
earlier period and represents the Company's pro rata equity share of the
Partnership's net loss for the respective periods. The increase of $11,839 is
primarily attributable to the writeoff of tenant buildout and deferred lease
commissions related to a defaulted lease in the Partnership's office building.

As a result of the Company changing its methed of accounting for its investment
in shares of Golden Cil Common Stock to the cost method, the Company reported no
equity in net loss of Golden Qil as compared to $51,275 for the three months
ended September 30, 1989.

As a result of the foregoing, for the three months ended September 30,
1990 the Company reported a net loss of $32,140 compared to a net loss of
$226,982 for the comparable pericd in 1989.

Comparison of the Nine Months Ended September 30, 1990 and 1989

Net sales from manufacturing totaled $899,177 for the nine months ended
September 30, 1990 compared to §$723,160 for the corresponding periocd in 1989.
The increase of $176,017 is primarily attributable to the consolidation of
MultiMetals as of April 1, 1989 plus marginal increases in unit sales volumes to
certain customers. Rental income was $69,919 for the nine months ended September
30, 1990 which is consistent with rental income of $69,877 for the corresponding
period in 1989. Interest income totaled $37,664 for the nine months ended
September 30, 1990 compared to $46,154 for the year earlier nine month pericd.
Interest income primarily reflects the accretion of the diascount and interest
attributable to notes receivable from certain net asset sales.

Cost of sales for the nine months ended September 30, 1990 was $434,013
compared to $331,607 for the year earlier period. The increase of $102,406 is
due primarily to corresponding increase in net sales offset by marginal increases
in labor, materials and production supplies. Selling, general and administrative
expensaes for the nine months ended September 30, 1990 decreased to $597,247
compared to $685,027 for the corresponding period in 1989. The net decrease of
$87,780 reflects reduced legal and professional fees in the current year relating
to the environmental litigation as more fully described in Part II, Item 1, of
this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q offset by the effects of the consolidation of
the results of operations of MultiMetals as of April 1, 1989. Depreciation and
amortization for the nine months ended September 30, 1990 totdled $65,333 which
is relatively consistent with depreciation and amortization for the year sarlier
period. Interest expense for the nine months ended September 30, 1990 decreased
to $13,751 from $20,537 for the year earlier period primarily as a result of a
lower principal note balance.

The equity in net loss of the Partnership totaled $38,558 for the nine
months ended September 30, 1990 compared to $29,067 for the corresponding year
earlier period and represents the Company's pro rata equity share of the
Partnership's net loss for the respective periods. Thae increase of $18,491 is
primarily attributable to an increase in the Partnership's net loss for the
current period which resulted from a writeoff of tenant buildout and deferred
lease commissions which related to a defaulted lease and from an increase in
general repairs and maintenance to the Partnership's office building offset by
the decrease in the Company's ownership interest in the Partnership. As a
reasult of the Company changing its method of accdunting for its investment in
shares of Golden Oil Common Stock to the cost method, the Company reported no
equity in net loss of Golden 0Oil as compared to $171,863 for the nine months
ended September 30, 1989.

As a result of the foregoing, for the nine months ended September 30,

1990 the Company reported a net loss of $137,552 compared to a net loas of
$450,738 for the comparable nine months in 1989.
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PART II. OTHER INFORMATION
Item 1. Legal Proceedings.

(a) On April 2, 1981 an action was commenced in the Superior Court of
New Jersey, Essex County, by T & E Industries, Inc. naming USRC, the corporate
predecesscr toc Safety Light Corporation ("SLC"), as a defendant and alleging,
inter alia, that property in Orange, New Jersey owned by the plaintiff suffers
from contamination from certain radiocactive materials allegedly deposited thereon
by USRC during pricr years. The litigation arises from operations conducted by
USRC at the site during the years 1917 to 1926. Subsequent to the commencement
of this action the complaint was amended to include the Company and certain of
its subsidiaries alleged to be corporate successors to the former USRC. The
plaintiff seeks to compel remedial action as to alleged improper condition of the
site and damages in unspecified amounts in compensation for injury to its
property and business as well as punitive damages.

During December 1983 plaintiffs amended such complaint to include as
additional defendants GAF Corporation, Mitsubishi Chemical Industries, Inc.
("MCI") and MCI's subsidiary in New Jarsey, USR Optonix, Inc., which was alleged
to be a corporate successor to the former USRC. The additional defendants were
claimed to be liable under the product line exception to the general theory that
a third party purchaser of assets is not liable as a successor. The additional
defendants answered denying liability and demanded that the previcusly named
defendants defend the action on their behalf and indemnify them against costs and
any potential 1liability in connection therewith. In 1984 the additicnal
defendants were successful on a motion for summary judgment against <the
plaintiffs and, accordingly, the claims of the additional defendants against the
Company and its subsidiaries have been dismissed.

In early 1985 the Company prevailed against a motion for summary
judgment by the plaintiff seeking judgment that the Company is the successor to
USRC.

- In September 1985 five primary insurance carriers of the Company and
SLC assumed the defense of the Company, certain of the Company's subsidiaries and
SLC, pursuant to a Defense Agreement. While the insurance carriers are assisting
in the defense of certain actions their defense is made subject to an absolute
reservation of rights to deny liability on any of the underlying claims.

-On February 3, 1986, this matter was tried before a jury in front of
the Honorable Stanley G. Bedford. This trial was only with respect to the
liability, if any, of SLC. Prior to trial, the Court bifurcated the count
asserting liability against the Company and certain of the Company's subsidiaries
and on November 18, 1985 ordered that all claims against the Company would be
severed and separately tried, if at all, in the event plaintiff obtains a
judgment against SLC. .

During trial the Court granted a directed verdict in favor of SLC
dismissing all of plaintiff's strict liability claims, all negligence based
claimk relating to the conduct of USRC between 1517-1926, and all claims based
upon fraud, recklessness and intentional conduct. The only remaining claims
against SLC were an alleged negligent failure to warn when the premises were sold
in 1943 and a negligence theory which allegedly placed upon USRC a continuing
duty to warn prospective purchasers up through the time plaintiff purchased the
property in 1974, thirty-one years later. The Court also reduced plaintiff's
damage claim from $2.8 million to under $400,000.

On March 11, 1986, the jury returned a verdict, finding that USRC was
not negligent in 1943 when it failed to warn its immediate purchaser that the
presence of radioactive tailings on the premises constituted a potential risk to
health or property. The jury did find that USRC was negligent for not warning
plaintiff before its purchase of the property thirty-one vears later, in 1974,
that the same potantial risk to health or property existed on the premises.
Damages were assessed against SLC in the amount of $372,100.62.
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On April 25, 1986, Judge Bedford granted SLC’s motion for judgment in
its favor notwithstanding the jury's verdict of March 11, 1986. Thae Court alsc
denied plaintiff's application for indemnification by SLC of all cleanup costs
assessed against plaintiff as a result of any future government efforts to
decontaminate the property. Final judgment was thereafter entered in favor of
SLC, the Company and certain of the Company's subsidiaries on May 29, 1986 and
awarded on June 20, 1986, dismissing all of plaintiff's claims in their entirety.

Oon July 9, 1986, plaintiff filed a Notice of Appeal from the June 20,
1986 judgment. On August 11, 1988 the Appellate Division reversed the lower
court's decision, entered judgment in favor of plaintiff based on plaintiff's
absclute liability claim and remanded the case to the trial court for a new trial
on the issue of damages. By order dated September 19, 1988 Safety Light's motion
for re-consideration was deniad by the Appellate Division. A petition for
certification to the Supreme Court of New Jersey has granted and oral arguments
were heard on March 12, 1990 pending before that Court.

Since plaintiff's claims against the Company and certain of the
Company's subsidiary companies will only be litigated in the event plaintiff is
ultimately successful in its appeal against SLC, it is unclear at this time when,
if at all, such claims will be tried. If a trial against the Company and certain
of its subsidiaries does occur there remains to be resolved the outstanding
issues of indemnification by SLC and crossclaims between it and the Company.

Claims also were made by T & E Industries in an action brought in the
U.S. District Court for the District of New Jersey, allegedly pursuant to the
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation Liability Act of 1980
("CERCLA") seeking a declaration that defendants are liable for all costs of
cleanup and decontamination, consistent with the National Contingency Plan, of
the site presently known as 422 Alden Street, Orange, New Jersey and seeking a
judgment for "response costs” already incurred and injunctive relief for
enforcing such remedy. Defendants made a motion to dismiss and plaintiffs made
a cross-motion for partial summary judgment against SLC. The motions were heard
on February 10, 1988. The Court, through Judge Wolin, found against the
defendants' motion to dismiss and granted T & E's application that SLC is liable
under CERCLA for all necessary costs of response incurred by T & E which are
consistent with the National Contingency Plan. The Court, however, limited T &
E's alleged damages and detaermined, inter alia, that T & E's claim for attorney's
fees are not recoverable response costs under CERCLA.

At this time, neither counsel nor management can predict the outcome
of the litigation.

(b) On December 6, 1982 an action was commenced in the Superior Court
of New Jersaey, Essex County, by Leslie Zwain et al. naming as defendants SLC, the
Company and certain of the Company's subsidiaries alleged to be corporate
successors to the former USRC and claiming, inter alia, that because of alleged
contamination of the site in Orange, New Jersey, described in (a) above, the
plaintiffs have suffered business interruption, diminution of property values,
mental anguish and loss cof consortium. The plaintiffs seek compensatory and
punitive damages in amounts to be established at trial.

On August 5, 1985, the Court dismissed plaintiffs* personal injury
claims based upon plaintiffs' failure to institute legal action within the
applicable statute of limitations period. On February 25, 1986 the Appellate
Court reversed this dismissal and remanded the matter for further proceedings.
Defendants' application for leave to appeal this issue to the New Jersey Supreme
Court was subsequently denied.

As in the T & E Industries litigation, the same five primary insurance
carriers of the Company and SLC have assumed the defense of the Company, certain
of the Company's subsidiaries and SLC, with a complete reservation of their
rights to deny liability on the underlying claims.
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(¢) During 1984 and 1985 SLC, the Company and its two manufacturing
subsidiaries, USR Lighting, Inc. and USR Metals, Inc., were named as defendants
in six actions commenced in Superior Court, Essex, County, New Jersey. (A
similar action has recently been filed by Deborah Shanks, et al. which contains
generally the same issues.) These actions were brought on behalf of certain
residents in the Townships of Montclair, Glen Ridge and West Orange, New Jersay
and claim, inter alia, damages to land and perscnal injury in amounts to be
proved at trial as well as punitive damages. Such alleged damages are claimed
to have been caused by actual or threatened expcsure of the property and persons
of plaintiffs to levels of radon gas, a radicactive decay product of uranium or
radium bearing ores, at levels above background levels naturally occurring and
in excess of permissible levels established by the government for members of the
public. Plaintiffs allege that such radon gas is a product of landfill obtained
from the former USRC site in Orange, New Jersey.

By notice of motion returnable on July 18, 1986, the Company, certain
of the Company's subsidiaries and SLC moved for summary judgment dismissing
plaintiffs' claims based upon the continued lack of a factual nexus between their
activities and the presence of radon in plaintiffs' homes. The motion was also
based upon the inapplicability of the legal theories advanced by plaintiffs to
these matters. By order dated August 22, 1986, the Court granted in part and
denied in part the motion for summary judgment, ruling that there remained
factual issues preventing the dismissal of certain claims which could not be
resolved without a full plenary hearing. The Court dismissed all causes of
action based upon manufacture of a defective product, breach of an express or
implied warranty, battery and trespass. By the same order, the Court also
consolidated these matters for discovery and trial purposes.

By order dated January 16, 1987, the Court granted the motion filed by
the Company, certain of the Company's subsidiaries and SLC for severance and
separate trial of certain liability and damage issues. The Court directed that
these matters be tried in three separate phases: (1) a Phase I trial relating
solely to plaintiffs' claims that the allegedly contaminated soil around
plaintiffs' homes originated at the former USRC site in Orange, New Jersey; (2)
if plaintiffs are successful in the Phase I trial, a second trial would follow
encompassing all remaining liability issues; and (3) if plaintiffs are successful
again in the Phase II trial, a third trial would follow relating to plaintiffs’
personal injury and property damage claims. '

On November 19 and 20, 1987 the defendants' motion for partial summary
judgment regarding the absence of contaminated soil originating from the Orange
gite of the former USRC on plaintiffs' property was argued before the Superior
Court of New Jersey, Law Division, Eassex County. By letter opinion dated January
29, 1988, as supplemented by Judge Yancff's letter of February 4, 1988, the Court
granted-in-part and denied-in-part defendants®' application. The Court
adjudicated as a fact that there is no contaminated fill originating from the
Orange site on six of the properties claiming to be contaminated and directed a
hearing, with further expert testimony, regarding the alleged presence of
contaminated sub-surface material on 14 properties as well as 30 remaining
properties where certain bore hole sampling results were relied upon. On March
18, 1988, the Court denied plaintiffs' request for a rehearing on defendants’
motion, as well as plaintiffs' request for leave to perform additicnal bore hole
sampling and analysis to oppose defendants' application. Following a lengthy
hearing in April and May, 1989, the court, by letter opinion dated July 12, 1989,
determined such testimony to be inadmissible.

By notice of motion dated September 15, 1989 defendants renewed their
motion for partial summary judgment adjudicating as a fact that there is not
contaminated £ill originating from the former United States Radium Corporaticn's
former - property in Orange on 18 plaintiff owned or occupied properties.
Defendants alsc moved for the dismissal of all property damage and consequential
damage claims of 22 plaintiffs, based on the absence of contaminated fill on
certain properties. Both applications remain pending before the court.

Based upon tha current state of the law and the absence of evidaence
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indicating that the activities of the Company or its subsidiaries are in any way
related to the alleged presence of radon in and around plaintiffs' homes, thaere
exist numerous defenses going to the merits in these acticns.

As in the T & E Industries and Zwain matters, the same five primary
insurance carriers of the Company and SLC have assumecd the defense of the
Company, certain of the Company's subsidiaries and SLC, with a complate
reservation of rights.

At this time neither c¢ounsel nor management can predict the outcome of
the litigation.

As in the matters identified in (a), (b) and (c) above, the same five
primary insurance carriers of the Company and SLC have assumed the defense of the
Company, certain of the Company's subsidiaries and SLC, with a complete
reservation of rights (see Item (e)).

(d) U.S. Environmental Protection ency Proceedings.

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency ("BPA") has included the
Orange, New Jersey site and the Montclair, Glen Ridge and West Orange sites on
the national priorities 1list of the Comprehensive Environmental Response
Compensation Liability Act of 1580, 42USC9601 et seqg. and has notified the
Company that it may be a potentially responsible party under that Act. The
Company has provided requested information to the EPA. In view of the decision
of Judge Wolin of the U.S. Federal District Court declaring SLC a liable party
under CERCLA for the remediation and cleanup for the Orange site, the EPA
recently finalized a Work Plan for completion of a Remedial Investigation and
Feasibility Study RI/FS for cleanup of the Orange, New Jersey site. The RI/FS
is scheduled to begin within the next several months. The RI/FS and supplemental
RI/FS have been completed by EPA for the Glen Ridge, Montclair and West Orange
sites. Recently, the Record of Decision ROD selecting the remedy for the sites
was issued by EPA. Remedial work is scheduled to begin within the next several
months.

- Defendants agreed to erect a security fence around the Orange site.
An Administrative Consent Order embodying this agreement was negotiated with EPA
and the fence was recently completed. Four of the same five primary insurance
carriers of the Company and SLC have assumed costs associated with the
construction of the security fence.

At this time neither outside legal counsel nor management can predict
the outcome of this matter.

The same five primary insurance carriers of the Company and SLC have
assumed the bulk and possibly all of the costs associated with construction of
the aforesaid security fence, depending upon the ultimate costs incurred (see
Item (@)). '

(e) 1985 Defense Agreement.

The Company is party to a Defense Agreement executed in 1985 with
certain primary insurers under which such insurers are providing certain defensae
costs on behalf of their insureds. All of the insurance companies are
participating in the 1985 Defense Agreement under "reservation of right” to
disclaim the Agreement, deny coverage on the underlying claims and attempt to
recover their respective costs to date. During 1989, certain of the insurance
carriers under the 1985 Daefense Agreement and other insurance carriers not party
to the 1985 Defense Agreement have advised that they may refuse to further assist
the Company with remedial expenses unless compelled to do so by judicial means.

(£) P s Against Cerxta s
During 1984 the Company notified its insurance carriers as to the

pendency of certain of the above described actions and requested that such
carriers defend and indemnify the Company as a named insured under various
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primary insurance policies as well as excess coverage or umbrella policies. All
such carriers answered denying liability and denying any obligation to defend the
Company against the claims asserted. Thereupon on August 20, 1984 the Company
commenced an action in Superior Court of New Jersey, Essex County, naming as
defendants all of the Company primary and excess coverage insurers and seeking
judicial determination as to such carriers' duty to defend and to indemnify the
Company and its subsidiaries and seeking reimbursement of costs expended by the
Company for its defense, assumption of such defense on an ongoing basis, damages
for wrongful declination to defend and punitive damages and counsel fees for
willful failure to defend and indemnify the Company in each of the foregoing
actions.

In September 1985, five primary insurance carriers of the Company and
SLC assumed the defense of the Company and certain of its subsidiaries alleged
to be successors in certain of the underlying actions described above, while
reserving their right to disclaim liability. As a result of that Agreement, this
action had, until recently, been stayed except with respect to applications by
plaintiffs to require other primary insurance carriers not party to the Defense
Agreement to provide for a defense and indemnification of the Ccmpany, certain
of the Company's subsidiaries and SLC. By case management order dated March 21,
1989, the case has been re-activated to the extent that discovery will be taken
concerning the existence, placement, negotiation and terms of insurance contracts
potentially applicable to the underlying matters referred to in the Amended
Complaint. The status of discovery between the parties will be discussed at the
next case management conference scheduled on May 11, 1990.

wWhile there can of course be no assurance as to the outcome of this
action the Company has been advised that it has meritorious claims to support its
actions for defense and indemnificaticon.

Because of the uncertainties associated with the litigation described
in (a) through (d) above, the liability of the Company and its subsidiaries
alleged to be corporate successors to the former USRC cannot reasonably be
estimated at this time, nor can an estimate of any ultimate liability or any
insurance proceads be made with any degree of certainty. Therefore, no such
liability has been recorded in the financial statements.

{g) U.S. Nuclear Requlatory Commission Prcceeding.

During the first quarter of 1989 the Company received from the U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission ("NRC") an order dated March 16, 1989 modifying
certain operating licenses of SLC and demanding information respaecting the
Bloomsburg, Pennsylvania site of SLC. The order, which alleges in part that the
Company is liable as a "corporate successor"” of SLC, requires certain activities
including the preparation and implementation of a plan for site characterization
and decontamination of the Bloomaburg facility, and makes demand for certain
information. On June 2, 1989, a Joint Characterization -Plan prepared by the
Company's consultant was submitted in response to the March 16, 1989 Order. That
plan was rejected by the NRC Staff on June 16, 1989. An alternative plan was
submitted in August 1989.

On August 21, 1989, the Staff issued a second immediately effective
order requiring the named parties, including the Company, to establish a one
million dollar trust fund to finance a broad plan ‘to characterize the extent of
contamination at the Bloomsburg site. The Company requested a hearing before the
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board (the "Licensing Board”) with respect to both
the March and Auqust orders. In addition, the Company filed a petition for
Review befors the United States Court of Appeal for the District of Columbia
Circuit. By orders dated November 22, 1989 and December 1, 1989, the Licensing
Board issued a stay of the March and August orders with respect to the Company.
By order dated July 26, 1989, the District of Columbia Circuits stayed further
action in that procseding pending further action by the NRC on the August 16,
1989 order.

By order dated February 8, 1990, the Licensing Board reconsidered and
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modified the stay of the March and August Orders, and required the Company to
make contributions to an escrow fund pursuant to the August 21, 1989 order. The
Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal Board head oral argument on the issue of
reconsideration and modification of the stay on March 6, 1990. The Appeal Board
has not yet issued a decision on the imposition of a stay. On March 8, 1990, the
Appeal Board issued a stay of the February 8, 1990 order requiring the Company
and the Staff to negotiate the terms of a security interest in lieu of cash
payments into an escrow account. Those negotiations have not been completed.
A hearing on the issues raised by the March and August orders is currently
scheduled for June 1990 before the Licensing Board.

In view of the uncertainty of the proceeding, management and outside
legal counsel are unable to express any judgment as to the outcome of this
dispute.

Summary.

The defense costs of the above litigation and contingencies have been
and are expected to continue to be material. If the Company is not successful
in its pursuit of additional financial assistance from the insurance companies,
it is uncertain whether current cperations will generate sufficient working
capital to enable the Company to continue its legal defense. Accordingly, the
Company could be required to seek protection from its creditors under the federal
bankruptcy code. The financial statements have been prepared assuming that the
Company will continue as a going concern and do not include any adjustments that
might result from the outcome of these uncertainties.

Iten 6. its on Fo 8~-K
(a) Exhibits.
None.
(b) Reports on Porm 8-K.

None.
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Item 1. Business.

GENERAL DEVELOPMENT OF BUSINESS

USR Industries, Inc. (herein the "Campany") was established in
Delaware in 1980 as a holding corporation to own diversified interests,
primarily in the financial services, natural resources and real estate
sectors. At the time of its fommation, the Campany’s principal business
lines were held through wholly owned subsidiary corporations into which
were contributed divisional operations of the fommer United States Radium
Corporation ("USRC"). In connection with the establishment of the Campany,
USRC was merged into a newly fommed subsidiary of the Campany and the
respective assets and liabilities of former divisional operations of USRC
were assumed by separate, wholly owned subsidiaries of the Campany.
Thereafter, to more closely reflect its business as primarily a
manufacturer of safety lighting products, USRC changed its name to Safety
Light Corporation ("SLC").

Since formation in 1980, the Campany has pursued broadly defined
corporate development objectives referred to herein as the Plan of Asset
Redeployment (the "Plan”). Pursuant to the Plan, since 1980 the
has gradually deployed assets towards sectors believed to offer improved
long term growth potential. In 1982 the Campany sold its SIC common stock
to a group lead by SIC management personnel.

The Campany’s current operations consist primarily of the support
and development of its ownership interests in real estate and of the
specialty metals business of its consolidated subsidiary, USR Metals, Inc.
Also, very significant management time and corporate rescurces are involved
in the conduct of litigation affecting the Campany. Such litigation is
further described in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements and Note 10
thereof.

The Campany’s remaining mamfacturing operations generally are
profitable before payment of expenses for legal fees and other costs
related to the envirormental and insurance litigation. However, sericus
and recently increased financial pressures on the Campany have arisen
because of the current need both to conduct its legal defense and
simultanecusly to pursue offensive claims against more than a dozen major
insurance campanies for determination of their duty to defend the Company
and to provide insurance coverages. The current costs for such legal
expenses together with the costs associated with the Campany’s voluntary
undertakings for certain monitoring and remedial programs now substantially
exceed the available cash flow generated by its gperations.

Ultimately, if the Campany is not successful in pursuing its

claims for insurance coverage, the Campany could be required to seek
protection fram its creditors under the federal bankruptcy code.

Plan of Asset Redeployment

The Plan was developed in response to severe negative trends in
the econacmic climate and principal business operations which increasingly
affected USRC during the 1970’s. During those years, foreign campetition
against United States industries increased dramatically. The damestic
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American automotive, watch and color television industries, which had been
the primary custmersoflﬁlt:formxyyears,allmseve:elydmagedby
foreign campetition. Typically, the foreign campanies enjoyed the
political and financial support of their own goverrments, while similar
support was not available to American campanies.

As foreign campanies increased their sales to American markets,

hundreds of thousands of American jobs were lost, and America’s uﬁustnal
base was severely undercut or relocated to foreign locations.
American campanies in what previously had been important domestic
industries moved manufacturing facilities to foreign countries rather than
expanding or even continuing production at hame in the United States.
Because of these trends, the American autamotive and color television
industries were severely damaged and the former 2merican watch
manufacturing industry was essentially destroyed. Markets in the very
industries which had provided most of the sales volume of USRC became
smaller and more intensely price competitive as foreign producers availed
themselves of improved manufacturing techm.ques their own govermment
support, cheaper labor and improved worldwide air transport to deliver
goods into America at highly campetitive prices.

In view of the foregoing, by the mid 1970‘’s it had became
increasingly likely that the lines of business operation of the fommer USRC
would not return to their earlier levels of activity or profitability. A
more definitive trend was demarked when, in 1978, the former USRC was
forced to sell the assets of a principal operating division its Medical
Products Division to gain liquidity and meet debt payments. USRC sold the
assets of its Medical Products Division to the GAF Corporation, a large
chemical campany headquartered in New Jersey. By this early disposition of
USRC’s fommer principal business lines, the earliest stages of a program of
debt repayment and redeployment of assets into new business sectors was
undertaken. ‘

~ Upon its formation as a new holding corporation in 1980, the
Campany identified and locked primarily to financial services, natural
resources and real estate sectors as offering improved long temm growth
potential. In the process of implementing its announced corporate
strategy, the Campany gradually moved away from the small mamufacturing
sector and sold or pruned its former mamufacturing operations.

Through the decade of the 1980‘s, the Campany moved towards
gradual divestiture of operations in the mamufacturing sector. One
significant step to redeploy assets away fram the mamufacturing sector was
the sale of certain net assets of USR Chemical Products, Inc. ("Chemicals")
to Mitsubishi Chemical Industries Limited of Japan ("Mitsubishi").
Chemicals, at that time the Campany’s largest manufacturing subsidiary,
found itself campeting in worldwide markets against campanies having vastly
greater financial, technical and marketing resources. Through such sale,
the Campany deployed assets out of a cyclical and capital intensive
business vulnerable to foreign campetition from major foreign campanies
strongly supported by their own goverrments, particularly including
Mitsubishi and Hoescht,_the worldwide Gemman concern.

During the many years since the Coampany began to diversify from
the mamufacturing sector, the Campany has purchased stock in various other
campanies or partnerships in the three primary econamic sectors originally



identified under the Plan: financial services, natural resocurces and real
estate. Below is a summary of transactions in each such sector.

Financial Services. During 1981 and early 1982, the
established an ownership interest in the financial services and real estate
sectors through purchase of camon stock of Boothe Financial Corporation
("BFC"), a diversified real estate and financial services concern based in
San Francisco, California. The Campany’s ownership of the stock of BFC was
sold during late 1983 and 1984. The Company realized profits exceeding one
million dollars on the sales.

Real Estate. The Campany’s corporate development strategy
emphasized primarily the acquisition of incame producing real estate deemed
to have potential for long-term appreciation. In view of the Campany’s
purchase of a partnership interest in comercial real estate during
November 1987 and its limited financial resources, further purchase
transactions can not be undertaken at this time.

During 1987, through a wholly owned subsidiary corporation, the
Campany purchased a partnership interest in a limited partnership which
acquired a camercial office building located in Houston, Texas. The
Campany owns partnership interests with various limited partners. all
interests in the partnership were purchased for the same price per unit of
ownership. The building, which has total office space of approximately
54,000 net rentable square feet, currently is approximately ninety-two
percent leased, and operating revenues are meeting operating costs and debt
service requirements on a current basis. The Campany’s management
believes in the long-term potential of the real estate sector ard of the
potential of the Houston market to recover fram the depressive econamic
effects of the oil and gas industry collapse. However, due to the sericus
and recently increased financial pressures on the Campany caused by its
need to defend itself from claims in envirommental litigation and
simltanecusly to pursue offensive legal actions against insurance carriers
to determine coverage issues with respect to such envirormental claims,
during 1989 the Campany found it necessary to settle certain legal and
other expenses in exchange for 46% of its partnership interest.

Natural Resources. During late 1983, the Coampany established a
significant ownership interest in the natural resocurces sector through the

of cammon stock of Golden Oil Campany ("Golden Oil"), formerly
Pinnacle Petroleum, Inc. ("Pinnacle”), a publicly held oil and gas
exploration and production campany. Thereafter, Pinnacle expanded its
scope of operations by campleting several transactions, including purchase
or merger transactions with Spur Petroleum, Inc., Amarillo, Texas; Regal
Petroleum, Ltd. and V-Mc Cperating Campany, Denver, Colorado; and Golden
O0il Company, Tulsa, Cklahcma. The overall value of the Campany’s ownership
of shares of Golden 0Oil stock declined with the worldwide econamic decline
experienced throughout the oil and gas industry. Management contimies to
believe that the long-term potential of this sector is positive. However,
during 1989 the serious and recently increased financial pressure cn the
Campany caused by the need to defend itself from claims in envirommental
litigation and snmltgneously to pursue offensive legal action against
insurance carriers, resulted in the Campany having to raise funds by
selling Golden O0il stock. To effect such sales, the Campany campleted a
rights offering to its own stockholders to purchase shares of Cammon Stock
of Golden 0il at market prices then bid for Golden Oil in open market



trading on the National Association of Securities Dealers Autcmated
Quotation system ("NASDAQ").

For further information oconcermning Golden Oil, see the
Consolidated Financial Statements of Golden O0il included herewith, the
separate public filings and reports of Golden Oil and materials relating to
the rights offering to Campany stockholders of Golden Oil shares. All such
materials are publicly filed with the Securities and Exchange Camission
( "sm") .

For further discussion as to envirommental regulations and
litigation, including the related insurance litigation, see Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements and Note 10 thereof.

NARRATTVE DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

The Campany‘s current operations consist primarily of the support
and development of its ownership interests in real estate and of the
specialty metals business of its consolidated subsidiary, USR Metals, Inc.
Also, very significant management time and corporate resources are involved
in the conduct of litigation affecting the Campany.

Contimuing Manufacturing Operations. Metals and its wholly owned
subsidiary corporation, MultiMetal Products Corporation ("MultiMetals")
(together referred to as "Metals") contirue to own and operate the
Campany’s remaining interest in the manufacturing sector. Metals
specializes 'in the custam fabrication of specialty dials and in the
anodizing treatment of metals. Metals’ specialty dials are used as
camponents for watches, clocks and timers for consumer and autamotive
applications and are marketed through direct sales and independent sales
representatives. Generally, Metals’ products are fabricated and marketed
on a quoted fixed-price basis. The principal raw materials used are
aluminum, steel, plastics and pa.’mts. Raw materials are available fram
several camercial sources and in recent years Metals has e_xper:.en:ed no
significant difficulties in cbtaining supplies for its ongoing business
operations. Metals holds patents, trademarks or licenses as deeamed
advisable in connection with its activities, but does not believe that its
operations are materially dependent thereon. Metals’ services include a
wide variety of different fabricating, finishing and decorating procedures.
Metals had a backlog of orders from its ongoing product line totaling
$103,312 and $91,185 as of December 31, 1989 and 1988, respectively. Most
goods on order at December 31, 1989 were for shipment in 1990.

. Metals campetes against a substantial mmber of small specialty
campanies, many of which have sales and financial resources exceeding those
of Metals. Price, custamer service and product performance are believed
important in marketing products manufactured by Metals. Price campetition
fram foreign mamufacturers, particularly those exporting to the United
States from Asia, has intensified in recent years. Metals has became
dependent on sales to a limited number of custamers. During 1989, sales to
Mideast Alumimm and Ametek constituted 35% and 19%, respectively, of the

‘s total sales._.No other single custamer accounted for more than
10% of such sales.

Substantially all product development programs of Metals’
specialty dial business are sponsored by Metals at its expense. During the
last three years through December 31, 1989, expenses for research,
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development and engineering for contimuing operations, including salaries
and cther expenses of personnel employed on a regular basis in such work,
were not material in amount. |

Various activities of Metals are subject to federal, state or
local requlation with regard to envirommental impact. Operations conducted
by Metals have received all certificates from requlatory agencies necessary
to operate Metals’ mamufacturing equipment in the nommal course of
business. Currently, the Campany is defending litigation in which
substantial claims for alleged envirormental injury are being asserted
against it. Such claims arise from allegations as to operations of USRC
many decades ago in the era of World War I. For further discussion as to
environmental requlations and litigation, see Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements and Note 10 thereof.

Employees. The Campany and its consolidated subsidiaries employed 25
persons on a full-time basis as of December 31, 1989. In addition, the

Campany reqularly employs part time personnel and outside professionals who
provide accounting, legal and other services.

Financial Information about Industry Segments, Foreign and Domestic
Operations and Export Sales. Metals, the Campany’s remaining manufacturing
interest, the custam anodizing, fabrication and distribution of metal
products and specialty dials, had no export sales during the last three
years.

Item 2. Properties.

The Company’s principal office is located at 550 Post Cak
Boulevard, Suite 545, BHouston, Texas 77027. The office contains
approximately 1,550 square feet under an initial three year lease term,
through December 31, 1990 in a building having approximately 54,000 net
rentable square feet. The Campany purchased a partnership interest
constituting initially a majority ownership interest in such building
through a limited partnership in which a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Cawpany serves as general partner. At the request of the Campany, which
required additional financial participations to close the purchase, an
unaffiliated person and an officer and director of the Campany put up the
necessary additional financing through the purchase of limited partnership
interests. Such interests were purchased for the same price per
Partnership unit as was paid by the Campany. See Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements and Note 3 thereof.

. Metals’ mamufacturing facility is located in Bloamsburg,
Pemnsylvania where Metals currently leases approxmately 10,000 square feet
of space on an anmial basis.

Upcn expiration of the lease on its 23,000 square foot facility
in Parsippany, New Jersey during December 1983, a subsidiary of the
Campany, USR Lighting, Inc. ("Lighting") entered into a lease for a temm of
ten years for a factory and office facility in Boonton, New Jersey
camprising approximately,~27,000 feet. Under a sublease of the property
executed in connection with the sale of certain net assets of Lighting
effective February 13, 1995, the facility was subleased at rates exceeding
Lighting’s rental cost for an initial six year term through February 1991.
Under the sublease, the subtenant is cbligated to pay all rent, property
taxes and other occuparcy expenses previously required to be paid by
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Lignting under the master lease. ime racility is owned by a partnership in
which an officer and director of the Campany holds the principal interest.
The partnership did not require Lighting’s ocbligations under the master
lease to be assumed or guaranteed by the Campany.

During 1980, a lease covering administrative offices in
Morristown, New Jersey formerly leased by the Campany and having
approximately 7,000 square feet was assigned to Lighting, which subleased
the premises to an unaffiliated third - party for an initial term of five
years with an optional five year extension which has been exercised by the
subtenant.

Management of the Campany and its respective subsidiaries are of
the opinion that the principal properties owned or leased thereby are
adequate for their present needs and are adequately protected against
insurable risks custamary to their respective industries.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

Currently the Campany 1is defending litigation in which
substantial claims for alleged envirommental damages are being asserted
against it. The Campany is also pursuing claims against a mmber of large
insurance campanies to determine their responsibility to cover the claims
asserted. In general, the costs of such litigation increased significantly
during 1989 as the insurance campanies withheld cooperation and funding and
the Capany was forced to increase offensive coverage claims at its own
direct expense. The claims arise fram alleged activities of USRC in the
operation of an ore processing facility in Orange, New Jersey several
generations ago in the era of World War I.

Litigants in the OCrange, New Jersey cases also claim that the
Campany is responsible as an alleged "successor" to USRC. One plaintiff,
T&E Industries, Inc., made a motion at Trial Court in New Jersey requesting
summary judgment that the Campany was responsible as an alleged successor.
The Trial Court denied plaintiff’s motion. Various appeals, negotiations
with administrative or regqulatory authorities and additicnal litigation are
pending in various stages and forums.

During 1989, the Camwpany received an order and demand for
information from the U.S. Nuclear Regqulatory Camission ("NRC") dated March
16, 1989 in which the NRC modified certain operating licenses of SIC and
demanded information respecting the Bloamsburg, Pennsylvania site of SIC.
The order, which alleged that the Campany is liable as a "corporate
successor" of SIC, requires site characterization and decontamination, and
demands that the defendants establish an escrow fund of one million dollars
as an initjial provision for such liabilities. The Campany is party to a
Defense Agreement exacuted in 1985 with certain primary insurers under
which such insurers are providing certain defense costs on behalf of their
insureds. All of the insurance campanies are  participating in the 1985
Defense Agreement under “reservation of rights" to disclaim the Defense
Agreement, deny coverage on the underlying claims and attempt to recover
their respective costs to date.

Other than the five primary insurance campanies who are
signatories to the 1985 Defense Agreement, to date none of the more than
been willing to assist the Campany with its legal defense costs or to pay
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any costs of site testing evaluation or remediation. During 1989, certain
of the insurance carriers under the 1985 Defense Agreement and other
insurance carriers have advised that they may refuse to further assist the
Campany with remedial expenses unless campelled to do so by judicial means.

For information -relating to this and additional legal
proceedings, see Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements and Note 10
thereof.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders.

No matters were submitted for vote by security holders during the
fourth quarter of 1989.

PART II

Item 5. Market For the Campany’s Common Equity and Related Stockholder
Matters -

The following table sets forth the range of sales prices for the
Campany’s Cammon Stock for each quarter during the last two fiscal years.
The prices shown reflect trading on the NASDAQ System for the years 1988
and 1989. With the cooperation of the American Stock Exchange, Inc.
("Amex") during January 1988 the Campany voluntarily delisted from the Amex
and trading for its Cammon Stock was established on NASDAQ under the symbol

"UIND.

High Low
1989
First Quarter $.50 $.25
Secord Quarter S50 25
Third Quarter 50 25
Fourth Quarter 50 06
1988
First Quarter $2.25 $.75
Second Quarter 1.88 .50
Third Quarter 1.00 .38
Fourth Quarter .75 .13

At March 1, 1990 there were approximately 1,200 holders of record
of cammon stock of the Campany.

No cash dividends were declared or paid during the two year
period ended December 31, 1989. Management believes it unlikely that the
Campany will pay dividends in the foreseeable future.



Item 6. Selected Financial Data.

The following selected financial information has been derived
fram, and is qualified by reference to and should be read in conjunction
with, the Company’'s Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes thereto
included elsewhere herein, except the data relating to the fiscal years
ended December 31, 1986 and 1985 has been derived from previously published
financial statements. '

(in thousands except per share amounts)

Years Ended December 31,
1989 1988 1987 _1986 1985

Revenues $1,126 1,224 573 4390 359
Net earnings (loss) $ (703) (869) (774) (695) (538)
Net earnings (loss) $ (-71) (.87) (.78) (.69) (.52)
Total assets $1,816 4,967 5,834 4,067 4,911
Total current liabilities $ 697 817 755 581 748
Long-term obligations $ 79 2,077 2,097 64 -

Stockholders”’ equity $§1,041 1,744 2,613 3,388 4,163

Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
. and Results of Operations.

Liquidity and Capital Resocurces

To date the Campany has funded its internal cash needs from
operations; asset sales; issuance of Cammon Stock; and bank borrowings from
time to time. With the sales of the Campany’s mamufacturing assets and its
Plan of Asset Redeployment having been substantially campleted, the
expects to look to further sales of assets to meet its liquidity needs, if
such are not met fram current operations. However, there can be no
assurance that the proceeds from such transactions would be sufficient to

meet the Campany’s future expenses, particularly its legal expense.

Ifintheﬁxmret}*eCmpanyisunabletbneetitsobligationsas

they-fall due, the Coamany could be required to seek protection fram
creditors under the federal bankruptcy code.

On a consolidated reporting basis as of December 31, 1989, the
Campany’s working capital deficit was $71,420 and the ratio of current
assets to current liabilities was 0.9 to 1.0 versus a working capital
deficit of $351,819 and current ratio of 0.6 to 1.0 as of December 31,
1988.

-



The Coampany has been required to bear very substantial
administrative and legal expenses for certain envirommental litigation.
For further discussion as to environmental regulations and litigation see
Notes to Caonsolidated Financial Statements and Note 10 thereof. Under a
Defense Agreement dated September 30, 1985 to which the Campany, SIC and
five primary insurance carriers are parties, certain of the Company’s
ongoing legal defense costs in the envirommental litigation have been
assumed by such insurance carriers. However, the Defense Agreement does
not fully cover either tl'xedirectorimiirectcoststotheCarpa:qrofthe
litigation. Further, it should be noted that the insurance carriers are
defending "under reservation" of their absolute rights to deny all
liability on the underlying claims and that certain of the insurance
carriers under the 1985 Defense Agreement and other insurance carriers not
party to the 1985 Defense Agreement have advised that they may refuse to
furﬂxerass;sttheCarpaxymthratedlalexpensesunlessca@elledtodoso
by judicial means.

The Campany is subject to additional envirommental claims which
are not covered by any defense agreement with msur.ers, although
negotlatlons for the possible participation by certain insurance carriers
are in progress. Cf course there can be no assurance that such discussions
will result in any agreement as to defense costs. In the event that no
agreement is reached with insurers with respect to such defense costs, the
Companty will be required to provide for additional legal expenses.
Potential sources of liquidity for the Campany include sale of the

‘s remaining ownership of shares of Camon Stock of Golden O0il, the
sale of notes receivable and the saleofallorpart:oftheCarpast
partnership interest in the cammercial office building in Houston, Texas.

To gain liquidity, the Company initiated an offering during 1988
to its "stockholders of rights to purchase up to a total of 400,000 shares
of its overall ownership position of Golden Oil Cammon Stock at a net
price, as adjusted, of $.50 per share. Under terms of the offering, all
stockholders of the Campany were entitled to participate in the offer on a
pro rata basis, and to subscribe for Golden Oil Common Stock in proportion
to their ownership of Cammon Stock of the Campany. The proceeds from the
first and second rounds of the offering were received by the Campany and
substantially all of such shares offered were subscribed. Subsequent to
year end, on March 5, 1990, Golden Qil filed with the SEC a Registration
Statement on Form S-3 to register the remaining 489,077 shares of Golden
Oil Cammon Stock owned by the Company, which are pledged to a cammercial
bank as collateral for a note payable. Such shares will be offered to
stockholders of the Campany on the record date of February 28, 1990 at a
price of $.25 per share or the average of the closing bid and asked prices
for Golden 0Oil Cammon Stock as reported on NASDAQ on the five days
preceding the expiration date of such offering, whichever is less.

The Campany is of the opinion that if, in the future, there is
any material adverse development in the envirormental litigation, the
Campany may be required to make additional asset sales as above or to
consider other alternmatives, including filing for protection from creditors
under the federal bankruptcy code.
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Results of Operations

With 1988. Total reverues during 1989 decreased to
$1,125,664 campared to $1,223,571 in 1988. Net sales from manufacturing
for the year ended December 31, 1989 were § 955,455 campared to $544,863
for the coamparable prior year. The increase of $410,592 is primarily
attributable to consolidation of the results of operations of MultiMetals
from April 1, 1990 through December 31, 1990 offset by a decline in unit
sales volumes of certain other Metals’ custamers. During 1989 the
Campany’s interest in a partnership formed to purchase a cammercial office
building in Houston, Texas (the "Partnership") decreased to less than fifty
percent (50%) of the Partnership, after which the Campany’s interest in the
Partnership was reported on a deconsolidated basis using the equity method
of accounting. For 1989, the Company reported rental incame of $93,176
campared to $613,745 on a fully consolidated basis for the prior year. For
further discussion see Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements and Note
3 thereof. )

Interest income for 1989 of $62,796 increased $4,101 from the
prior year level. Such incame is derived primarily from the accretion of
the discount and interest received attributable to notes receivable fram
the sales of certain net assets of Lighting and Metals.

Cost of sales for the current year was $468,215 campared to
$228,881 for 1988. Such increase wes due primarily to the consolidation of
the results. of operations of MultiMetals from April 1, 1989 through
December 31, 1989 offset by a decline in Metals’ sales. Selling, general
and administrative expenses for the year ended December 31, 1989 were
$898,161 campared to $781,541 for the pricr year. The net increase
reflects the effects of the consolidation of the results of operations of
MultiMetals fram April 1, 1989 through December 31, 1989 and increased
legal fees respecting the envirommental litigation as more fully described
in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements and Note 10 thereof.
These increases were partially offset by the exclusion during 1989 of
operating expenses of the office building due to the change in its
accounting to the equity method. Interest expense for the current year
decreased to $26,303 fram $212,533 reflecting the exclusion during 1989 of
interest expense on the mortgage assumption connected with the office

The Cawpany’s equity in the net loss of Golden Oil of $171,863
reflects the Campany’s pro rata share of Golden Oil’s results of operations
for 1989. The decrease fram 1988 is due to reduced losses by Golden Oil
and, as more fully described in the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements arnd in Note 2 thereof, effective September 14, 1989 the
changed its method of accounting for its investment in shares of Golden Oil
Cammon Stock to the cost method. Also, during 1989 the Campany recorded a
$151,702 market value writedown on shares of Golden Oil Cammon Stock to be
offered by the Campany to its stockholders during 1990 through a rights
offering.

-
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As more fully described in the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements and Note 3 thereof, in 1989 the Campany’s equity in the net loss
of the Partnership was $25,872 as reported using the equity method. In
1388, the Partnership was fully consolidated with the Campany and therefore
the Company reported a minority interest in net loss of partnership of
$40,945.

Primarily as a result of the foregoing factors, the Campany
reported a net less of $703,185 for 1989 compared to a net loss of $869,180
for 1988.

1988 Compared With 1987. Total revernues during 1988 increased to
$1,223,571 campared to $573,295 in 1987. Net sales fram mamufacturing for
the year ended December 31, 1988 were $544,863 compared to $367,446 for the
camparable prior year. The increase of $177,417 was primarily attributable
to increased unit sales volume generated from new and existing customers.
Rental incame increased to $613,745 during 1988 campared to $82,827 for the
prior year. Such increase reflected full year rental incame associated
with the office building which was purchased during November 1987.
Interest incave of $58,695 for the current year, derived primarily from
notes receivable from the sales of certain net assets of Lighting and
Metals, decreased $2,822 fram the prior year.

Cost of sales for the current year was $228,881 compared to
$140,171 for 1987. Such increase was due primarily to a correspending
increase in sales as above. Selling, general and administrative expenses
for the year ended December 31, 1988 were $781,541 campared to $578,646 for
the prior year. The increase reflected a full year Partnership operating
expenses of the office building in Houston, Texas offset by continued
reductions in corporate overhead expenses. Interest expense for the
current year increased to $212,533 from $46,823 which reflected interest
expense for the full year on the mortgage assumption comnected with the
office building purchase.

The Cawpany’s equity in the net loss of Golden Oil of $447,742
reflected the Campany’s pro rata share of Golden’s results of operations
for 1988. In addition, the Campany recorded a $300,000 market value
writedown on shares of Golden Oil Cammon Stock offered by the Campany to
its stockholders through a rights offering made during 1988.

Primarily as a result of the foregoing factors, the Campany
reported a net loss of $869,180 for 1988 campared to a net loss of $773,568
for 1987. -

In recent years, those entities owned by the Campany or in which
the Campany has held stock ownership positions or partnership interests
have operated in sectors having generally deflationary economic
enviromments. Thus the impact of inflation on the reverues and expense
levels reported by the Campany during the past three years has been
insignificant. With easing of inflationary pressures during recent years,
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both the selling prices for the Campany’s mamufactured products and the
costs of production, including costs of labor and materials, have tended to
stabilize. However, despite contimued weaknesses in the U.S. dollar
relative to most Asian currencies during 1989, campetition. in the
marufacturing business from Asian based exporters remains intense.

Financial Board’s Releases

The Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") has issued
Statement of Financial Accmnm.ng Standards No. 96. This statament
. requires substantial changes in the method of accounting for deferred
incame taxes. The FASB has recently delayed the effective date of this
statement until 1992. The Campany has no deferred taxes recorded ard is
currently in a net operating loss carryforward position. The Campany has
not yet adopted this statement and, accordingly, the impact on the
Capany’s financial condition and results of operations has not been
determmined; however, the Campany does not expect its adoption to have a
material adverse effect.
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REPORT OF TNDEPENDENT ACOOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors and
Stockholders of USR Industries, Inc:

We have audited the consolidated financial statements and the financial statement
schedules of USR Industries, Inc. and subsidiaries as listad in the index on pages 14
and 15 of this Form 10-K. These financial statements and financial statement
schedules are the responsibility of the Campany’s management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these financial statements and financial statement schedules
based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the consolidated financial position of USR Industries, Inc. and
subsidiaries as of December 31, 1989 and 1988, and the consolidated results of their
ocperations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 1989 in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. In
addition, in our opinion, the financial statement schedules referred to above, when
considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken as whole, present
fairly the information required to be included therein.

As more fully discussed in Note 10 to the consolidated financial statements, the
Campany is subject to contingencies arising from litigation. Additionally, certain
insurance carriers may refuse or restrict further financial assistance for the costs
related to the defense of these matters. These defense costs have been and are
expected to contimue to be material. It is uncertain whether current operations will
generate sufficient working capital to enable the Campany to contimue its legal
defense, which raises doubt about the Campany’s ability to continue as a going
concern. As the outcame of these uncertainties cannot presently be detemmined, the
financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Campany will continue as a
going concern and do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcame of

As more’ fully discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, the
Campany has changed its method of accounting for its investment in Golden Oil Company
Cammon Stock to the cost method. Additionally, as more fully discussed in Note 3, in
1989 the Campany has changed its method of accounting for its investment in a limited
partnership to the equity method.

COCPERS & LYBRAND

Houston, Texas
April 3, 1990
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USR INDUSTRIES, INC.
Consolidated Balance Sheets

—ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash ard cash equivalents
Accounts receivable:
Trade
Cther
Inventories
Notes receivable-current portion
Cammon stock held for sale Golden 0Oil

Prepaid expenses and other
Total current assets
Ownership of cammon stock-Golden Oil

Investment in Partnership
Notes receivable-related parties

Property, plant and equipment, at cost
Less accumulated depreciation

Other assets, net

(Contirmed)

17

Decamber 31
15989 1988

$ 65,864 14,054
193,000 197,011 -
100,717 7,050
22,550 25,066
14,944 12,063
122,269 200,000

106,092

625,436

289,258
453,948

1,716,716
(1,332,433)

384,283

63,482

$1,816,407

10,245

465,489

580,476
486,887

4,679,438
(1,344,445)

3,334,993
99,017

4,966,862



USR INDUSTRIES, INC.
Consolidated Balance Sheets (Continued)

LIABILITTES AND STOCKHOLDERS '

Current liabilities:
Notes payable and current
maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable

Accrued expenses
Total current liabilities

Other long-term liabilities
Long-term debt

Long-term cbligation under
capital lease

Minority interest - Partnership

Camitments and contingencies

Stockholders’ equity:
Camon stock, par value $1;
3,500,000 shares authorized;
issued and outstanding 994,655
shares at December 31, 1989 and 1988
Additional paid-in capital
Retained earnings (deficit)

Total stockholders’ equity

See Notes to _gonscolidated Financial Statements.

December 31

1989 1988
$ 179,196 190,688
380,225 471,377
137,435 155,243
696,856 817,308
17,500 40,266
- 1,975,072
61,277 62,078
- 328,178
994,655 994,655
365,461 365,461
(319,342) 383,844

1,040,774

1,816,407

1,743,960

4,066,862



USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Reverues:
Net sal
Rental incame
Interest income
Other incame

Total revenues

Costs and expenses:
Cost of sales
Selling, general and
administrative expenses
Depreciation and amortization
Interest expense

Total costs and expenses

Gain on pension termination

Gain on sale of assets

Market value writedown of cammon
stock~-Golden 0il

Equity in net earnings (loss) of
Golden Oil

Minority interest in net
loss of Partnership

Equity in net earnings (loss) of
Partnership

Net earnings (loss)

Net earnings (loss) per cammon share

Weighted average mumber of cammon

shares ocutstanding

See Notes tp-€onsolidated Financial Statements.

Years Ended December 31,

1989 1988 1987
$ 955,455 544,863 367,446
93,176 613,745 82,827
62,796 58,695 61,517

14,237

1,125,664

— 6,268

1,223,571

61,505

573,295

468,215 228,881 140,171

898,161 781,541 578,646

86,733 163,499 82,737

26,304 212,533 46,823

1,479,413 _1,386,454 848,377

- - 10,323

- 500 5,000

(151,702)  (300,000) (192,000)

(171,863)  (447,742) (352,686)

- 40,945 30,877
(25,872) - - -

$ _(703,186) __(869,180) (773,568)

$ (.71) (.87) (.78)

994,655 994,655 994,954
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USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Bquity

Balance at
December 31, 1986

Net earnings (loss)
Treasury stock
acquisitions
(par value method)

Balance at
December 31, 1987

Net earnings (loss)

Balance at
December 31, 1988

Net earnings (loss)

Balance at
December 31, 1989

Cammon_Stock Paid-in Earnings Stockholders’
Shares Amount Capital (Deficit) Equity
995,655 $ 995,655 §$ 366,011 $2,026,592 43,388,258

- - - (773,568)  (773,568)

(1,000) (1,000) (550) - (1,550)

994,655 994,655 365,461 1,253,024 2,613,140

- - - (869,180) __(869,180)

994,655 994,655 365,461 383,844 1,743,960
- - - (703,186) __ (703,186)

994,655 $ 994,655 $ 365;461 $ (319,342) $1,040,774

See Notes to- Consolidated Financial Statements.
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USR INDUSTRIES, INC.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31
1989 1988 1987

———————

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net earnings (loss) $ (703,186) (869,180) (773,568)
Adjustments to reconcile net
incame to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation and
amortization 86,733 163,499 82,737
Accretion of discount on
notas receivable (16,360) (24,188) (21,995)
Gain on sale of assets - (500) (5,000)
Market value writedown of :
camon stock 151,702 300,000 192,000
Accounts payable paid with
stock of Golden 0il 60,000 - -
Equity in net loss of
Golden 0il 171,863 447,742 352,686
Minority interest in net
loss of Partnership - (40,945) (30,877)
Equity in net loss of
Partnership 25,872 - -
Changes in assets and
liabilities net of effects
from rescission of MultiMetals
and the exclusion of the
Partnership in the consolidation:

- other assets 500 (9,578) (8,540)
Decrease m deferred incame - - (34,679)

liabilities 800 11,844 28,422
(Increase) decrease in -

accounts receivable - (24,797) (113,737) 664,919
(Increase) decrease in

inventories 3,234 2,173 (7,840)
(Ircrease) decrease in

prepaid expenses and other 28,265 8,755 {15,444)
Increase in accounts payable 227,998 187,353 179,630
Increase (decrease) in

‘accrued expenses (19,739) 10,607 8,160

Net cash provided by ‘

(used in) operating
activities ( 7,115) 73,845 610,61

(Contimed)
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USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Contirmed)

Years Ended Decamber 31

1989 1988 1987
Cash flows fram investing activities:
Proceeds fram sale of assets $ - 500 5,000
Proceeds from sale of
(investment in) shares of
Golden 0Oil 155,418 - (43,834)
Xivances to Partnership (52,858) - -
Limited partners capital
contribution to Partnership - - 400,000
Principal receipts of notes
receivable 11,741 8,860 8,185
Additions to property, plant
and equipment (21,444) (80,800 (2,957,165)
Cash acquired through
rescission of MultiMetals 841 - -
Cash surrendered through
deconsolidation of the
Partnership (636) - -
Net cash provided by
(used in) investing
activities 93,062 (71,440) (2,587,814)
Cash flows fram financing activities: ,
Proceeds fram notes payable - - 1,992,012
Payments of long-term lease
obligations (801) (744) (693)
Payments on notes payable (33,336) (56,252) -
Treasury stock acquisitions - - (1,550)
Net cash provided by
(used in) financing
activities (34,137) (56,396) 1,989,769
Net increase (decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents 51,810 (54,591) 12,566
Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of year 14,054 68,645 56,073
Cash ard cash equivalents at
end of year $ 65,864 . 14,054 68,645
-
(Contimed)
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USR INDUSTRIES, INC.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Plows (Continued)

Supplemental Schedule of Noncash Investing and Financing Activities:

As more fully discussed in Note 3, the Campany ceased
consolidating the assets, liabilities and operating results of the
Partnership on July 1, 1989 and commenced accounting for its investment
using the equity method. The following represents the Partnership’s
sumarized financial statement information at July 1, 1989.

Current assets $ 67,529
Long-term assets 2,940,830

$ 3,008,759
Current liabilities S 94,852
Iong-term liabilities 1,975,223

Partners’ equity

938,684

$ 3,008,759

As more fully discussed in Note 4, on 2April 1, 1989 the Campany
reacquired the assets and assumed the liabilities of MultiMetals in
exchange for the Campany’s note receivable.

During the year ended December 31, 1989, the Campany paid certain
accounts payable amounting to $135,000 with shares of Golden 0Oil Cammon
Stock owned by the Campany.

Cash paid for interest amounted to $26,324, $212,966 and $32,250
for 1989, 1988 and 1987, respectively.

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
-
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USR INDUSTRIES, INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(1) SOMMARY OF SIGQUFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES
Principles of Consolidation The accampanying consolidated

financial statements include the accounts of USR Industries, Inc. (the
"Comparty”) and its wholly owned subsidiaries Metal Fabricators, Inc.; USR
Lighting, Inc. ("Lighting"); USR Metals, Inc. ("Metals"); USR Chemicals,
Inc.; MultiMetal Products Corporation ("MultiMetals); Unatco Funding
Corporation; and 550 POB, Inc. All significant intercompany accounts and

Inventories Inventories of raw materials are carried at the
lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market. Work-in-process and
finished goods inventories are valued at the lower of average cost or
market.

Property, Plant and Equipment Property, plant and equipment are
depreciated over the estimated useful lives of the depreciable assets using

the straight line method. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs which
do not improve or extend the useful lives are charged to operations as
incurred, while expenditures for major renewals and betterments are
capitalized. Dispositions of assets are reflected at the historical costs
less accumilated depreciation, with resulting qain or loss reflected in
operations currently.

Incame Taxes The Campany and its wholly owned subsidiaries join
in filing a consolidated federal incame tax return. Investment tax credits
are accounted for by the flow-through method.

Accruals and Reserves The consolidated balance sheets include a
provision of $100,000 established in 1983 for estimated future litigation
expenses in comnection with claims asserted against the Company and its
wholly owned subsidiaries. See Note 10.

Per share Net earnings (loss) per share of cammon stock
are based on the weighted average mumber of shares of camon stock

outstanding during each period.

Cash Equivalents The Campany considers all highly liquid
instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents.

Financial Accounting Standards Board’s Statement Releases The
Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 96. This statement requires substantial changes
in the method of accounting for deferred incame taxes. The FASB has
recently delayed the effective date of this statement until 1992. The
Campany has no deferreg-taxes recorded and is currently in a net operating
loss carxryforward position. The Campany has not yet adopted this statement
ard, accordingly, the impact on the Campany’s financial condition and

24



USR INDUSTRIES, INC.
Notes to Comsolidated Financial Statements (Contirnmed)

results of operations has not been determined; however, the Campany does
not expect its adoption to have a material adverse effect.

Reclassifications Presentation of the financial statements for
1988 has been changed to ~onform with the 1989 financial statement
classifications. Such reclassifications have no effect on results of

operations as reported previously.
(2) OWNERSHIP OF SHARES OF GOLDEN OIL COMPANY

In 1987, the Campany anticipated offering certain shares of
Camon Steck of Golden 0Oil Campany ("Golden O0il") formerly Pinnacle
Petroleum, Inc. ("Pinnacle") on a pro rata basis to the Campany’s
stockholders through a rights offering registered with the Securities and
Exchange Cammission ("SEC") to be undertaken during 1988. As such shares
were held for near term disposition, they were reclassified as a current
asset on the Campany’s financial statements at December 31, 1987 and the
Campany recognized a writedown of $192,000. In connection with the rights
offering, the exercise price was adjusted to $.50 per share to reflect the
market value decrease in Golden Oil Cammon Stock resulting in an additional
writedown of $300,000 during 1988.

At December 31, 1988 the Company owned 1,005,514 shares of Golden
0il Common Stock constituting approximately 41.9% of the total Common Stock
of Golden Oil then outstanding which was accounted for on the Campany’s
financial statements using the equity method. During 1989, in lieu of
cash, the Campany settled certain outstanding legal expenses and paid
Directors’ fees by payment of 117,153 shares of Golden 0il Cammon Stock.
In addition, the rights offering was campleted, pursuant to which the
Campany sold 399,284 shares of Golden Oil Cammon Stock to the stockholders
of the Campany. Thereafter, pursuant to a three way merger on September
14, 1989 Golden Oil merged with two other affiliated o0il and gas
exploration and production cawpanies. In connection with these mergers,
Golden Oil issued 4,641,450 additional shares of its Cammon Stock. After
these transactions, the Campany’s remaining 489,077 shares of Golden Oil
Cammon Stock constituted approximately 6.9% of Golden 0Qil’s total
cutstanding Cammon Stock and effective September 14, 1989, the Campany
changed to” the cost method of accounting for its investment in Golden Oil.

In order to enhance liquidity, the Campany intends to dispose of
its remaining stock investment in Golden Oil. Accordingly, at December 31,
1989, the Campany has reclassified its investment in Golden 0Oil as a
current asset and recognized a market writedown of $151,702.

Shown below is summarized financial statement information for
Golden 0Oil on a separate reporting basis. Additional information
concerning Golden Oil is-contained in Golden Oil’s own filings with the SEC
and Anmual Reports on Form 10-K.
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USR INDUSTRIES, INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contimed) -

Sumarized Financial Information

Golden Oil
(Formerly Pinnacle Petroleum, Inc.)

December 31
1989 1988
Current assets $ 1,844,690 923,833
Property and equipment, net 4,448,090 1,975,686
Ownership of cammon stock - 1,460,712
Other assets 311,871 495,720
$ 6,604,651 4,855,951
Current liabilities $ 1,042,744 609,227
Other payable - affiliate - 324,522
Long-term 239,998 -
Minority in - Regal Petroleum, Ltd. - 1,064,277
Stockholders’ equity 5,321,909 2,857,925
) $ 6,604,651 4,855,951
Years Ended December 31,
1989 1988 1987
Revenues $ 1,217,710 763,527 1,029,108
Costs and expenses 1,918,809 2,021,381 2,019,019

Earnings (loss) from operations (701,099) (1,257,854) (989,911)

Minority interest in net loss

of Regal Petrvleum, Ltd. 144,200 273,905 203,950
Equity in net loss of investee {96,851) {51,046) -
Net earnings (loss) $ _(653,750) _(1,034,995) (785,961)

(3) ACQUISITION Qf CEFICE BUILDING

In 1987, the Campany acquired through its wholly owned subsidiary,
550 POB, Inc. ("Subsidiary"), an interest initially camprising
approximately 56% of the equity of Houston-Phoenix Co., Ltd., a Texas
limited partnership formed to purchase a cammercial office building located
at 550 Post Oak Boulevard, Houston, Texas 77027 (the "Partnership”).
Currently, the Subsidiary serves as the general partner of the Partnership
and manages the property. As the Campany through its Subsidiary then held
a majority of the equity interest of the Partnership, the Campany’s
consolidated financial statements for 1988 and 1987 include the assets,
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USR INDUSTRIES, INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contimmed)

liabilities and the operating results of the Partnership since the date of
acquisition.

During 1989, the Campany converted $250,000 of advances made to the
Partnership into additional equity interest. Additionally, in lieu of cash
payments, on July 1, 1983 the settled certain legal expenses
totaling $300,000 and paid $45,000 of other expenses by exchanging 46% of
its investment in the Partnership. After giving effect to the payments in
lieu of cash, the Campany’s current ownership constitutes approximately 35%
of the equity interest of the Partnership. The Campany no longer reflects
the Partnership’s assets, liabilities and ting results with the
Campany’s financial statements on a fully consolidated basis. For 1989,
the Campany’s financial statements reflect its investment in the
Partnership using the equity method of accounting. The Campany’s 1988 and
1987 financial statements have not been retroactively restated to present
those years using the equity method.

Shown below is summarized unaudited financial statement information
of the Partnership.

December 31,

1989 1988
Current assets $ 76,539 72,708
Property and equipment, net 2,886,678 2,929,812
Other assets 26,680 35,035
$ 2,989,897 3,037,555
Current liabilities $ 102,507 103,468
Other payable - affiliate - 197,142
Long-term debt 1,928,490 1,975,071
Other long-term liabilities 17,021 23,566
Stockholders’ equity 941,879 738,308
$ 2,989,897 3,037,555

- Fram

Inception
to

Years Ended December 31, December 31,

1989 1988 1987
Revenues $ 628,541 540,510 44,108
Costs and expenses 674,970 632,728 113,582
Net earnings (loss) - 46.429) 92,218) 69,474)
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USR INDUSTRIES, INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contimued) -
(4) NOTES RECEIVAELE

Effective February 13, 1985 certain net assets of Lighting and
Metals were sold to newly formed corporations owned by the Chairman of the
Campanty (the "Purchasing Corporations”). In connection with its review of
the transaction, the Board of Directors of the Campany received the written
opinion of the investment banking group of Connecticut Naticnal Bank (a
subsidiary of Hartford National Corporation) that the transaction would be
fair, from a financial point of view, to the Campany and its stockholders.
At a Meeting held March 7, 1986 the Campany’s stockholders approved and
ratified the sales transactions.

In comnection with the asset sales, the Purchasing Corporations
delivered, in addition to cash consideration, notes receivable having an
aggregate full value of $644,000. For financial statement reporting
purposes, the principal amounts of such notes were discounted to issuance
at an assumed market interest rate of 11% which resulted in a discount of
$196,525. During 1989, 1988 and 1987 interest incame from the notes of the
Purchasing Corporations totalled $54,589, $56,568, and $55,045,
respectively, of which $16,360, $24,188, and $21,995, respectively, were
attributable to accretion of original issue discount on the notes.

The asset sales transactions are subject to certain conditions,
including under certain circumstances, that the Purchasing Corporations may
rescind the transactions and be repaid the purchase price in full upon
advice that there is any question whether the assets were purchased "free
and clear" of claims against the Campany or its subsidiaries. Effective
April 1, 1989 one of the Purchasing Corporations exercised its right to
rescind the transaction. Accordingly, the assets and liabilities of the
Purchasing Corporation were transferred to the Company and the note
receivable to the Campany having a remaining book value of approximately
$79,000 was cancelled. No gain or loss was recognized on the transaction.
Pro forma information is not presented respecting the transaction as the
size of the transaction is not considered material.

Under terms of the rights offering to the Campany’s stockholders
for the sale of Golden Oil Common Stock, one-half of the consideration for
any second round additional shares purchased by stockholders was payable in
the "form of a note receivable to the Campany. Such notes bear anmual
interest at the anmual rate of 10% and are due in full on November 30,
1992. The notes receivable are collateralized by delivery into escrow at
the Campany of all shares purchased in the second round of the rights
offering. At December 31, 1989 notes receivable in the amount of $44,224
were due to the Company from its Chainman.
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USR INDUSTRIES, INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contimed)
(5) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

A sumary of property, plant and equipment at December 31, 1989
and 1988 is as follows:

1989 1988
Land and buildings $ 183,254 3,120,766
Machinery and equipment 912,130 849,516
Office furniture and fixtures 61,686 58,465
Leasehold improvements 559,646 650,691
1,716,716 4,679,438
Less accumilated depreciation (1,332,433) (1,344,445)

384,283 3,334,993
(6) EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

Effective Jamuary 1, 1987, the Company adopted a 401(k) savings plan.
Theplanccversallerployeesw}n have campleted one or more years of

service and are not covered by a collective bargaining agreement. Each
participant may make anmual contributions up to the lesser of $7,000 or 13%
of campensation. The Campany, at its discretion, may match participants’
contributions up to 2% of their campensation. Participant contributions
are vested at all times, and the discretionary employer contributions vest
20%peryearaftertmyears The Campany incurred contribution expense of
$2,114 and $2,230 in 1989 and 1988, respectively. Additionally, effective
Jamary 1, 1587 the Company adopt:ed a defined benefit plan for all
emloyees covered by a collective bargaining agreement. The Campany’s
anmial contribution to the plan is actuarially determined. Participants in
the plan are fully vested after five years of service. The actuarial
status of the defined benefit plan at December 31, 1983 has not been
determmined; however, nanagenerrtdo&smtcons:.de.rthempactoftheplanto
bematenaltotheconsol:.dated financial statements. The Campany incurred
pension expense of $3,277 and $2,628 in 1989 and 1988, respectively.

(7) FEDERAL INOOME TAXES

For federal incame tax purposes at December 31, 1989, the Campany and
its wholly owned subsidiaries had net operating loss carryforwards of
approximately $974,100 which expire at various dates through the year 2004
and net capital loss carryforwards of approximately $1,817,200 which expire
through the year 1994. In addition, the Campany had investment tax credit
carryforwards of approximately $29,400 which expire through the year 2000.

For financial reporting purposes at December 31, 1989, the Company and
its wholly owned subettdiaries had $4,947,200 of net operating loss
carryforwards and approximately $5,500 of net investment tax credit
carryforwards. Certain items of income and expense, primarily
depreczatwn,amrecogmzedforucmetaxpnposasmamuntsarﬁpermds
which differ from those recognized for financial reporting purposes.
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USR INDUSTRIES, INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contimmed) -

Investment tax credit carryovers have been reduced in accordance with the
Tax Reform Act of 1986.

(8) LEASES

The Campany’s principal offices are located at 550 Post Oak
Boulevard, Suite 545, Houston, Texas 77027. The offices consist of
approximately 1,550 square feet under an initial three year lease through
December 1990.

The Campany’s wholly owned subsidiary, Lighting, leases an office
building and a mamfacturing facility under long-tem capital and operating
leases, respectively. The leases contain varying temms and renewal
options. In turm, both facilities leased by Lighting are subleased at
rentals in excess of their lease expense. The Camwany did not itself
guarantee any obligation under the operating lease.

At December 31, 1989, the aggregate future minimm lease
under the capital lease and Lightings’ noncancellable operating lease are

as follows:
Capital Operating
Lease Lease
1990 $ 5,318 § 151,000
_ 1991 5,318 151,000
1992 5,318 151,000
1993 5,318 151,000
1994 5,318 -
Subsequent to 1994 113,837 -

Total minimm lease payments 140,427
Less amount representing

interest —{78,349)

Present value of future
minimum lease payments 62,078
Less current cbligation . (801)
$ 61,277

Total rental expense on the operating lease was approximately
$151,000, $145,000 and $127,000 for the years ended December 31, 1989, 1988
and 1987, respectively. The Campany was paid lease rental income under the
cperating lease for the years ended December 31, 1989, 1988 and 1987 of
approximately $187,000, $181,000 and $166,000, respectively from the
Purchasing Corporations. For financial reporting purposes, sublease rental
incame is recorded net of rental expense. Future sublease rental income
under current sublease-~tontracts respecting the operating and capital
leases is scheduled to be approximately $259,000.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contimued)
(9) NOTES PAYAELE AND LONG-TERM DEBT
Notes payable at December 31, 1989 consisted of the following:

Note payable to bank, collateralized

by all of the Campany’s Common

Stock of Golden 0Oil, bearing interest

at prime plus 1% (prime rate was 11.5%

at December 31, 1989), requiring

monthly principal payments of $2,000

plus accrued interest, and maturing

Jamary 1, 1990 $ 123,954

Note payable to bank, collateralized

by certain accounts receivable,

inventory and equipment of MultiMetals,

bearing interest at prime plus 1%

(prime rate was 11.5% at December 31,

1989), requiring monthly principal

payments of $1,167 plus accrued

interest, and maturing Jamuary 1, 1990 55,242

$ 179,196

Subsequent to year end, the notes matured and under an informal
arrangement with the bank, the Company has continued payments of monthly
amounts of principal and interest as originally scheduled. The Campany has
proposed that upon disposition of its remaining shares of Golden Oil Common
Stock, the Campany would pay down prux:lpal amounts and formally reschedule
its further payments.

(10) COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
legal Proceedings

(a) On April 2, 1981 an action was camenced in the Superior
Court of New Jearsay, Essex County, by T & E Industries, Inc. naming USRC,
the ‘corporate predecessor to Safety Light Corporation ("SIC"), as a
defendant and alleging, inter alia, that property in Orange, New Jersey
owned by the plaintiff suffers from contamination from certain radicactive
materials allegedly deposited thereon by USRC during prior years. The
litigqation arises fram operations conducted by USRC at the site during the
years 1917 to 1926. Subsequent to the commencement of this action the
camplaint was amended to include the Campany and certain of its
subsidiaries alleged to be corporate successors to the former USRC. The
plaintiff seeks to camped remedial action as to alleged improper condition
of the site and damages in unspecified amounts in compensation for injury
to its property and business as well as punitive damages.

During December 1983 plaintiffs amended such ccnplamt to
include as additional defendants GAF Corporation, Mitsubishi Chemical
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Industries, Inc. ("MCI") and MCI's subsidiary in New Jersey, USR Optonix,
Inc., which was alleged to be a corporate successor to the former USRC.
The additional defendants were claimed to be liable under the product line
exception to the general theory that a third party purchaser of assets is
not liable as a successor. The additional defendants answered denying
liability and demanded that the previously named defendants defend the
action on their behalf and indemnify them against costs and any potential
liability in connection therewith. 1In 1984 the additional defendants were
successful on a motion for sumary judgment against the plaintiffs and,
accordingly, the claims of the additional defendants against the Campany
and its subsidiaries have been dismissed.

In early 1985 the Campany prevailed against a motion for summary
judgment by the plaintiff seeking judgment that the Campany is the
successor to USRC.

In September 1985 five primary insurance carriers of the Company
and SIC assumed the defense of the Campany, certain of the Campany’s
subsidiaries and SIC, pursuant to a Defense Agreement. While the insurance
carriers are assisting in the defense of certain actions their defense is
made subject to an absolute reservation of rights to deny 1liability on any
of the underiying claims.

Cn February 3, 1986, this matter was tried before a jury in front
of the Honorable Stanley G. Bedford. This trial was only with respect to
the liability, if any, of SIC. Prior to trial, the Court bifurcated the
count asserting liability against the Campany and certain of the Campany’s
subsidiaries and on November 18, 1985 ordered that all claims against the
Campany would be severed and separately tried, if at all, in the event
plaintiff obtains a judgment against SIC.

During trial the Court granted a directed verdict in favor of SIC
dismissing all of plaintiff‘’s strict liability claims, all negligence based
claims relating to the conduct of USRC between 1917-1926, and all claims
based upon fraud, recklessness and intentional conduct. The only remaining
claims against SIC were an alleged negligent failure to warn when the
premises were sold in 1943 and a negligence theory which allegedly placed
upon USRC a contimiing cmtytomprospectiveptmhasersupthrcughme
time ‘plaintiff purchased the property in 1974, thirty-one years later. The
Court also reduced plaintiff’s damage claunfmn$28null_1.ontomder
$400,000.

On March 11, 1986, the jury returned a verdict, finding that USRC
was not negligent in 1943 when it failed to warn its immediate purchaser
thatthe presence of radicactive tailings on the premises-constituted a

risk to health or property. The jury did find that USRC was
negligent for not warnirg plaintiff before its purchase of the property
thirty-one years later, in 1974, that the same potential risk to health or
property existed on the premises. Damages were assessed against SIC in the
amount of $372,100.62.
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On 2April 25, 1986, Judge Bedford granted SIC’s motion for
judgment in its favor notwithstanding the jury’s verdict of March 11, 1986.
The Court also denied plaintiff’s application for indemnification by SIC of
all cleamup costs assessed against plaintiff as a result of any future
goverrment efforts to decontaminate the property. Final judgment was
thereafter entered in favor of SIC, the Company and certain of the
Campany’s subsidiaries on May 29, 1986 and awarded on June 20, 1986,
dismissing all of plaintiff’s claims in their entirety.

On July 9, 1986, plaintiff filed a Notice of Appeal fram the June
20, 1986 3judgment. On August 11, 1988 the Appellate Division reversed the
lower court’s decision, entered judgment in favor of plaintiff based on
plaintiff’s absolute liability claim and remanded the case to the trial
court for a new trial on the issue of damages. By order dated
19, 1988 safety Light’s motion for re-consideration was denied by the
Appellate Division. A petition for certification to the Supreme Court of
New Jersey has granted and oral arguments were heard on March 12, 1990
pending before that Court.

Since plaintiff’s claims against the Campany and certain of the

‘s subsidiary campanies will only be litigated in the event

plaintiff is ultimately successful in its appeal against SIC, it is unclear

at this time when, if at all, such claims will be tried. If a trial

against the Camwpany and certain of its subsidiaries does occur there

remains to be resolved the cutstanding issues of indemnification by SIC and
crossclaims between it and the Campany.

Claims also were made by T & E Industries in an action brought in
the U.S. District Court for the District of New Jersey, allegedly pursuant
to the Camprehensive Envirormental Response, Campensation Liability Act of
1980 ("CERCLA") seeking a declaration that defendants are liable for all
costs of cleamup and decontamination, consistent with the National
Contingency Plan, of the site presently known as 422 Alden Street, Crange,
New Jersey ard seeking a judgment for "response costs" already incurred and
injunctive relief for enforcing such remedy. Defendants made a motion to
dismiss and plaintiffs made a cross-motion for partial summary judgment
against SIC. The motions were heard on February 10, 1988. The Court,
through Judge Wolin, found against the defendants’ motion to dismiss and
granted T & E’s application that SIC is liable under CERCIA for all
necessary costs of response incurred by T & E which are consistent with the
National Contingency Plan. The Court, however, limited T & E’s alleged
damages and determmined, inter alia, that T & E’s claim for attormey’s fees
are not reccverable response costs under CERCIA.

At this time, neither counsel nor management can predict the
outcame of the litigation.

(b) OnDecalt‘::rS, 1982 an action was cammenced in the Superior
Court of New Jersey, Essex County, by Leslie Zwain et al. naming as
defendants SIC, the Company and certain of the Campany’s subsidiaries
alleged to be corporate successors to the former USRC and claiming, inter
alia, that because of alleged contamination of the site in Orange, New
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Jersey, described in (a) above, the plaintiffs have suffared business
interruption, dimimution of property values, mental anguish and loss of
consortium. The plaintiffs seek compensatory and punitive damages in
amounts to be established at trial.

On August 5, 1985, the Court dismissed plaintiffs’ perscnal
injury claims based upon plaintiffs’ failure to institute legal action
within the applicable statute of limitations period. On February 25, 1986
the Appellate Court reversed this dismissal and remanded the matter for
further proceedings. Defendants’ application for leave to appeal this
issue to the New Jersey Supreme Court was subsequently denied.

As in the T & E Industries litigation, the same five primary
insurance carriers of the Campany and SIC have assumed the defense of the
Campany, certain of the Campany’s subsidiaries and SIC, with a camplete
reservation of their rights to deny liability on the underlying claims.

(c) During 1984 and 1985 SIC, the Campany and its two
mamufacturing subsidiaries, USR Lighting, Inc. and USR Metals, Inc., were
named as defendants in six actions commenced in Superior Court, Essex,
County, New Jersey. (A similar action has recently been filed by Deborah
Shanks, et al. which contains generally the same issues.) These actions
were brought on behalf of certain residents in the Townships of Montclair,
Glen Ridge and West Qrange, New Jersey and claim, inter alia, damages to
land and perscnal injury in amounts to be proved at trial as well as
punitive damages. Such alleged damages are claimed to have been caused by
actual or threatened exposure of the property and persons of plaintiffs to
levels of radon gas, a radiocactive decay product of uranium or radium
bearing ores, at levels above background levels naturally occurring and in
excess of permissible levels established by the government for members of
the public. Plaintiffs allege that such radon gas is a product of landfill
obtained fram the former USRC site in Orange, New Jersey.

By notice of motion returnable on July 18, 1986, the Campany,
certain of the Campany’s subsidiaries and SILC moved for summary judgment
dismissing plaintiffs’ claims based upon the contimued lack of a factual
nexus between their activities and the presence of radon in plaintiffs’
hanes. The motion was also based upon the inapplicability of the legal
theories advanced by plaintiffs to these matters. By order dated August
22, 1986, the Court granted in part and denied in part the motion for
summary judgment, ruling that there remained factual issues preventing the
dismissal of certain claims which could not be resolved without a full
plenary hearing. The Court dismissed all causes of action based upon
mamufacture of a defective product, breach of an express or implied
warranty, battery and trespass. By the same order, the Court also
consolidated these matters for discovery and trial purposes.

-

By order dated Jaruary 16, 1987, the Court granted the motion
filed by the Campany, certain of the Campany’s subsidiaries and SIC for
severance and separate trial of certain liability and damage issues. The
Court directed that these matters be tried in three separate phases: (1) a
Phase I trial relating solely to plaintiffs’ claims that the allegedly
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contaminated soil arourd plaintiffs‘’ hames originated at the former USRC
gite in Orange, New Jersey; (2) if plaintiffs are successful in the Phase I
trial, a second trial would follow encampassing all remaining liability
issues; and (3) if plaintiffs are successful again in the Phase II trial, a
third trial would follow relating to plaintiffs’ personal injury and
property damage claims.

On November 19 and 20, 1987 the defendants’ motion for partial
summary judgment regarding the absence of contaminated soil originating
from the Orange site of the former USRC on plaintiffs’ property was argued
before the Superior Court of New Jersey, Law Division, Essex County. By
letter opinion dated Jamuary 29, 1988, as supplemented by Judge Yanoff'’s
letter of February 4, 1988, the Court granted-in-part and denied-in-part
defendants’ application. The Court adjudicated as a fact that there is no
contaminated fill originating fram the Orange site on six of the properties
claiming to be contaminated and directed a hearing, with further expert
testimony, regarding the alleged presence of contaminated sub-surface
material on 14 properties as well as 30 remaining properties where certain
bore hole sampling results were relied upon. On March 18, 1988, the Court
denied plaintiffs’ request for a rehearing on defendants’ motion, as well
as plaintiffs’ request for leave to perform additional bore hole sampling
and analysis- to oppose defendants’ application. Following a lengthy
hearing in April and May, 1989, the court, by letter opinion dated July 12,
1989, determined such testimony to be inadmissible.

By notice of motion dated September 15, 1989 defendants renewed
their motion for partial summary judgment adjudicating as a fact that there
is not contaminated fill originating fram the fommer United States Radium
Corporation’s former property in Orange on 18 plaintiff owned or occupied
properties. Defendants also moved for the dismissal of all property damage
and consequential damage claims of 22 plaintiffs, based on the absence of
contaminated fill on certain properties. Both applications remain pending
before the court.

Based upon the current state of the law and the absence of
evidence indicating that the activities of the Campany or its subsidiaries
are in any way related to the alleged presence of radon in and around
plaintiffs’ hames, there exist numerocus defenses going to the merits in
these actions.

As in the T & E Industries and Zwain matters, the same five
primxyinsurameca::riersoftheCanpanyarﬂsmhaveassmed the defense
of the Campany, certain of the Campany’s subsidiaries and SIC, with a
camplete reservation of rights.

At this time neither counsel nor management can predict the
outcame of the litigatiope

As in the matters identified in (a), (b) and (c) above, the same
five primary insurance carriers of the Campany and SLC have assumed the
defense of the Campany, certain of the Company’s subsidiaries and SIC, with
a camplete reservation of rights (see Item (e)).
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(d) U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Proceedings.

The U.S. Envirormental Protection Agency ("EPA") has included the
Qrange, New Jersey site and the Montclair, Glen Ridge and West Orange sites
on the national priorities list of the Comprehensive Environmental
Campensation Liability Act of 1980, 42USC9601 et seq. and has notified the
Campany that it may be a potentially responsible party under that Act. The
Campany has provided requested information to the EPA. In view of the
decision of Judge Wolin of the U.S. Federal District Court declaring SIC a
liable party under CERCIA for the remediation and cleanup for the Oran
site, the EPA recently finalized a Work Plan for campletion of a Remedial
Investigation and Feasibility Study RI/FS for cleamup of the Orange, New
Jersey site. The RI/FS is scheduled to begin within the next several
rmonths.  The RI/FS and supplemental RI/FS have been completed by EPA for
the Glen Ridge, Montclair and West Orange sites. Recently, the Record of
Decision ROD selecting the remedy for the sites was issued by EPA.
Remedial work is scheduled to begin within the next several months.

Defendants agreed to erect a security fence around the Orange
site. An Administrative Consent Order embodying this agreement was
negotiated with EPA and the fence was recently campleted. Four of the same
five primary insurance carriers of the Campany and SIC have assumed costs
associated with the construction of the security fence.

At this time neither outside legal counsel nor management can
predict the cutcame of this matter.

The same five primary insurance carriers of the Campany and SIC
have assumed the bulk and possibly all of the costs associated with
construction of the aforesaid security fence, depending upon the ultimate
costs incurred (see Item (e)).

(e) 1985 Defense Agreement.

The Campany is party to a Defense Agreement executed in 1985 with
defense costs on behalf of their insureds. All of the insurance campanies
are -participating in the 1985 Defense Agreement under "reservation of
right" to disclaim the Agreement, deny coverage on the underlying claims
and attempt to recover their respective costs to date. During 1989,
certain of the insurance carriers under the 1985 Defense Agreement and
other insurance carriers not party to the 1985 Defense Agreement have
advised that they may refuse to further assist the Campany with remedial
expenses unless campelled to do so by judicial means.

(£) Proceedings Against Certain Insurers,

During 1984 the Camwpany notified its insurance carriers as to the
of certain of the above described actions and requested that such
carriers defend arﬂmdemifytheCaxpanyasanamadinmmedmﬂervgn}ws
primary insurance policies as well as excess coverage or umbrella policies.
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All such carriers answered denying liability and denying any cbligation to
defend the Campany against the claims asserted. Thereupon on August 20,
1984 the Campany camenced an action in Superior Court of New Jersey, Essex
County, naming as defendants all of the Campany primary and excess coverage
insurers and seeking judicial determination as to such carriers’ duty to
defend and to indemnify the Company and its subsidiaries and seeking
reimbursement of costs expended by the Campany for its defense, assumption
of such defense on an ongoing basis, damages for wrongful declination to
defend and punitive damages and counsel fees for willful failure to defend
and indemnify the Campany in each of the foregoing actions.

In September 1985, five primary insurance carriers of the

and SIC assumed the defense of the Campany and certain of its subsidiaries
alleged to be successors in certain of the underlying actions described
above, while reserving their right to disclaim liability. As a result of
that Agreement, this action had, until recently, been stayed except with
respect to applications by plaintiffs to require other primary insurance
carriers not party to the Defense Agreement to provide for a defense and
indemnification of the Cawpany, certain of the Campany’s subsidiaries and
SIC. By case management order dated March 21, 1989, the case has been re-
activated to the extent that discovery will be taken concerning the
existence, placement, negotiation and temms of insurance contracts
potentially applicable to the underlying matters referred to in the Amended
Camplaint. The status of discovery between the parties will be discussed
at the next case management conference scheduled on May 11, 1990.

While there can of course be no assurance as to the ocutcame of
this action the Campany has been advised that it has meritorious claims to
support its actions for defense and indemnification.

Because of the uncertainties associated with the litigation
described in (a) through (d) above, the liability of the Campany and its
subsidiaries alleged to be corporate successors to the former USRC cannot
reasonably be estimated at this time, nor can an estimate of any ultimate
liability or any insurance proceeds be made with any degree of certainty.
Therefore, no such liability has been recarded in the financial statements.

(g) U.S. Nuclear Requlatory Cammission Proceeding.

During the first quarter of 1989 the Campany received from the
U.S. NMuclear Requlatory Cammission ("NRC") an order dated March 16, 1989
modifying certain operating licenses of SIC and demanding information
respecting the Bloamsburg, Pennsylvania site of SIC. The order, which
alleges in part that the Campany is liable as a "corporate successor” of
SIC, ©requires certain activities including the preparation and
implementation of a plan for site characterization and decontamination of
the Bloamsburg facility,~and makes demand for certain information. On June
2, 1989, a Joint Characterization Plan prepared by the Campany’s consultamt
was submitted in response to the March 16, 1989 Oxder. That plan was
rejected by the NRC Staff on June 16, 1989. An alternative plan was
submitted in August 1989.
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On August 21, 1989, the Staff issued a second immediately
effective order requiring the named parties, including the Campany, to
establish a one million dollar trust fund to finance a broad plan to
characterize the extent of contamination at the Bloamsburg site. The
Campany requested a hearing before the Atamic Safety and Licensing Board
(the "Licensing Board"”) with respect to both the March and August orders.
In addition, the Campany filed a petition for Review before the United
States Court of Appeal for the District of Columbia Circuit. By orders
dated November 22, 1989 and December 1, 1989, the Licensing Board issued a
stay of the March and August orders with respect to the Cawpany. By order
dated July 26, 1989, the District of Columbia Circuits stayed further
action in that proceeding pending further action by the NRC on the August
16, 1989 order.

By order dated February 8, 1990, the Licensing Board reconsidered

and modified the stay of the March and Angust Orders, and required the
to make contributions to an escrow fund pursuant to the August 21,

1989 order. The Atamic Safety and Licensing Appeal Board head oral
argument on the issue of reconsideration and modification of the stay on
March 6, 1990. The Appeal Board has not yet issued a decision on the
imposition of a stay. On March 8, 1990, the Appeal Board issued a stay of
the February-8, 1990 order requiring the Campany and the Staff to negotiate
the terms of a security interest in lieu of cash payments into an escrow
account. Those negotiations have not been campleted. A hearing on the
issues raised by the March and August orders is currently scheduled for
June 1930 before the Licensing Board.

In view of the uncertainty of the proceeding, management and
ocutside legal counsel are unable to express any judgment as to the outcame
of this dispute.

Summary.

The defense costs of the above litigation and contingencies have
been and are expected to contimue to be material. If the Campany is not
successful in its pursuit of additional financial assistance from the
insurance companies, it is uncertain whether current operations will

te sufficient working capital to enable the Campany to contime its
legal defense. Accordingly, the Campany could be required to seek
protection fram its creditors under the federal bankruptcy code. The
financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Coampany will
continue as a going concern and do not include any adjustments that might
result from the outcame of these uncertainties.

(11) CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS
At December 31y 1989 the Campany had a receivable of $36,272 fram
an entity majority owned by the Chairman. Additionally, at December 31,

1988 accounts payable included $50,000 due to Golden Oil which was paid in
full during 1989.
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(12) SIGNIFICANT CUSTOMERS '

For the year ended December 31, 1989, the Campany had sales to
two custamers of approximately 35% and 19% of total reverme. For the years
ended December 31, 1988 and 1987 the Campany had sales to one custamer of
approximately 24% and 10% of total reverme.
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Name of Debtor

Year ended
December 31, 1987

AercPanel
Corpeoration

MultiMetal
Products
Corporation

Year ended
December 31, 1988

AercoPanel
Corporation

MaltiMetal
Products
Corporation

Year ended
December 31, 1989

AercPanel
Corporation

MaltiMetal
Products
Corporation

Ralph T. MElvemny,

Jr., Chairman

Balance at

Beginning

of Periocd

$384,940

$ 76,687

$397,160

$ 77,602

$408,269

§ 78‘518
§..,:...

-

Additions Deductions

$. 21,080

$ 915

$.23,172

$ 1,016

$. 16,078

S 282
$. 44,224

Balance at
End of
Period
S 8,860 $397,160
$ - $ 77,602
$ 12,063 $408,269
$ - $ 78,618
$ 14‘622 §409‘725

$ 18,9001 s

$ $.44,224

(1) Balance was offset upon rescission of MultiMetals on April 1, 1989.
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Balance at Balance at
inni Additions Other Changes End of
Classification of Period At Cost Retirements Add (Deduct) Period
Year ended
December 31, 1987
Land $ - 500,000 - - 500,000
Buildings 183,254 2,437,512 - - 2,620,766
Machinery and equipment 875,342 4,338 (19,664) - 860,016
Office furniture and
fixtures 70,148 - - - 70,148
Leasehold improvements 559,646 15,315 - - 574,961
$1,688,390 2,957,165 (19,664) - 4,625,891
Year ended
December 31, 1988
Land $ 500,000 - - - 500,000
Buildings 2,620,766 - - - 2,620,766
Machinery and equipment 860,016 - (10,500) - 849,516
Office furniture and
“ixtures 70,148 5,070 (16,753) - 58,465
iasehold improvements 574,961 75,730 - - 650,691
$4,625,891 80,800 (27,253) - 4,679,438
Year ended
December 31, 1989
Land $ 500,000 - - (500,000) (1) -
Buildings 2,620,766 - - (2,437,512){3) 183,254
Machinery and equipment 849,516 20,800 - 1,814 (3} 912/7130
Office furniture and (2)
fixtures 58,465 644 - 2,577 61,686
Leasehold improvements 650,691 - - {91,045)(1) 559,646
$4,679,438 21,444 - 2,984 ,166) 1,716,716

(1)

the Partnership in the consolidation of the Campany.

Represents additions to
MultiMetals on April 1, 1989.

(2)

-

Represents reduction in property and equipment as a result of the exclusion of

and equipment as a result of the rescission of
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Additions
Balarce at Charged to Balance at
Beginning Costs and Cther Changes Erd of
Classification of Period ~ _Expenses Retirements _Add (Deduct) _ Period
Year ended
Decamber 31, 1987
Buildings $ 93,409 12,727 - - 106,136
Machinery and equipment 863,633 6,605 (19,664) - 850,574
Office furniture and
fixtures 51,172 6,560 - - 57,732
Leasehold improvements 144,881 56,302 - - 201,183
$1,153,095 82,194 {19,664) - 1,215,625
Year ended
December 31, 1988
Buildings $ 106,136 80,436 - - 186,572
Machinery and equipment 850,574 4,416 (10,500) - 844,490
© ice furniture and
.axtures 57,732 4,494 (16,753) - 45,473
Leasehold improvements 201,183 66,727 - - 267,910
$1,215,625 156,073 {27,253) - 1,344,445
Year ended -
December 31, 1989
Buildings $ 186,572 3,054 - (87,054) (1) 102,572
Machinery and equipment 844,490 23,853 - - 868,343
Office furniture and
fixtures . 45,473 4,157 - - (1 49,630
Leasehold improvements - 267,910 55,669 - (11,691)(Y) _ 311,888
$1,344,445 86,733 - (98,745) 1,332,433

(1) Represents reduction in property and equipment as a result of the exclusion of
the Partnership from the consolidation of the Campany.

/
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SCHEDULE IX - SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Maximm Average Weighted
Weighted amount amount average
Balance average outstanding outstanding interest rate
Category of aggregate at end of interest during the during the during the

short-termm borrowings pericd rate period period period
(&) (B)

Year ended
December 31, 1988

Notes Payable - Bank $147,954 12.50% $180,000 $159,729 11.80%
Year ended
December 31, 1989

Notes Payable - Bank $179,196 12.50% $204,532 $180,150 12.95%

(A)  Average amount outstanding during the year is camputed by dividing the total of
monthly cutstanding principal balances by 12.

(B) wWeighted average 'interest rate for the year is camputed by dividing the actual
interest incurred fram short-term borrowings by the average short-temm
borrowings.

!
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SCHEDULE X - SUPPLEMENTARY INCOME STATEMENT INFORMATTON

Charged to
Item Costs and Expenses
Years Ended December 31,
1989 1988 1987
Maintenance and repairs S 4,431  $75.743 $10,817
Taxes, other than payroll
and incame taxes:
Property $ 494 $53,107 $ 5,918
Franchise 1,997 4,164 4,940
$ 2,491 $37,271 $10,838
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors and
Stockholders of Golden Oil Campany:

We have audited the consolidated financial statements and the financial
statement schedules of Golden Oil Campany and subsidiaries (formerly Pinnacle
Petroleum, Inc.) as listed in the index on pages 14 and 15 of this Form 10-K.
These financial statements and financial statement schedules are the
responsibility of the Campany’s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements and financial statement schedules
based on cur audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. 2An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reascnable basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in
all material respects, the consolidated financial position of Golden 0Oil

and subsidiaries as of December 31, 1989 and 1988, and the
consolidated results of their cperations and their cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended December 31, 1989 in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles. In addition, the financial statement
schedules referred to above, when considered in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as whole, present fairly the information required
to be included therein.

COOPERS & LYBRAND

Houston, Texas
March 20, 1990
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GOLDEN OIT, COMPANY
Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31,
/1989 1988
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents ($298,000
restricted at December 31, 1988) $ 468,351 388,691
Short-term investments 942,000 149,000
Accounts receivable:
0il and gas sales 253,467 147,963
Drilling and operations 136,865 198,586
Cther 95,118 73,894
less allowance for
doubtful accounts (58,000) (50,000)
Prepaid expenses and other 6,889 15,699
Total current assets 1,844,690 923,833
Property and equipment, at cost:
0il and gas properties
(using the successful efforts
method of accounting)
Producing properties 7,095,636 4,202,246
Non-producing properties 15,600 106,728
Wells in progress - _ - 26,225
Total oil and gas properties 7,111,236 4,335,199
Inventory of well equipment 133,610 68,329
Other property and equipment 453,293 449,888

7,698,139 4,853,416
Less accumilated depreciation,
depletion, amortization and

impairment reserve (3,250,049) _(2,877,730)

Net property and equipment 4,448,090 1,875,686

Notes receivable-stockholder 185,000 345,000
Investment in Old Golden Oil Campany - 1,460,712
Other assets' 116,871 150,720

$ 6,604,651 _ 4,855,951

(Continued)
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GOLDEN OIL COMPANY
Consolidated Balance Sheets (Continued)

December 31,
_1988 1988
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS'’ El
Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-term debt S 239,998 -
Accounts payable: : '
Drilling and operations 462,871 335,361
Production and other 207,602 168,175
Accrued expenses 132,273 105,691.
Total current liabilities 1,042,744 609,227
Long-term debt 239,998 -
Accounts payable - affiliate - 324,522
Minority interest - Regal
Petroleum, Ltd. - 1,064,277

Camitments and Contingencies

Stockholders’ equity: ‘

Preferred stock, par value $.01;

authorized 9,662, 500 shares,

none issued - -
Cammon stock, par value $.01;

authorized 15,000,000

shares; issued and outstanding

6,964,333 shares in 1989 and )

2,123,735 shares in 1988 69,643 21,237
Class B convertible cammon stock,

par value $.01; authorized 3,500,000

shares; issued and outstanding

158,954 shares in 1989 and 274,628

shares in 1988 1,590 2,746
Additional paid-in capital 12,189,414 9,118,930
Accumulated deficit (6,938,738) (6,284,988)

Total stockholders’ equity 5,321,909 2,857,925

6,604,651 4,855,951

/

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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GOLIEN OIL COMPANY

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Revenues:
0il and gas production
Interest incame
Gain on sale of property
and equipment
Other

Total revenues

Costs and expenses:
Production costs
Depreciation, depletion and
amortization
Impairment reserve on non-
producing properties
Dry hole costs and abandorments
General and administrative
Interest expense

Total costs and expenses
nings (loss) fram operations

Minority interestiin net loss of
Regal Petroleum, Ltd.

Equity in net loss of Old Golden
0il Campany

Net earnings (loss)

Net earnings (loss) per common

share (after preferred stock
dividends of $20,000 in 1987)

Weighted average number of
camon shares outstanding

-

Years Ended December 31,

1989 1988 1987

$ 1,105,370 603,907 720,123
56,013 141,871 254,630
29,132 1,165 9,340
27,195 16,584 45,015
1,217,710 763,527 1,029,108
539,289 498,512 482,362
505,271 565,714 573,918
15,666 12,423 80,292
- 44,007 20,520
818,123 900,725 861,927

20,460 - -

1,918,809

2,021,381

(701,099) (1,257,854)
144,200 273,905
(96,851) (51,046)

$__ (653,750) (1,034,995)
$ (.17) (.43)

3,763,625

2,395,033

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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2,019,019
(989,911)

203,950

(785,961)

(.35)

2,333,222



Balance at
December 31, 1986

Net earnings (loss)

Cammmon stock issued
in purchase of
Pinnacle Operating
Campany

Cammon stock issued
in purchase of
producing
properties

Cammon stock issued
to Directors for
Directors’ fees

Acquisition of

=2asury stock
~ar value method)

GOLDEN OIL COMPANY
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity

CLASS B. ADDITICNAL
COMMON STOCK COMMON STOCK

e — —————————————,  ———————— S ——————— —————————

TOTAL
PAID-IN ACCUMULATED STOCKHOLDERS'’

DEFICIT EQUITY

1,811,958 § 18,120 274,628 $ 2,746 $8,747,596 $(4,464,032) $ 4,304,430

Dividend on redeemable

preferred stock
($.10 per share)

Balance at

December 31, 1987 2,125,596

Net earnings (loss)

acquisition of
treasury stock
(par value method)

Common stock issued
to Directors for
Directors’ fees

Balance at
December 31, 1988

- - - - - (785,961)  (785,961)
100,000 1,000 - - 124,000 - 125,000
207,552 2,075 - - 257,365 - 259,440
13,565 136 - - 18,614 - 18,750
(7,479) (75) - - (9,274) - (9,349)
- - - - (20,000) - (20,000)
21,256 274,628 2,746 9,118,301 (5,249,993) 3,892,310
- - - - - (1,034,995) (1,034,995)
(20,049)  (201) - - (23,189) - (23,390)
18,188 182 _ - - | 23,818 - 24,000

2,123,735 $ 21,237 274,628 § 2,746 $9,118,930 $(6,284,988) § 2,857,925

-

(Continued)
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GXLIEN OIL, COMPANY

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Bquity (Continued)

CLASS B ADDITIONAL TOTAL

COMMON STOCK ~ __ COMMON STOCK  PAID-IN ACCUMULATED STOCKHOLDERS'
SHARES _AMOUNT _SHARES AMOUNT _CAPTTAL DEFICIT BQUTTY

e ———— S ——————— e ———— ————— T, A —————— —————————

Balance at

December 31, 1988 2,123,735 § 21,237 274,628 $ 2,746 $ 9,118,930 $(6,284,988) $2,857,925

Net earnings (loss) -

Acquisition of
treasury stock
(par value method) (225,898

Cammon stock issued

in purchase of

0ld Golden 0Oil

Campany 3,626,265

~ammon stock issued

in purchase of

minority stock-

holders’ of Regal

Petroleum, Ltd. 1,015,185

T wcise of out-
. anding Warrants 240,401

Conversion of Class
B Cammon Stock to
Cammon Stock 115,674

Cammon stock issued
to Directors for
Directors’ fees 68,971

- - - - (653,750)  (653,750)

(2,259) - - (176,741) - (179,000)
36,263 - - 2,456,197 - 2,492,460
10,152 - - 687,771 - 697,923
2,404 - - 57,697 - 60,101
690 - - 45,560 - 46,250

Balance at

December 31, 1989 6,964,333 $ 69,643 158,954 $ 1,530 $12,189,414 $(6,938,738)$ 5,321,909

-

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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GOLDEN OIl, COMPANY
Consclidated Statamsnts of Cash Flows

Yéars Ended December 31,

51

1989 1988 1987
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net earnings (loss) $ (653,750) (1,034,995) (785,961)
Adjustments to reconcile net
incame to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation, depletion
and amortization 505,271 565,714 573,918
Impairment reserve on
non-producing properties 15,666 12,423 80,292
Dry hole costs and
abandonments - 44,007 20,520
Amortization of cost in
excess of net assets
acquired 19,705 19,705 19,705
Equity in net loss of
0Old Golden 0Oil Campany 96,851 51,046 -
Minority interest in net
loss of Regal Petroleum, Ltd.  (144,200) (273,905) (203,950)
Gain on sale of
property and equipment (29,132) (1,165) (9,340)
Cammon stock issued to
directors 46,250 24,000 18,750
Changes in assets and
liabilities net of
purchase of subsidiaries:
(Increase) decrease in
accounts receivable, net 57,144 45,096 (37,411)
(Increase) decrease in
prepaid expenses and other 8,810 (4,908) 1,074
(Increase) decrease in
accounts payable (46,174) (104,137) 84,110
(Increase) decrease in
accrued expenses 26,582 16,246 (20,185)
(Increase) decrease in
accounts payable -
affrliate (77,761) 324,522 -
Net cash provided by
(used in ) operating
activities § (174,738)  ___(316,331) (258,478)
-
(Contimed)



GOLDEN OIL, COMPANY

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Contirmed)

Cash flows from investing activities:
Cash acquired through purchase
of subsidiaries
Proceeds fram sale of
property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of
other assets
Decrease in short-temm
investments
Additions of o0il and gas
es

properti
Additions of other property and

equipment

Years Ended December 31,

1989

$ 428,426
80,029
14,306
99,000

(360,360)
(6,942)

Decrease in minority interest in

net assets of Regal Petroleum,
Ltd.

Investment in Old Golden
Increase in notes receivable

- stockholder -

Investment in other assets

Net cash provided by
(usgd.ig) investing
activities

Cash flows fram financing activities:
Payment and current maturities
of long-term debt
Treasury stock acquisitions
Exercise of camon stock
Warrants
Redemption of redeemable
preferred stock
Dividends on redeemable
preferred stock

Net cash provided by
(used in) financing
activities

(162)

254,297

(60,000) ~

60,101

$ 101

(Continued)
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1988 1987
- 16,108
19,025 20,248
1,042,999 901,662
(113,472) (346,186)
(92,297) (55,409)

(18,867) -

(1,511,758) -
(220,000) (125,000)

(91,605) -
(985,975) 411,423
(23,390) (9,349)
- (450,000)
- (20,000)

!

23,390) (479,349)




GOLDEN OIL CUMPANY
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Contimued)

Years Ended December 31,

1989 1988 1987
Net increase (decrease) in cash ‘
and cash equivalents $ 79,660 (1,325,716) (326,404)
Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of year 388,691 1,714,407 2,040,811
Cash and cash equivalents at
end of year $ 468,351 388,691 1,714,407

Supplemental Schedule of Noncash Investing and Financing Activities:

In September 1989, the mergers of Regal and Old Golden with the Campany were
approved by their respective stockholders. In connection with the merger agreements,
the Campany issued 1,015,185 shares of the Campany’s Cammon Stock to Regal stockholders
(other than the Campany’s wholly owned subsidiary) and 3,626,265 shares to the Old
Golden stockholders (other than Golden Oil Holding Corporation). See Note 3.

During 1989, the Chairman repaid two notes of $75,000 each plus the $10,000
in related accrued interest and a $19,000 advance by surrendering 716,000 shares of Old
Golden Cammon Stock which was subsequently exchanged for 225,898 shares of Golden
~~mon Stock and cancelled by the Campany.

During 1989, certain unrelated holders of Class B Cammon Stock converted
115,674 shares of Class B Cammon Stock to Camon Stock of Pinnacle on a share for share
basis.

During 1987, the Campany purchased certain oil and gas working interests and
a subsidiary for 207,522 and 100,000 shares of unregistered Cammon Stock, respectively.

-
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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GOLDEN OIL COMPANY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

As more fully discussed in Note 3, during 1989 the stockholders of
Pinnacle Petroleum, Inc. ("Pinnacle"), Golden Oil Campany ("Old Golden") and
Regal Petroleum, Ltd. ("Regal") agreed to and approved a proposed merger
transaction. In connection with the merger transactions, Pinnacle ¢
its name to Golden Oil Campany (the "Campany"). The consolidated financial
statements of the Campany include its wholly owned subsidiaries, PinReg
Corporation d/b/a Regal Petroleum, Ltd. ("PinReg"); Spur Petroleum, Inc.
("Spur"); Pinnacle Operating Campany; Woodstead Petroleum Corporation; Golden
Oil Holding Corporation ("Holding") and Golden Resources, Inc. ("GRI"). All
significant intercampany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in
consolidation.

0il and Gas Properties

The Campany follows the successful efforts method of accounting for
its o0il and gas properties. Under the successful efforts method, costs
associated with the acquisition, drilling and equipping of successful
exploratory wells and all developmental costs are capitalized and amortized
using the unit-of-production method. Geological and geophysical costs, delay
rentals and drilling costs of unsuccessful exploratory wells are charged to
expense as incurred.

Proceeds fram the sale of an interest in a non-producing oil and
gas property are credited to the asset account until all capitalized costs
are recovered relative to that property. Any proceeds received in excess of
costarerecordedasagain.

The Campany reevaluates the carrying value of its non-producing
properties from time to time in light of econamic circumstances and provides

an impairment reserve which is charged to operations in the year in which
such determination is made.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are being depreciated over their estimated
useful lives using the straight line method. Expenditures for maintenance
and repairs which do not improve or extend the useful lives are charged to
operations as incurred, while expenditures for major renewals and betterments
are capitalized. Dispositions of assets are reflected at their historical
costs less accumulated depreciation, with the resulting gain or loss
reflected in operations currently.
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GOLDEN 'OIT. COMPANY

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Earnings Per Share _

Earnings per share of Cammon Stock and camon equivalent share are
camputed by dividing net earnings after preferred stock dividend requirements
by the weighted average mmber of shares of Cammon Stock outstanding during
each period. Exercise of options and warrants to acquire shares of Common
Stock are included in the camputation of earnings per share of Common Stock
to the extent that they are dilutive. Fully diluted earnings per share are

not presented because such data would not be significantly different from the
amounts shown.

Incare Taxes

The Campany and its wholly owned subsidiaries join in filing a
consolidated federal incame tax return. Investment tax credits are accounted
for by the flow-through method.

Treasury Stock

The Campany records purchases of treasury stock on the par value
method. Differences between proceeds for reissuances of treasury stock and

average cost are charged to retained earnings or credited thereto to the
extent of prior charges and thereafter to additional paid-in capital.

Short-Term Investments and Cash Equivalents

The Campany has short-term investments which consist primarily of
certificates of deposit with federally insured banks and savings and loans
with maturities of greater than three months. The Campany considers all
highly liquid instruments purchased with an ariginal maturity of three months
or less to be cash equivalents.

Financial Accounting Standards Board’s Statement Releases
The Financial 2Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Statement
of Financial Accounting Standards No. 96. This statement requires

substantial changes in the method of accounting for deferred incame taxes.
The FASB has recently delayed the effective date of this statement until
1992. The Campany has no deferred taxes recorded and is currently in a net
operating’ loss carryforward position. The Campany has not yet adopted this
statement and accordingly, the impact on the Campany’s financial condition
and results of operations has not been detemmined; however, the Campany does
not expect its adoption to have a material adverse effect.

Certain amounts from prior periods have been reclassified to

conform to the presentation,.format for the 1989 consolidated financial
statements with no effect on reported results of operations.
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GCOLDEN  OIL, COMPANY
Notes to Consclidated Financial Statements (Contimued)
(2) OIL AND GAS PRODUCING ACTIVITIES _
The Campany’s oil and gas operations are conducted entirely in the
United States. Aggregate capitalized costs relating to these operations and
related accumulated depreciation, depletion, amortization and impairment
reserves are as follows:

CAPTTALIZED QOSTS

At December 31,

1989 1988 1987
0il and gas properties:
Proved $ 7,095,636 4,202,246 4,211,437
15,600 106,728 135,925
Wells in progress - 26,225 -
7,111,236 4,335,199 4,347,362
less accumulated depreciation,
depletion, amortization
and impairment resexrve (2,961,820) (2,674,869) (2,285,041)
Net oil and gas
properties 4,149,416 1,660,330 2,062,321

Costs incurred in the Campany’s oil and gas operations and related
accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization per equivalent unit-of-
production are as follows:

Years Ended Decamber 31,

1989 1988 1987
Property acquisition costs:
Proved $ 2,955,422 925 511,694
' Unproved - 19,746 4,341
$ 2,955,422 20,671 516,035
Exploration costs s 6,761 65,951 71,386
Development costs $ = 39,476 65,443
Depletion and depreciation $ 419,903 459,033 488,381
Depletion and depreciation '
mem unte of $ 5.77 10.04 9.87

SALES AND REVENUES FROM OIL AND GAS PRODUCING ACTIVITIES
-
The Campany sells its oil and gas production on currently available

markets and

to contracts with various

For the year

pursuant _
ended December 31, 1989 sales to two purchasers accounted for approximately
38% and 16% of total reverues. For the year ended December 31, 1988 sales to
two purchasers accounted for approximately 21% and 12% of total revenues.
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GOLDEN OIL COMPANY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the year ended December 31, 1987 sales to two purchasers accounted for
approximately 21% and 12% of total revemues. Management believes that if
such purchasers were not available, the Company would be able to sell its
production to other purchasers on equivalent termms and conditions.

(3) ACQUISITIONS AND MERGERS

On September 1, 1988, Holding acquired 4,687,500 shares of Cammcn
Stock, $.01 par value per share, of 0Old Golden in a direct, privately
negotiated transaction for a total purchase price of $1,500,000 or $.32 per
share. Holding was owned 51% by the Campany and 49% by Regal, a majority
owned subsidiary of the Company. This purchase constituted approximately
28.9% of the shares of Common Stock of Old Golden outstanding after
campletion of the purchase transaction. At December 31, 1988 the
accounted for its investment in Old Golden using the equity method. At
December 31, 1988 the Campany had a payable of $324,522 due to Old Golden
which consists of $298,000 of restricted cash for the remaining purchase
price plus $26,522 of accrued interest.

On May 25, 1989, the Board of Directors of Regal agreed, subject to
stockholder approval, to consolidate fully with the Campany through a merger
of Regal into a wholly owned subsidiary of the Campany, in which the
would exchange .14 shares of the Company’s Cammon Stock for each outstanding
share of Regal Cammon Stock not owned by the Campany’s wholly owned
subsidiary.

On June 13, 1989, the Board of Directors of 0ld Golden approved an
agreement, subject to stockholder approval, to consolidate by merger with
another wholly owned subsidiary of the Campany through the exchange of .3155
shares of the Company’s Cammon Stock for each outstanding share of Old Golden
Camon Stock not owned by Holding.

On September 11, 1989 the foregoing merger transactions were
approved by Regal and Old Golden stockholders at their respective Special
Meetings. Accordingly, effective September 14, 1989 the Campany issued to
Regal minority stockholders 1,015,185 shares of the Campany’s Cammon Stock
and 3,626,265 shares to Old Golden stockholders (other than Holding) valued
at approximately $3,190,383. The statement of operations reflects the
Campany’s equity- in net loss of Old Golden and the net loss of the minority
stockholders of Regal through September 14, 1989 after which date the
operations of Old Golden and Regal are fully consolidated with the Campany.

, ‘The Regal and Old Golden merger transactions have been accounted
for using the purchase method. The purchase prices have been allocated to
the identifiable assets and liabilities of Regal and Old Golden based on
their respective estimated fair market values and is summarized as follows:

Total assets _- $4,140,538
Liabilities 950,155
Purchase price of

net assets acquired 3,190,383
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GOLDEN -OIT, COMPANY
Notes to Consclidated Financial Statements (Contimied)
The following table summarizes the unaudited pro forma results of
operations for the years ended December 31, 1989 and 1588, had these mergers
consummated on Jamuary 1, 1988.

For the Twelve Months Ended

1989 1988
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Reverues $2,041,368 2,009,198
Net earnings (loss) $ (851,400) (1,658,344)
Earnings (loss) per share $ (-12) (.24)

The pro forma financial information is not necessarily indicative
of the results of operations that would have occurred had these mergers
occurred on January 1, 1988 or of results that may occur in the future.

(4) LONG-TERM DEET

At December 31, 1989, the Company had borrowings of $479,996
ocutstanding under a bank loan bearing interest at 1.5% over prime rate (10.5%
prime at December-31, 1989). Under the temms of the amended loan agreement
dated September 5, 1988, monthly principal payments of approximately $20,000
plus accrued interest camenced October 1, 1989 and contimuie until December
1, 1991, at which time the remaining outstanding principal balance shall be
due and payable. The debt agreement contains restrictive covenants which,
among other things, establishes minimum levels of working capital, tangible
net worth and precludes the payment of dividends. The locan is collateralized
by certain oil and gas properties of Golden Resources, Inc. Interest paid on
long-term debt by the Campany during 1989 amounted to $15,568.

te maturities asscciated with the Campany’s long-term debt
at December 31, 1989 are $239,998 and $239,998 for the years 1990 and 1991.

(5) CAPTTAL STOCK

An Employees’ Stock Option Plan covering 184,000 shares of Cammon
Stock was approved by stockholders at the Annual Meeting held July 31, 1984.
On July 30, 1986 the Board of Directors granted options to two officers of
the Campany exercisable at prices per share of $1.49 and $1.35, respectively. .
One officer’s option for 150,000 shares was exercisable in whole or in part
through July 30, 1991. The other option for 30,000 shares expired upon the
officers’ departure from the Campany. The options under this Employees Stock
Option Plan were effectively cancelled upon the Amendment of such plan as
described more fully below.

On December 22, 1989 the Campany’s stockholders approved amendment
of the 1984 Employees’ Stock Option Plan by increasing the mumber of shares
of the Campany‘s Cammon Stock with respect to which options may be granted
fram 184,000 to 1,400,000 shares. At its meeting on December 22, 1989 the
Board of Directors established a Stock Option Camnittee consisting of three

independent persons to administer the Employee Stock Option Plan. The Option
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Camnittee granted options covering 1,050,000 shares to the Campany’s Chairman
at an exercise price (market price at the date thereof) of $.25 per share at
a meeting campleted on December 28, 1989. Such options may be exercisable in
whole or in part through December 21, 1999. After a Meeting of the Board of
Directors held subsequent to the close of the fiscal year, grants to other
eligible employees under the plan were approved by the Board subject to
action by the independent Option Cammittee.

On Decamber 22, 1989 the Campany’s stockholders approved a stock
option plan covering 100,000 shares for the Campany’s nonemployee directors
(the "Directors Plan"). Under the Directors Plan, each nonemployee director
will be granted 10,000 shares per year at the market price at the date of
grant. Half of the optioned shares may be exercised at any time from the
date of grant with the balance exercisable after the first anniversary of the
date of grant. On December 22, 1989, 30,000 such options were granted at the
exercise price of $.25 per share.

At the Annual Meeting held November 14, 1986 stockholders approved
the issuance of a new class of cammon stock designated Class B Cammon Stock
("Class B Cammon”). The holders of Class B Cammon, voting as a separate
class, have the right to elect a simple majority of the Board of Directors
and vote as a separate class on major corporate transactions. Holders of the
Class B Camon . vote share-for-share with holders of the Cammon Stock.
Holders of Cammon Stock, but not of Class B Cammon, received a Warrant
Dividend exercisable at various prices during two exercise pericds, the last
of which expired on November 27, 1989. See Note 6 below. The Class B Coammon
was not entitled to such Warrant Dividend but otherwise participates equally
share-for-share with the Cammon Stock in dividends and distributions.

The Cammon Stock is listed on NASDAQ and continues to be publicly
tradeable. Class B Coamon shares are not publicly tradeable, and are only
transferable to perscns within defined categories of "permitted transferees,"
but may be converted into Cammon Stock at any time on a share-for-share
basis.

The Campany also has an authorized class of Preferred Stock, par
value $.01, of which there are currently 9,662,500 shares authorized, but
none are currently issued or outstanding.

(6) WARRANTS

In conjunction with the issuance in June 1985 to Titan Wells, Inc.
(whose principal stockholder is the Campany’s Chairman) 675,000 shares of
Series A Convertible Voting Preferred Stock, the Campany also issued warrants
to purchase up to 200,000 shares of camon stock. The warrants are
exercisable from March 1, 1986 through December 31, 1990 at an exercise price
of $3.00 per share which is subject to an anti-dilution adjustment.

The Board of Directors declared a dividend of Common Stock Purchase
Warrants (the ‘'Warrants") which entitled all stockholders of record on
November 20, 1986 to receive cne warrant to purchase one share of Cammon
Stock for every five shares of Common Stock owned. The Warrants are
exercisable during two 60-day periods, the first exercise period started on
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April 1, 1988, the beginning of which period had, pursuant to terms of the
Warrant, been postponed for 180 days). The exercise price of the Warrants
during the first exercise pericd was reduced from $1.35 to $1.00 per share.
Subsequent to the price adjustment, certain factors including continued
volatility of oil and gas prices and generally unfavorable equity markets for
small oil and gas campanies, caused the market price for the Campany’s cammon
stock to decline below the adjusted exercise price. As a result, the Cawpany
returned the warrants to the stockholders who had elected to exercise during
the first period. The second exercise period, scheduled to commence on April
1, 1989, also was postponed by the Campany for an additional 180 days with
the exercise price during the second exercise period adjusted to $.25 per
share. There were a total of 363,082 Warrants issued and cutstanding and
240,401 of that amount were exercised during the second exercise period, of
which 229,321 were exercised by the Chairmman of the Campany. The remaining
unexercised Warrants have expired.

(7) INCOME TAXES

For federal incame tax purposes, at December 31, 1989, the
had aggregate net operating loss carryforwards of approximately $8,407,200,
subject to certain limitations, which expire at various dates through the
year 2004 and investment tax credit carryforwards of approximately $360,900,
subject to certain limitations, which expire at various dates through the
year 2000.

For financial reporting purposes, at December 31, 1989, the Campany
had approximately $12,291,400 of aggregate net operating loss carryforwards
subject to certain limitations, and approximately $363,600, subject to
certain limitations, of net investment tax credit carryforwards.
Additionally, the Campany has Federal statutory depletion carryforwards for
financial and tax purposes of approximately $3,236,000. Certain items of
incare and expense, primarily depreciation, depletion and intangible drilling
costs, are recognized for income tax purposes in amounts and periods which
differ fram those recognized for financial reporting purposes. Investment
tax credit carryovers for income tax and financial reporting purposes have
been reduced in accordance with the Tax Reform Act of 1986.

(8) CERTAIN TRANSACTICNS

‘During 1989, 1988 and 1987 each Director received $10,500, $12,000
and $5,000, respectively, paid in kind in newly issued shares of Cawmon Stock
as partial campensation for their services and tg provide them an equity
stake in the future growth and development in the Campany.

On December 31, 1987 the Campany advanced the Chairman, who is also

a stockholder, a total of $125,000 with interest fram such date at the rate
of 10% per year. The Campany has as collateral a 22% working interest in
certain gas - producing properties owned by the Chairman. In addition, the
advanced to the Chairman $70,000 on December 31, 1988 with interest

fram such date until maturity at December 31, 1989 at the rate of 10% per
with interest payable at June 30, 1989 and at maturity. The maturity
date of both notes were extended to December 31, 1990. This advance is
collateralized by certain oil and gas properties owned by the Chairman.
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Separately, Regal advanced $150,000 to the Chaimman in the form of two notes
in the amount of §75,000 each in Jamary 1988. These notes were
collateralized by 75,000 shares of Cammon Stock of the Campany and matured on
August 31, 1989. These notes bore interest at the rate of 10% per year. The
notes and accrued interest was repaid on September 1, 1989 by the Chairman by
surrendering to the Company 640,000 shares of Old Golden Common Stock. All
accrued interest on the remaining advances was paid by the Chairman through
December 31, 1989.

At December 31, 1989 the Campany had receivables of $48,208 from
campanies owned by the Chairman.

(9) COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Campany leases its administrative office located at 550 Post
Oak Boulevard, Suite 550, Houston, Texas 77027 which is under an initial
three year lease term through December 31, 1990. Ownership of the building,
which has approximately 54,000 net rentable square feet, includes persons
related to the Company.

The Campany also leases an operating field office in Denver,
Colorado fram an unaffiliated party under a four year lease through June 30,
1990. Approximately fifty percent of the total occupancy costs under this
lease are paid by Regal.  In addition, the Campany leases an operating field
office in Tulsa, Cklahcma from an unaffiliated party under a three-year lease
through March 31, 1991.

The Campany incurred $66,994 of rent expense during 1989 relating
to the operating leases as above. At December 31, 1989, the aggregate future
minimum lease payments under the Cawpany’s noncancellable cperating leases
are as follows: '

1990 $64,703
1991 4,573

(10) SUPPLEMENTAL OIL AND GAS INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)

The following quantity and discounted estimates of future cash
flows are based -on prices as of the respective year ends. No price
escalations were assumed except for gas sales made under terms of contracts
which include fixed and determinable escalations. Operating costs,
production taxes, windfall profit tax, royalties and estimated future capital
expenditures to camplete development of the proved reserves were deducted in
determining the quantity and discounted estimates of future cash flows. Such
costs were estimated based on current costs and were not adjusted to
anticipate increases due to inflation or other factors. No deductions were
made for general overhead, depreciation or other indirect costs.

-
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GOLDEN: OIL COMPANY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contirmed)
Years Ended December 31,
1989 1988 1987
0il Gas 0il Gas 0il Gas
(Bbls) (Mcf) {Bbls) (Mcf) (Bbls) (Mcf)

PROVED DEVELOPED AND
UNDEVELOPED RESERVES:

Beginning of year 152,200 1,040,206 155,501 1,150,190 101,429 592,791
Revisions of previocus
estimates (26,673) (303,091) 22,703 (2,743) 33,737 (38,653)
Sales of minerals in
place (8,063) (8,395) - - - -
Extensions, discoveries

and other additions - - 344 - 1,055 38,053
Production (46,113) (160,329) (26,443) (115,569) (28,181) (127,733)
Purchases of minerals

in place 1,599,322 _ 918,213 95 8,328 _47,461 685,732

: (1) (1) (2) (2) (3) (3)

End of year 1,670,673 1,486,604 152,200 1,040,206 155,501 1,150,190

PROVED DEVELOPED RESERVES:

Beginning of year 152,200 _ 865,044 _148,951 _ 968,805 _94,880 _ 589,025
(1) (1) (2) (2) (3) (3)
End of year 733,079 1,486,604 _152,200 _ 865,044 148,951 _ 968,805

(1) Proved Reserves and proved developed resexrves at December 31, 1989 include all
reserves of the Campany, Regal, Old Golden and other wholly owned subsidiaries of
the Campany on a fully consolidated basis.

(2) Proved Reserves include 37,731 barrels and 198,261 Mcf and Proved Developed
Reserves included 37,731 barrels and 155,586 Mcf of reserves attributable to the
minority interest in Regal Petroleum, Ltd.

(3) Proved Reserves include 45,790 barrels and 235,622 Mcf and Proved Developed

Reserves included 45,790 barrels and 192,222 Mcf of reserves attributable to the
minority interest in Regas Petroleum, Ltd.
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GCLDEN OIT. COMPANY _
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contirmed)
STANDARDIZED MEASURE OF DISCOUNTED FUTURE NET
CASH FLOWS AND CHANGES THEREIN
The standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows and
changes therein relating to proved oil and gas reserves is as follows:

At December 31,

1989 1988 1987
Future cash inflows $ 34,693,248 4,726,000 4,786,756
Future production and
development costs (11,431,598) (1,992,901) (1,819,475)
Future incame tax expenses (3,543,690) - -
Future net cash flows 19,717,960 2,733,099 2,967,281

10% anmual discount for
estimated timing of

cash flows (10,530,203) (1,040,356) (1,030,339)

Standardized neasure of
discounted future net (1) (2) (3)
cash flows _ $ 9,187,757 1,692,743 1,936,942

Future net cash flows were camputed using year-end prices and costs, and
year-end statutory tax rates that relate to existing proved ocil and gas
reserves.

(1) Proved Reserves and proved developed reserves at December 31, 1989
include all reserves of the Campany, Regal, Old Golden and other wholly
owned subsidiaries of the Campany on a fully consolidated basis.

(2) Includes $396,296 of estimated discounted future net revenues
attributable to the minority interest in Regal Petroleum, Ltd.

(3) Includes §$507,810 of @estimated discounted future net revenues
attributable to the minority interest in Regal Pgtroleum, Ltd.
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GOLDEN OIL. COMPANY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contimued)

The following are the principal sources of change in the
standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows:

Years Ended December 31

1989 1988 1987

Standardized measure of

discounted future net

cash flows, beginning of

year $ 1,692,743 1,936,942 1,318,750
Sale of cil and gas

produced, net of

production costs (546,081) (105,395) (237,761)
Net changes in prices and

production costs - 93,366 (464,369) (238,497)
Purchases of minerals in

place 9,235,206 3,723 729,285
Sales of minerals in place (26,009) - -
Extensions and diéccveries - 4,048 53,519
Rewvisions of previcus quantity

estimates (401,333) 124,100 179,771
Net change in incame taxes (1,029,409) - -
Accretion of discount 169,274 193,694 131,875
Standardized measure of

discounted future net 1 2 3

cash flows, end of year s 9.187,757(%) 1,692,743%)  __1,936,942(°)

Future nst cash flows were camputed using year-end prices and costs, and
year-end statutory tax rates that relate to existing proved oil and gas
reserves.

!

(1) Proved Reserves and proved developed reserves at December 31, 1989
include all reserves of the Campany, Regal, Old Golden and other wholly
owned subsidiaries of the Campany on a fully consolidated basis.

(2) Includes §$396,296 of estimated discounted future net revermes
attributable to the mincrity interest in Regal Petroleum, Ltd.

(3) Includes $507,810 of estimated discounted future net revemes
attributable to the minority interest in Regal Petroleum, Ltd.
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GCLDEN OIT. COMPANY
SCHEIJLE V - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Balance at : Balance
Begimning Additions Other Changes At End
Classification = _of Period _at Cost Retirements _Add (Decuct) of Period

Year Ended December 31, 1987

0il and gas properties  $3,892,776 605,626  (151,040) - 4,347,362
Inventory of well 1
equipment 25,466 15,927 - 14,012(1) 55,405
Other property and 1
equipment 444,376 __ 39,482 (8,277) 900} __ 476,481

$4,362,618 661,035 (159,317) 14,912 4,879,248
Year Ended December 31, 1988

0il and gas properties $4,347,362 113,472 (125,635) - 4,335,199
Inventory of well
equipment 55,405 12,924 - - 68,329
Other property and
equipment 476,481 79,373 (105,966) - 449,888
$4,879,248 205,769 (231,601) - 4,853,416

__ar Ended December 31, 1989

Oil and gas properties  $4,335,199 360,360 (179,385) 2,595,062 (?) 7,111,236
Inventory of well

equipment 68,329 - (20,130) 85,411 (3) 133,610
Other property and 2
equipment 449,888 6,942 - (3,537)(4) 453,293

$4,853,416 367,302 (199,515) 2,676,936 7,698,139

(1) Amount includes property and equipment acquired through purchase of Pinnacle
Operating Campany in exchange for the Company’s Cammon Stock.
(2) Amount includes net property and equipment (after certain adjustments for the

purchase method of accounting) acquired through the mergers of Old Golden Oil Campany
and Regal Petroleum, Ltd.
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Year Ended December 31, 1987

Year Ended December 31, 1988

.xr Ended December 31, 1989

GOLDEN OIL, COMPANY

SCHEDULE VI - ACCUMILATED DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND

Classification

Balance | Additions

at

Charged to

Begiming Costs and
of Period Expenses Retirements (Deduct)

0il and gas properties
Other property and

equipment

0il and gas properti
Other

property

equipment

ies
and

Oil and gas properties
Other property and

equipment

(1)

Includes i

i t reserve

AMORTIZATION OF PROPERTY AND BEQUIPMENT

Other
Changes
Add

$1,835,980 568,673(1) (119,612) -
107,026 __ 85,537 (8,277) -
1,043,006 _ 654,210 _ (127,889) -
$2,285,041 471,456(1)  (81,628) -
184,286 _ 106,681 (88,106) -
2,469,327 _ 578,137 _ (169,734) -

$2,674,869 435,569(1) (148,618)

202,861 85,368

$2,877,730 520,937 (148,618)

$15,666 for 1987, 1988 and 1389, respectively.
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Balance
At End
of Period

2,285,041
184,286

2,469,327

2,674,869
202,861

2,877,730

2,961,820
288,229

3,250,049

non-producing properties of $80,292, $12,423 and



GOLDER OIL, COMPANY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contimued)

GCLIDEN OIT, COMPANY
me-mmmmmm

Balance Additions Charged

at Charged to to Other Balance
Beginning Costs and Accounts - Deductions at End
___ Classification of Period _Expenses ~ Describe _Describe (1) of Period
Year Ended December 31, 1987
Allowance for doubtful
accounts S 43,300 5,000 - - 48,300
Year Ended December 31, 1988
Allowance for doubtful
accounts : $ 48,300 28,172 - (26,472) 50,000

ar Ended December 31, 1989

Allowance for doubtful
accounts $ 50,000 8,471 = (471) 58,000

-

) Accounts written off, net of recoveries and allowance adjustment.
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GCOLDEN OIL COMPANY
SCHEDULE X - SUPPLEMENTARY INCOME STATEMENT INFORMATION

Charged to
Item Costs and Expenses
Years Ended December 31
1989 1988 1987
Taxes, other than payroll and : -
incane taxes:
Production $ 49,019 11,065 17,092
Property 13,887 14,558 17,955
Franchise 12,569 11,380 20,418
$ 75,475 37,003 55,465
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USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

Img.mmmgmﬁmmmmmg and
Financial

Disclosure.

None.

PART ITI

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant.

The definitive Proxy Statement in connection with the 1990 Anmial
Meeting of Stockholders to be filed by the Corporation pursuant to Requlation
14A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 not later than 120 days after
December 31, 1989 is incorporated herein by reference.

Ttem 11. Executive Campensation.

The definitive Proxy Statement in connection with the 1990 Anrual
Meeting of Stockholders to be filed by the Corporation pursuant to Regulation
14A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 not later than 120 days after
December 31, 1989 is incorporated herein by reference.

ITtem 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management.

The definitive Proxy Statement in connection with the 1990 Anmual
Meeting of Stockholders to be filed by the Corporation pursuant to Regulation
14A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 not later than 120 days after
December 31, 1989 is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions.

The Definitive Proxy Statement in connection with the 1990 Anmual
Meeting of Stockholders to be filed by the Corporation pursuant to Requlation
14A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 not later than 120 days after
December 31, 1988 is incorporated herein by reference.
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(b)

(¢)

USR INDUSTRIES, INC.
PART IV
Exhibits, Financial Statements and Financial Statement Schedules.
(1) and (2) Financial Statements and Financial Statement Schedules.

See Index to Financial Statements and Related Schedules included in
Item 8 - Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.

Reports on Form 8-K

No reports on Form 8-K were filed during the Campany’s last fiscal
quarter of 1989.

Exhibits

The following exhibits are filed as part of this report. Where such
filing is made by incorporation by reference to a previously filed
statement on report, such statement or report is identified in
parenthesis.

3. Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws

3.1 Certificate of Incorporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(a)
of Form 8-B dated octcber 15, 1980)

3.2 2mendment to Certificate of Incorporation filed on June 13, 1984
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3 of Form 10-K for year ended
December 31, 1984)

3.3 Bylaws (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(b) of Form 8-B dated
Octcber 15, 1980)

10. Material Contracts

10.1 Stock Purchase Agreement between USR Industries, Inc. and Pinnacle
Petroleum, Inc. dated July 19, 1983 and Modification Agreement thereto
dated September 18, 1983 (incorporated by reference to Exhibits 10(a)
ard 10(b) of Form 10-K of Pinnacle Petroleum, Inc. for the year ended
Auqust 31, 1983)(File No. 0-9946)

10.2 Assets Purchase Agreement between USR Lighting, Inc. and AercoPanel

Corporation (incorporated by referemce to Exhibit 2(a) of Formm 8-K
dated March 8, 1985)

10.3 Assets Purchase Agreement between USR Metals, Inc. and MultiMetal
Products Corporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2(b) of Fomm
8-K dated March 8, 1985)

10.4 Lease dated as of December 12, 1983 between USR Lighting, Inc. and 661
Myrtle Property Co., Ltd. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10 of
Form 10-K for year ended December 31, 1984)

10.5 Employee’s Inceative Stock Option Plan (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10 of Form 10-K for year ended December 31, 1984)

22.1 Subsidiaries of the Campany (filed herewith).
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Pursuant to the requmalem:s of Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Company has duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly
authorized :

USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

By: /s/ Ralph T. McEL Jr.
Ralph T. McElvenny, Jr.
President

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on
behalf of the Campany and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Date: April 10, 1990 By: /s/ Ralph T. McElvenny, Jr.
Ralph T. McElvenny, Jr.
Chairman of the Board
(Principal Executive and
Financial Officer)

Date: April 10, 1990 By: /s/ Anthony N. Cialone
Anthony N. Cialone, Director

Date: April 10, 1950 By: /s/ Stephen C. Miller
Stephen C. Miller
Treasurer

(Principal Accounting Officer)

/s/ Charles R. White
Charles R. White, Director

Date

April 10, 1990 By
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Exhibit 22

NAME OF SUBSIDIARY STATE OF TNOORPORATICN
550 POB, Inc. Delaware
Metal Fabricators, Inc. Nevada
U. S. Natural Resources, Inc.l Texas
USR Chemicals, Inc.l New Jersey
USR Lighting, Inc. New Jersey
USR Metals, Inc. Pennsylvania
Unatco Furnding Co::poraticml Panama
)
-

Inactive.
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r:ms;en?““; . L Application for Automatic Extension.. Time N o, 1545.0233

(Rev. L 1 No.

O et mmmd———w ‘ To File Corporation Income Tax Return Expires $31.92

Internal Revenue Service

Name of corporation . Employer identification number
USR Industries, Inc. 23-2303184 .

Number and street (or P.O. box number if mail Is not defivered to street address)

550 Post Oak Blvd., Suite 545
City of town, state, and ZIP code

Houston, Texas 77027
Check type of return to be filed:

€] Form 1120 O Form 1120F O Form 1120L OJ fForm1120-POL [ Form 11208

O Form 1120-A O Form 1120-FSC 0 Form 1120-ND O Form1120-RE [ Form990-C

O Form 1120-DF O Form 1120-H O Form 1120-PC {0 Form 1120-RIC O Form990-T

Form 1120F fllers: Check here » O ifyou do not have an office or place of business inthe U.S.
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O 1nitial return {73 Finatreturn O Change in accounting period [0 Consolidated return to be filed
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USR Metals, Inc. 550 Post Oak Blvd., Suite 545 '
Houston  Texas 77027 ' 22-2270166 12-31-89
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. ak Blvd., # -
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Hﬂn(fnnk Texas 702
550 POB¥rc550 POst Oak Blvd., Suite 545
Houston, Texas 77027 76-0231826 12-31-89
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.......................

it this amount with a Federal Tax Deposit (FTD) Coupon
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- 02 0ooo7 Lus0815-1252
9C1120 08/21/90

Form 1120 (1989 USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 22-2303184 Page 2
Schedule A Cost of Goods Sold and/or Operatlons (See instructions for line 2. page 1) T
1 Inventory a1 begNNING Of Y83 . . u 4 . i v e e e e e e e e s Y 25,179,
2 PUTCRISES o o o 4 o o @ o o o o s o o s o oo as e oreoionenareeeeee.al 2 24,3171,
3 COST O 12DO, & o 4 « o o o o o o ¢ o « « s 2 s s e o s aasocnresecocoeseoeeld 91,091,
4a Additional section 263A costs (see instructions - attach schedule) SEE STATEMENT 13 [ 44 -801.
b Other costs (aftach schedul®) . o . o o v 2w wwws .. .. 965 STATEMENT 13 {ab 77,765,
B Total - AdliNes 1 trOUGN D, o 4 v v v e e e e m s s oo s mecneeaeane e 245,545

6 Inventory 8t 8NG Of YR, | . & 4 o 4 o s s e o 2o s o a s e sovos o necoe oo
7 Cost of goods sold and/or operations - Line 5 less line 6. Enter here and on line 2, page 1, ., , , .
8a Check all methods used for valuing closing inventory:

(i Cost (D) Lower of cost or marketl as described in Regulations section 1471-4 (see instructions)

~ |0 lan
N
(Y
0
(o
£

222,087

Giii) Writedown of “subnoimal” goods as described in Regulations section 1471-2c) (see instructions)

() Othar (Specify method used and aftach explanation) > o
b Check 1f the LIFO inventory method was adcpted this tax year for any qcads (|f checked auacn Form 9 0) e e e e e e e ._m
¢ If the LIFO inventory metsod w3t uted for e 1ax vedr, enier percentzge (or amounts) of

closing inventory computed uncer LIFO | L [ L L i v v v i v v v e e e e e e e e e e s e 8¢

w
o

d Do the rules of section 2838 (with respect to property preduced of 3acgured for resaiel eoply to the
e Was thete any change in determinng quantities. coSt, of vaiuahions between opening 3nd ciesing mveniory
anachexc!anauon..............................................l ves | ™ [ No

Schedule C Dividends and Speclal Deductions ee instrucuons) @) Joaeeas :‘b' n (6 Sercal deductions
1 Drvidenas from less - than-20% -owned gomestic corporations that 3re subjectio ihe

70% deduchon (Other than debt-firanced SI0CK) . o v v v v o v v o o o« 70
2 Jwigeng: from 20% - of -more-cwred Comesut Corporalons tn3 3re subjecl i the !

80% ceduchien (sher than qebl-financed ST0CKY o v o v o v v w0 e o e oo R0
3 Dwisirasof Jebi-financedstack of domestic and forergnecr porations (secics ¢ 1EA) st
4 Dividends on certain pieferred stock of less-than-20% -owned public utlities 21176
S Dividends on certain preferred stock of 20%-of-more-owned pudhic ulilities @7 059
6 Dividends from less-than- 20% -owned foreign corporations and certan FSCs that

are Subject 10 the 70% dedUCHION |, | . v 4 4 4 4 4 e a e a e e e 70
7 Diidends from 20% - of -more-owned foreign corporations and certain FSCs that are

SUbjeCt 10 the B0% dRdUCtON . . v W v o v v o o o o o o o oo o oo« 80
8 Dividends trom wholly owned foreign subsidianes subjecl lo the 100% deauction (sechos 26Xol 100
9 Total - ~dg hines ! throcugh 8 See nstruclions for hmitaton , ., , . . .
10 Qiwdends from domestic corporations received by 3 small business invesiment

company operating under the Smail Business Investment Act of 1958 , _ , . 100
11 Dividends from certain FSCs that are subject 1o the 100% ceduction (section 24%cX M) 100
12 Owidends from aifilated group members subject o the 100% deduclion (section 263k 100
13 Other dividends from foreign corporations not incluced on hines 3, 5. 7. 8, or 11
14 Income ‘rom controlied foreign corporalions under subpart F (attach Forms $471)
15 Foreign “widend gross-up (section 78) | . . . L L .. i e v e e 0o es
16 IC-DISC and former QISC dividends notincluded on lines 1. 2. or 2 {sechion 2¢6d))
17 0Mher GVCENOS | . & v ¢ o o o s o o o o @ 2 s s o s s o oo s s oo
18 Deduclion for dividends pad on certain preferred stock of public utilities (sze instructicnsd
19 Total aindends - Add hnes | through 17 Znter herg ang on “re & page g

|

20 Totat dedustions - Ads hnes 9 10 11 12 ang '8 Enter here ang on hne (35 pa0e V. . . - o . o o . » |
Schedule E Compensation of Officers (See instructions for ne 12, page V)
Comoiete Scheguie £ onlv of iolal receipts bhne 13 plus Wnes 4 ihrougn 10 of dage 1 Form 1120) are 3200000 or more

(e} Fescenl of | Percent ¢f corporalion
{2} tame ol officer (b} Socist securdy rumeer [Lime dzvoted 1o stoc? cwoned (f Amount of compensation
xasiness Lommsnelrraterred
1 SEt STATEMENT 14 o, o | o,
% % %o
% % %
% % %
% % %
2 Tolal COMPENSAION Of OFFICEIS . L . » o u o o o s o o s o o s e wesacsesesonsonns 120, 500.
3 Less. Compensation of officers claimed on Schedule A and eisewhere oR retIt | , . . ., . . v« v 2« o o |
4 Compensation of officers deducted on line 12, page ! « o o o o = o o o o o o o o o o v o v ¢ ¢ o o o 120, >00.

H7§)



02 00008 L 815-1252

9C1130 08721790

9C1130-1

form 1120 1195w USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 22-2303184 bree 3
Schedule J Tax Computation
1 Check 1f you are 8 member of a controlled group (see sections 1561 and 1963) , ., . . . . . > m
2 if the box on line 1 s checked: ‘
a Enter your share of the 550,000 and $25.000 taxable income bracket amounts (in that order).
| |
b Enter your share of the additional 5% tax (not to exceed s1,750 0 [ I
3 income tax (see instructions to figure the 1ax) Check this box if the corporation is a qualified personal
service corporanon (see instructions). P v e s s s s s e s s e s s e e e e e s NONE
43 Foreign tax credit (attach Form M) | | ., .. . . .40 c .. | b0
b Possessions tax credit (attach Form 5735), . . . v v v ¢« v o « - » | 4D
¢ Orphan drug credit (amtach Form 6765 | , . . .. .. ¢ e oo .« | 8C
dCredit for fuel produced from a nonconventional source (see L
NSHUCHONS) , Lt 4 o e s o a oo o a s a o s o o s oeeasaslbd
" @ General business credit Enter here and check which forms are attached )
Form 3800 Form 3468 Form 5884
Form 6478 Form 6765 Form 8586 . . ... . . | %e nMONE
f Credit for prior year mimmum tax fattiach form 8200 , _ , ., . . [L4f
5 Total - Addlines 43 100UGN 4f L . L L .. i i e et e e ee e e e e e 8 MohlE
B LINE 31655 INE D L o it e e e e e i et e aeat et e, 8 MONE
7 Personal holding company iax (aftach Schedule PH (Form 31200 | L L L v v v 4 v v v oo v oo oo |7
8 Recapture taxes Check «f from DFcrm 4285 FOrm BB11 | L s s v u v o oo o oo o+ | 8
9a Allernalive MINIMUM (2% (3T8CR FOIM S625) . v v v w v v o o e o o o o o o s o s o s o e ean. | 92 NONE
b Environmentai 13x (aTACh FOrM 46265 . . L L i 4 v v e v s s e 4 s s e s s a s e s e e ... 9D
10 Total tax - Add lines 6 through b Fnter here and on hne 31 0308 1 o o ¢ ¢ « o o ¢ v o o o o« o | 10 NONE
Additional information (See nstruction F) Yes|No Vesi Ne
H Refer 10 1he Iy in 1he instruchions and state the principat K Al any time during he tax year, did Ihe corporaion have an imterest
moor @ sighalure or alhar authorly over a financral sccount in
() Business activity code no > 3725 opae s eeereeenenen e s ens forergn country [such a5 & bant acizuM, secundies account, ar
{2] Business actity P> MANUFACTURER other baanaial accountl” | L L L L L L Ll . e e e X
(3] Product o service »DIALS (See instruction F and filing reasirements for form 10 F 90-22 1)
} (1) 0id the corporalion al The end of the tax year own, directly or 1t “Yes.” enter name of ‘orergn country >
mdirectty, S04 or more of the voling stock of a domeslic L was the corporabon the geanlor of, or transferor fe, 2 forergn frusl
corporalion? {For ruies of atlnbution, see sechion 67l | , , . X Ihat  ewssled duning the current tax  year, whether or r:ol the
It “Yes” altach a scheduie shownng (al name, address, and cozporation has amy benehicial interest e 7 L, X
wdentifying  mumber, (bl percentage owned, and () faxable It “Yes,” the torporation may have to hie Forms 3520, 2520-4. or 926
income o¢ {loss) before NOL ang speaial deguctices of  such
corporabion for the tax year ending mith or within your tax M Ouiing s tan year, 90 the corocralion pay drviasnas {olher than
year - stock dreiderds and disteioulions n exchange for stockl m excess of
DEE STATEMENT 15 the corporstson’s current and  accumuialed  carmiags  and  profils?
[2) Did any indiveduat, parineeship, corporabon, eslate, or trust al {Ses sections 301 ang 3163, | x

J

the end of the lax year own dueclly or indirectly, S5% or more
of the corporalton s «ohing stock? {For ruies ot aitrsbution. see
section 267c)) i "Yes” complete fal though (| X

* » o e e =

(&} AMtach & schedule showing name. 2afress. ard denbilying

rumber
© N

b} [nter percentage owned | N/A

f¢)  Was the ogwner of such voling stock & person ofher than 3 e}

US person? (See instructions ) Note: I "Yes” th
corporahign may have lo hle Form %477

“ s e te e e
I Yes.” enter owner's country P N/A

Was the corporation ¢ US shatenoider of any controlied foreign P

corporation? {See sections 351 and 957) . L L L L L . 4 e e e . X

0 "Yes,” altach Form 5471 tor each such corporation

s s s e w s e s s o os
1t "Yes,” fle Form S4SZ 1 (hs i 2 cONSONLIGatET return arswer
here for parenl corporaticn and cr Form 8§81, aAttwialions Scredule,
for each subsidiary

Dureng s tax year. 33 ‘he oeporation mamtain gny part of ol
accounting/lae recerds $n o tompu'enzed sysfem?

Chesk method of aceountiing

(0 cosn
(2) Accruat

{3) Other Lspeityi P>

Cheek this bom o the corporalion issued publicly offered debl
nstruments with oniginal assue discount | L D
Il 5o, the corporation may have to lue Form 8281

Enter the amount of tax-sxempl inleregt recewed or accrued duning

the tan year > l NONE J

Enter the number of shareholders 3t the end of the 13w yeae of there

were 35 of fewer shareholders P

1

H763
000
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26 ess cost of ticasury stoeh

27 1otal Liabilities ard stockholders eauity , o

)
2,293,525,

= 02 00009 J815-1252
9C1140 08s21/90
Form 1120 (1989) USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 22-2303184 Page &
Schedule L Balance Sheets Beginming of lax year ind of tax year
Assels (o) (8 (o) 7]
TOM . i e 15,418, G5, 75T,
28 lrade noles and accoums recevadle | | 175 » 518. PRI
b less allowance for bad debts , , . , . 152 ,966. 1?5 518
Vimewones . Ly e e e 25,066 77 550"
4 Y.S. goveramenl obligatiom , _ . , .
§ Tax-exempl securtties {see instructions) |
§ Other curtent assets (allach schegulel | | | 598 ’ 473, 2 97 ’ 870 .
Tloans tostockholders , | . ., . . 4 & o 44,223,
8 Morigage and real estale loans | |
9 Other investments (attach schegulel | , , . 1, 748 , 050.¥ - o 406 , 698,
10 a Buildings and other depreciable assets | | 1 ,6 50 881 T 1,628 ,633.
b Less accumulated depreztation | 1,2(“5,700. 405,181, 1,310,423, 348,210,
11 a Depietable assets | |, |, | . .. "22,956 1 171704-
b tess acoumulated deptetion |, ., 123,966 .| 117,704,
12 Lang fnet of any amorbizationi |
13 a Intangible assels (amortizatie onlyl | |
b Less accumulaled amarhization |
14 Other assets laltach schedulel , | . . . . SEE Siﬁf 221' C,SO 369, Q73,2C‘7
16 Total assels o o v o 0 o« o o . I 3 293 523 1 ’ 815 ’ Oc7
Liabililles and Stockholders’ Eqully
W Accoumts payadle | . . . . . 4w .. 3 1 5 986 26"" , 63 1
17 Miges , notes, bords payable n less than 1 year| - ‘ 167 , 7 5 4, 1 2 3 » Q f‘ )
18 Ott2r currenl Babil-ties {altazh scresulel | SEE STHMT 24 :"49 ’ 20z . Tay yoT
19 Loans trom sfockholders |, | . ..
oG nitges , aotes, bonds payable in | year o more|. .
21 Other babilities (atta~h schesute) . , SEE STMT 25 745,852, 78, 777,
22 Caprlal stock @ Preferred sloex |, _ . , T T
b Common stock | _ _ | 99“,635. 99“,655. 99‘*,655. 99‘!,655.
23 Pad-in or capital surplus . . L . . . . SEE SIKT 26 365;é‘61- . 36:,'—‘61.
24 Retained earmings - Appropuiatedlaltach schedulel| .
25 Retained earnings - Unappropriated s ["rdk , 7131 -1 57 , 009 .

i,815,020.

Scheduie M-1 Reconclliation of income per Books With income per RetUrn (vou are not required to complete this schedule
if the total assets on line 15, column (d), of Schedule L are tess than $25000)

1 Net income per bdooks
2 Federal income tax _ , ., . . .
3 Excess of capital losses over capitat gains
4 Income subject 1o 1ax not recorded on books
this year (itemizel}
SEE STATEMENT 30
5 Expenses recorded on Dooxs lms year not
deducied on this return (temize)
a Qepreciation . . .
b Contributions carryover

¢ Teavel and entertarnment |

6 Totat of lines 1 through & .

-630,722.

1,609,

189,

3,664,

15,

i IO-

,000,902.

7 Income recorded 3t 200ks hig ye3r not
included 1n g retyrn ltemige)
8 Tax-exempl interesy
- R

SEE STATEMZN

~
~
N
-
~
\0
[§9]
—h

8 Cecductions on Mg -styrn ret chiarged
against book income ‘™S year (1lemize)
s Depreciaton | |
b Conibulicns 3. see

SEE STATEYENT 32

14,300.

1,u00,c00.

10 Income (line 28 tace N -line & less hine 9

~6452,57G,

Schedule M-2 Analysls of Unappropriated Retained Earnings per Books (line 25, Schedule L) (vou sre notregureg 1o

ccmpiete this scheduie

if the 1013l 3ssets on hine 1%

colymn {d) _of Schegule |

are less than 525.000)

1 Balance at beginning of year . ., , . . .
2 Net income pet bookS , . . . . o &
3 Other increases (temize}

“73,713.

S Distributions a Cash , _ . . . . ..

-630,722.

b Steeck |, ., .. ..

¢ Property

6 Other decreases (itemize).

7 Total of lines Sand 6, , , .. ..

-157,009.

8 Balance at end of vear (line & 'ess line 7)

-157,009,

HI83
1000
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Q2 00010
08s21/90
SCHEDULE D
(Form 1120)

Depariment of the Treasuty
Internal Reverue Service

1120~FSC, 1120-H, 1120L, 1120-ND, 1120-PC, 1120-POL,

L.JB15-1252

Capital Galns and Losses

To be flled with Forms 1120, 1120-A, 1120-DF, 1120-iC-DISC, 1

1120-RIC, $90-C, and certain Formé 930-T

120F,

1120-REIT,

OMB No  1545-0123

1989

Name

USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDTIARIES

employer idenllflcallen number

22-2303184

Part |

Short-Term Capital Gains and Losses - Assets Held One Year or Less

{(a) Xind of property and descriplion

{Exampte, 10D “shares of ~2” Col

(b) Date chn,zd

{ma, day, yr.

(o) Date sald
imo, day, yrl

(@ Gross sales price

(e} Cost or other bases,
plus expense of sale

(0 Gain (or 1oss)
lid) fess le)

2 Shori-term capilal ¢2n from nstatllment sales from Form 6252, tne 22 or 30 . . . . . v . < .. e e ..l 2

3 Unused capial Toss carryover (3Mach COmMPUialon) | | & L & v i v 4 o s o o @ « @ « 5 o « o s + & N cet, ik

4 Net short-term czz- 31 gain ot {less) (Combine 1ines 1 through 3)e o o o o o o & o o s o o o ¢ o o o o 4 ~246,776

Part Il tong-Term Capital Gains and Losses - Assets Held More Than One Year

§ SEE STATEMENT 36 ! -1,809,159,
: =
!

6 Enter gain from Form 4797, line 7 or S, . . .. 4 v 0. . e e e e e e n e e e e e e. 8

7 Long-term capial gain from nstaliment sates from Form 6252, Ine 22 of 30 , . ¢ v v v o« o v ¢« o o <« | 7

8  Net long-lerm captial qan or (loss) (Combine tines 5 through 7) & v v v v v o s o o o o o o o o o . . 8 -1,580¢,18%9

Part HHl Summary of Parts | and Il

9 Enter excess of net short-term capital gan (ne 4) over net long-term capital loss (ne B) , ., , . . . . . [ 9

10 Net caoital gain Enter excess of nel long-term capitat gan (Ime 8) over net short-term caoital foss {hne 4) | | 10

11 Total of hines 3 ang. 10 Enter here and on Form 1120, Line 8, page 1. or ‘he proper line n cther returns 11

Note: If losses exceed qans. See nstructions on capital losses for explanation of camtal ios3 carr.backs

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see page 1 of the Instructions for Forms 1120 and 1720-A.

Schedule D {Form 1120}

1989



- 0z 00011 "815-1252
9C2U1 08/21/90
Afflliations Schedule OMB No 15450025

Form
(Rev Marcn 1989) {To be flled with esch consclidated Incoms tax return)

e Atverse Serene” Tax_Yesr Ended DECEMBER 31 4989 Expires 2-29-92
Common parent corporation Empleyer [denliTioallen rumber
USR INDUSTRIES, INC. . 22-2303184

Number and street {or PG box number If mail is not deliverad 1o sireet address)

550 POST 0OAK BLVD., SUITE 545
City or town. state, and Z2IP code

HOUSTON TEXAS 77027
Part | Prepayment Credits

Employer Prepayment Crealy
No Name and address of corporsiion idenbiircation Partion of Portion of estimaleg
numbet Form 7004 lan credits
tax degposiy and depostls
1 Cecmmon parent corporation
Subsidiaty corporations
2USR METALS, INC. 22-2270166
550 POST OAK BLVD., SUITE 545
HOUSTON TEXAS 77027
ISR LIGHTING, INC. p2-2270165
550 POST OAK BLVD., SUITE 545
HOUSTON TEXAS 77027
4JSR CHEMICALS, INC. P2-2270153
550 POST OQOAK BLVD., SUITE 545
HOUSTON TEXAS 77027
5550 P0OB, INC. 6-0231826
5G PNOST Q&K BLVD., SUITE 545
HOUSTON TEXAS 77027
LOETALS FABRTCATOR INC 6-0159561
550 POST 0AK BLVD., SUITE 545
10USTON TEXAS 77027
7USR NATURAL RESOURCES, INC, ?2-2303171
550 POST QAK BLVD.,SUITE 545
HOUSTON TEXAS 77027
Totals Must equal amounis shown on the consohdated 1ax return) o » o o o = o o e e e s s »
Part I Voting Stock information, ete. -
bd ::.:u::;dmy 32;‘."13.::“: Stock holdings at begiamng of year
tincipal business activi nondividend beginning of year yotng Nomvoling U:n$
No Principal bu tivaly ,5:;".::::;?;:.,) Number of thares Nar:lber P'e;::;l W:'ber bercen c:::ipyx-
Ves No KLLY Horwoling | shares power shares numper -
| common parent corporauen I I : i ]
Subsidiary corpor ations
100 100
2MANUFACTURER 6
100 i 100
JREAL ESTATE ! 6
100 00
GINACTIVE 1
1000 i 1000
SHOLDING COMPANY 1
- 100 100
eHOLD ING COMPANY 1
100 100
7IINACTIVE 1
For Paperwork Reductlon Act Notics, see Instructions. Form 851 (Rev 3-89

H763
902010-1 1000



- 02 00012 Le 315-1252
9C2020 08s21/90

Form 851 (Rev 3-89)

Page 2
Part 1il _Changes In Stock Heidings During the Year
) Change in stock holdings duting the year
Corporation
po Changes Bhares eld af end of year
(Ec‘o?;: Shares acquited Shares disposed of voling | Nomvoling
: Mool Date
N . ration Percent
No.» ame No je Voling | Nomvoting [ Voling | Nonvoling | voting or‘:::'“;’
power

» The numbers ysed must 3gree wilh the corpsration numbers in Part | page |

If additional stock was 1ssued. or of any stock was relired duting the year. show the dates and amounts for these transachons

If the equitable owners of any capital stock shown above were other than the holders of record, give full details.

Rema{ks B R L LT R T PP T o PO PRSP RN

H76)
az020-1 1000



- 02 00013 L 315-1252
9C20350 08/21/90

form 851 (Rev. 3-89)

Page 3
Part IV _AddlItional Information (See Instructions for Part IV_for Questions 1 through 4.)
Answer 10
No ® Name Question if ves, list and describe sach class of stock
Yes | No
No* Name OAUn:;:,Z; t; 1t yes. but such stock was not owned for the entire tax year,
' ves TNe provide dates to show period of gwnership
No ® Name Dﬂur‘:;iu;\ Ig i y05. 20T SUCh SICCK w35 NOT Jwned f2r the antire 1aw .ear

provide dates to show perrod of cwnership
Yes | No

Answer to If yes, enter the | If yes, enter the | If yes, enter the
No* Name Queshon 46l percentage asked | percentage asked percentage asked
Yes | No | for in ltem 4(b) for in ltem d(¢) | for in llem 4(q)

No® | tem de) - Description of arrangements :The numbers used Tyst 3gree with 'he £2¢D0r20:00 nUTRers .n Part |} naze 1)

Signature

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have exammed this form, including accompanying statements, and 10 the best of my knowiedge and
belief, it s true, correct, and complete for the tax year as stated.

> \%Q{\T /2/\82\/?),. /13 » (Recpart

Signature of{ officer Date Tile
H763

9C2030-1 1000
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Form

Depariment of the Treasury
Internal Reverue Service

02 00014 L 815-1252

08/21/90

3800

General Business Credit

> Attach to your tax return.
> See separate Instructions.

OB No  1545-089%

1989

Altachment
Sequence No 24

Names(s) as shown on return

Identilying rumber

9%16800-1

USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 22-2303184
Part | Tentatlve Credit
1 Current year investment credit (Form 3468, Part 1, 1ine 6) . . . . . . i v v @ v v o o o o o o vwwea 1
2 Current year jobs credit (Form 5884, line 4) | | . [ L i i v vt v v o o o o s e s e e e 2
3 Current year credit for alcoho!l used as fuel (Form 6478, tine 11} | . . . . 0 i v v v o o v o on 3
4 Current year credit for increasing research activities (Form 6765, 1in8 25) . & v v v v o o ¢ o o « « o 4
B Current year low-income housing credit (Form 8586, line 6) . | . . . . . . i v v s o s o o v oo n ]
8 Current year general business credit — Addfines 1 through S, | L L . v v v v v o o o o v o o 6
7 Passive acuvity credits incluced on hnes 1 through 5 (See INSTUCUONS) | L . L v v v s o e 0 e e .. s 7
8 Subiractling 7 from liNe B . L L i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8
9 Passive 3ciwly credits allowed N 1983 (S€2 INSHUCHICNS) | i v b 4 4 4 s o o  © e o o o « » o = « 9
10 Carryforward of general business credit, WIN cregit or ESOP credit to 1989 (see Instructons) _ , . . . . 10 29/ 368,
11 Carryback of general business cred 10 1989 | L L L L i i i v i e e b e e e e et e e 11
12 Tentative general business credit - Add 1nes 8 TVOUGN 11 & i v v v v v e 4 v« m o o e e e e es s 2 29,3€5.
Part Il General Business Credit Limitatlon Based on Amount of Tax
133 ingmguais - Enter ameount from Form 1040 5N 30 | L L L L L . s e e e e e s e e ..
b Corporstons - tnter amount from Form 1120. Schedule J. ne 3 (or Form 1120-A  Fart 1, line 1 13 hOME
¢ Ouer filers - Enter regular tax pefore Craciis fIOM yuul TRIUMN, | . 0 v v v v o o ¢ o o o o o o
14 Credits that reduce reguiar tax before the general tusiness credit -
a Credit for child and dependent care expense (Form 2440, _ ., . ., . 1143
b Credit for the elderty or the disabled (Schedule R, Form 1040 , ., . [14b
¢ Foreign 1ax credit (Form 1116 or Form 1118) ., ., .. ...... [Llac
d Possessions 1ax credit (Form 873% _ ., . . ... ........ {14d
e Mortgage interest credit (Form 8396) , ., . . . .. .. c. .. .. |1de
f Credit for fuel from a nonconventonalsource ., ., . . .. .. .. |14f
g Orphan drug credit (Form B765) . . . . . v v v v v e v . v .. L1439
h Total credits that reduce regular tax before the general business credit Add lines 14a through l4g
NG ENBr NBTE, | & L i i 4 s s e e o « 2 e s s s 2 s s o s 2 s o o acooeeosneeseeees |14h
18 Net regular tax - Sudblract line 14N from INe 13 | L L . L i i s v e v e e o o o o ot o e e 15 NONE
16  Tentative mimimum tax
a Individuals - Enter amount from Form 6251, Hne 17 . . . L . it e e e e e e ee e e ..
b Corperations - Enter amount from Form 4626, MNE 13, o 0 v v o u v e e e e e 16 SMONE
Estates ang Trusts ~ Enter amount from Form 8656, Part 1. hne 10 , . . . . o v v v v v w v o
17 Net income tax
a Individuals - Add hne 15 above and hne 13 of Form 6251 Enter the total, , , . . ... .. ...
b Corporatons - Add hine 15 above and hine 13 of Form 4626 less hne 15 of Form 4625 I-~‘ar the *2tal 17 ~ONE
Other filers < See INSIUCTIONS | . . . . v 4 v v o s o o ¢ o o o o o 8 ¢ o = o s o o o o o o«
18 If hne 15 15 more than 525.000. enter 25% Of IN@ EXCESS | . . . v 4 o o o o o o o o o o« o « o« « | 18
19 Subtract ine 16 or ine 18, whichever ss greater. from hne 17 Enter the resuit If less 'han zero, esnter
N I |- MONE
20 General business credit - Enter the smaller of hne 12 or hne !9 Also enter (s amount on Form
1040, fine 44, Form 1120, Schedule J, line 4e. Form 1120-4, Part 1, line 2a; or on the appreoriate
hne of your return. (Individuals, estates, and trusts see nstructions 1f the credit of increasing
research activities s claimed C corporations see instructions +f the investment credit is claimed or f
you have undergone 3 post- 1986 “ownershipchange™ . o o e v o e @ o s s s e s s s e e 0o . | 20 NONE

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see page 1 of the separate Instructions to this form.
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Oecpastment of the Treasury
Internel Reverue Service

00015

L 515-1252

Depreclation and Amortization

P> See separate Instructions.
P Attach this form to your return.

08 No 154%.0172

1989

Atlachmen
Sequence N0 67

Nameisl as shown on retura

USR INDUSTRIES,

AND SUBSIDIARIES

Ide

nlifying number

22-2303184

Business or aclivity !0 which ims lorm relates

GENERAL DEPRECIATION

Part | Depreclation (use Part 1t for automobiles, certain other vetwctes, computers, and property used for enteftainment,
recteation of amysement)
Section A. — Election To Expense Depreciable Assets {Section 179}
1 Maximum dollar MIMAON '+ 4 4 4 o s o o oo e o oo s asossanneeonsoeceaneses| 1 10,000,
2 Totat cost of section 179 property placed in service during ‘the tax year {See iNSTTUCHONS) . o & v o o o o o o 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in KMItAION . o o v v v v v o v v o o oo s ool 3 200,000,
4 Reduction in limitation (Subtract lineg 3 from hne 2, but do not enter 1855 an <0°) . . v v o o « « » s =« o | &
B _Dollar limitaton for tax_year (Subtract line d from line !, but do not enter less than -0-) . o o o o o « « o | §
{a) Descriphion of property {b) Date placed mn service fe} Cost (d) fieztag cost
6
7 Listed property - Enter amount 11om hne 28, . L L L L L L L s e e e h e e e e e e e e e e e T
8 Tentauve deduction (Enier the lesser of (3 wne 6 plus hne 7. or M Jine 5) | . L i v v v o v e« a o s o « | B
9 Taxadle income fimitation (Enter the tesser of (3) Taxable income. or (b) line B) (see instructions) . . . . . . 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from 1GB8 (See INSWUCHONS) | | L L 4 i 4 4 o o v o o o o s o o s« « « « |10
11 Section 179 expense deduction (Enter the lesser of (3) ine 8 pius hne 10; or (B hne 9) . ¢ v v o « o « » | 11
12 Carrvover of disalizazd deduchia= *o 237 "225 hines § 3and 10 less fine 11) . ’l 12 |
Section B. - MACRS Cepreciation
(b) Date placed te) Basis for dzpreciation (d)
{a} Classifecalion of property (Business use anly - see Recovery {e} Convention () Method| (@) Tepreciation deduction
Ihservice struehor -t tenod |
11 General Depreciabon System (GDS) (see ‘nsiructrons) For assels placed in service ONLY during tax year beginning in 1989
3 3-year property
b S-year property
¢ 7-year property 7,752. 1,039.
d 10-year property
e 1S-year property
f 20-year property
g Pesidennal rental property &2 s MM A
275 vrs MM /L
h Honresigential real pr:)oer.ty SIS vis i 22
315 yrs | MM | sn
14 Alternanve Deoreciation System (ADS) {see inttryclions) For assets olaced :n service OMLY durirg fax vear beginning tn 1989
a Class nifa | s |
b _12-vear 12 vrs | S/L
¢ 40-year 40 yrs | MM S/
15 Listed property - Enter amount from N 27, . , o v v v u v e e s e o s s o o oo avseanesss I8
16 DS and ADS deductions for assets placed in service before 1989 fsee mstrucmons) . . . . . . . . .. .. 116 1,999,
Section C. — ACRS and/or Other Depreciation
17 Property subject 1o section 168(fX1) elect:on (see 1NSIUCHONS) & « v o o o o o = o s o o s = = o s s s oo | 17
18 ACRS 3ng/or sther deprectaion (See INSIUCHONS) o o o o o s o o o o o o o o o o v o o v o o s o o o o o) 18 %,931 .
Section 0. - Summary
19 Totai (Add deductions on line 11 and tines 13 through 18) Enter here and on the appropriate line of
your rewurn (Partnerships and S COIPOralions - See INSHUCNONS) & o o« o » o o o o 2 s o o o o s o oo » o] 19 61,969.
20 for assets shown above placed in service during the current year, enter the porton -
of the basis atlnibulable lo section 263A cosis {see instructions) . . . o » o o o o | 20

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see page 1 of the separate Instructions.
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- 02 00016 L 315-1252
9x2310 08721/90
Form 4562 (19891 i Page 2
Part il Amortization

(b) Date amostiza- (e} Cost or (@ Coge {{8) Amortize. (N Amortizati
(&) Description of prapert ! ) X ) ion period on tation
Y tion beging ofher basis section pev:enhge for this year

21 Amortization for property placed in service only during tax year beginning in 1983

22_Amortization for property paced in service before 1989, o o o v v o i v i i e s e e s s e s se e .| 22
23 Total Enter here and on “Other Deductions™ or “Other Expenses” line of vour returf o o o o o » = « o « o o | 23
Part 11l Listed Property. - Automobiles, Certain Other Yehicles, Computers, and Property Used for
Entertainment, Recreation, or Amusement
If you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting vehicle lease expense, complete columns (a) through (@) of Section A, ali of
Section B, and Section C if applicable
Section A. - Depreciation [Caution: See instructions for limiations for aulomabries)

24a Do you have ewdence to_suppor! the business use claimed? | lYes] ]NoT 24b It “Yes,” :s the ewidence written? | | Yeg | |
H ]
(®) Date {e} (d) Cost or (e)
(a) Type of property placed Business other basis Basis for R n {g) 0 ) . I(l)
it venes frs e [percinage] e mtuctons | demecution + FESIS) oty | Degrgzaton ety
serviee 1% leased pregerty} business use only Ty
25 Property used more than 50% n 3 trade or business
26 Property uyzed 50% or fess in a trade or business:
S/
S/
S/

27 Total (Enter here and on fine 15. D308 1) . L\ L i it i ettt e e e e ... 271 i
28 Total (Enter here and onine 7 0308 1) o o v v v o 4 e e 4 e e e e s s s e e e e s ae e nneeaaeea. )28l
Section B. - Information Regarding Use of Vehicles - If you deduct expenses ‘cr vencles.
Always comylete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, ariner, or other "more than 5% owner.” or related petson
® If you provided vehucles 10 your employees. first answer the questions i Seztion C lo see :f vou mzet an exceplion to compieting this
section for those vehicles

(al (b) {c) (d) (e} (f)
29 Total business miles driven during the year Vemete | Vemele 2 Vehcle ] Yemele 4 Yemcie 5 vemcle 6
(00 NOT incluge commuting mies) , , . . . . . .
30 Towal commuting mies ¢riven duning the year | .
31 Total other personai (noncommuting)
miles driven '

32 Totat miles driven during the year (Add
ines 29 through 31

e » % o ® s e e s e n s e =

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

33 Was the vemicle available for personal use
during off-guty hours? _ . . L L L . . . e e .
34 Was the venicle ysed primanly by a more i
than 5% owner or relafed person? | | | . .. .
35 !s another vehicle available for personal

USE? o v e o e s e 4 e e s e s s s e e ..

Section C. - Questions for Empioyers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
(Answer these questions to determine «f you meet an exceplion 10 completng Secton B Note: Section 8 must atways be
completed for vehicies used by scle proprielors. gartners or other more than S% cwners or related persang )

Yes No

36 Do you maintain 3 writlen policy statement that prohrdrls all personal use of vehicles, including ssmmuting, by vour
BMPIOYBES? | | L i i i it e e e e e e e s e s s e e e e e e e aeee te et
37 Do you mainiain 3 wrifien policy Statement ihat orombits personat use of vehicles. except commuting, by your
employees? (See instructions for vehucles used by corporate officers, directors, ot 1% or more owners) , « e e e e e e s
38 Do you treat 2l use of vehicles by employees as PersOnA USB? . . 4 . v v v w v v m m b e ae e e e
39 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees and retain the information received from your employees
concerning the use of the vehiClas? | . L L L L i i it it i et e e e et ettt e e
40 Do you meet the requirements concerning quaified aulomobile demonstration use (see instructions)? _ _ , . “ e o s e e een
Note: If vour answer to 36_37 38 39 or 40 is "Yes” vou need not complete Seclion B for the covered vehicles

H763
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9%x2400

4626

Depariment ol the Treasury
Inlernal Reverue Service

02 00017 L
08/21/90

315-1252

{including environmental

tax)

P> See separate [nstructions.

Alternative Minimum Tax - Corporations

OMB No 1%45-017%

1889

P> Attach to your tax return.

Name at shown o8 lfax return Employer identiflcstion mimber
USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 22-2303184
1 Taxable income or {foss) bafore net 0perating 10ss dedUCtON . . . v v v o o o o © o o o o o oo oo o1 1 ~435,379,
2 Adjustments: e
a Depreciation of tangibie property placed in service after 1986 , , . ... .. | 22 1,549,
b Amoruzation of certified pollution control facilities placed in service after 1986, | 2b
¢ Amortization of mining exploration and development costs paid of incurred after 1986| 2¢
d  Amorfization of cerautalion expenditures paid or incurred alter 1986 {personal holding compames onlyli 2d
e Basis adjusiments in determining gan or loss from sale or exchange of property | 2e
f Long-term contracts entered into after February 28, 1986 , ., , ., ... ... |L2f
g instaliment sales of COrtan ProPerlY . o 4 v v v o o « o « s o o o = a o« | 28
h  Merchant marine capital construclion funNdS | . . . v o« o & e « o s » » » « » L2H
I Section 833(b) deductuion (Blue Cross, Blue Shield, and similar type organizations onty) | 21
} Tax shelter farm activiies (personal serwice corporauons only) . . , . . . .. | 2]
k Passive activites (closely held corporatiens and personal serwice corporetions only)| 2k
boCoriam1oss IMIRUSAS | L 4 W 4 4 v a v o s s am e o s nmowowseas 2
LT T 411
n Combine hnes 23 throUgh 2M . L, L L 4 i i v o v o o s s o o o o s s o nas on s oo ownsooaip 2l 1,549,
3 Tax preference Items:
E T LT O ) |
b Tax-exempt interest from private actinity bongs issued after August 7. 1986 _ | [ 3b
¢ Apprecialed proser™y TRENIE GRISIUDN | Lt 4w 4 e e s o o s o o o s o o o L3 i
d AdEINes 38 HH0USN 30 0 4w v s a w e e e e e h e e e e e e e e e a e e e | 3d]
e Intangiole Grilling COSTS. & v v 4 4 a4 v o « s e s s 0 e s e s . e e | 3¢ |
§ Reserves for fosses on bad debts of financial inSHULONS ., |, . & v v o & o « « | If
¢ Accelerated depreciation of real property placed in service before 1987 , , . , | 3a
h Accelerated depreciation of leased personal properly ptaced in service before 1987
(personal holding COMPBanIES ONfY) | &\ . & v 4 4 o o 2 o « o o o » o« » o « » |30
Amortzation of cernfied poilution controt fazihibes gfaced in service before 1987 | 3i
J Addlines 3e Through 31 . L L L L L i L it i e e e e e e s e s e a e s e e e | 3]
4 Combine lnes 1, 20 30, 30 3] | L, L & it s i i 4 a e e e es e s e s e & t635,850.
5 Excess book Imcome adjustment:
a3 Enter your adjusted net DOOK INCOME | ., , . . 4 v » o o o o o o« o o o « - | D2 -630,722.
(S!‘:a?'e'v“:etl:enl 4th'ew:ne£l'l'e-ss‘relf;e:r ':zsn:';e o.r f:o(.n ;:l !.he.sc .hg:ve: :s .3 :eg.ah:e .rur.nbfv). . 5b NCN
€ Multiply ine 5D Dy 50% . L . L i s i i e e e e e s s e s e e e ee e |5 NONE
6 Combine lines 4 and 5S¢ If zero or less. stop here (you are not subject to the alternative mmum 1ax) , , , | 8 "‘33; 530,
7 Alternative tax net operaling loss deduction (Do not enter more than 90% of e 6) , , . . ., .. .. .. 7 NONE
8 Alternative minimum taxable income (subtract ine 7 from N B) | . . . . v s o o o e v o s o o o o o o 8 NONE
9 Exemption phase-out computation:
& Tentalive exemption amount  fnter $40.000 (members of a controtied group, see »nstructions) Sa [ ﬁ‘D/ OOO
b Enter 5150.000 (members of 3 controlied group. see instructions) , ., , ., .., . | 9b 153, 000.
€ Sublract line 9b from hine 8 If 7ero or less, enter 710, . . . + « + « « « « | 8¢ NCNE
d MUMDly N8 9C Y 25% . L i i e e e e e e e e aaaa ... 0] NOME
e Exempuion Subtract line 9d from hine 9a if zero or 1655, @NIET JBI0 , . . v v v v 4 o v o v o a = = « « | O€ 40,200,
10 Subtract fing Ge from hine B if 7er0 Of 1855, BNIBI 21O . . 4 & v v 4 v « « o = = o = + » o+ » » « |10 NONE
U MUY H0E 10 BY 20% o o o e e e e e e e MONE
12 Alfernalive MINIMUM 13X FOr@IGN 13X CTEBIL . o . v 2 s o o v o o o o s o o o o s o s o 20 ++.+..12 MONE
13 Tentative mimmum 1ax (subtract hine 12 from 1ne 11 . L L 4 v 4 o 4 o o o o ¢ o « o s o o oo oo« « |13 NUNE
14 General business credit allowed against allernative mimmum tax (see nstructions) | | . . . . . .. .. .. | 14
15 Regquiar tax liability tefore all credits except the foreign tax credit and possessions tax creatt . , ., , ., . . |15 MONE
16  Alternative minimum tax ~ Add lines 14 and 15 and subtract the total from line 13 If the result 1s greater
han zero, enter on line Ga Schedule J. Form 1120, or on the comparable line of other income tax retyrns . | 16 NONE
17  Environmental tax - Sublract $2.000.000 from ling 6 (computed without feQard 10 your environmental tax
deduction), and multiply the resuit, if any, by 0 12% (.0012). Enter on line b, Schedule J. Form 1120, or
on the comparable line of other income tax returns (members of 3 controlled group, see instructions) . . ., . | 17

For Paperwork Reduction Act, see separate instructions.

9x2400- 1

H783
1000

fom 4826 11989



- 02 00018 L 815-1252
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Form 4797 Sales of Business Property

(Also, Inveluntary Conversions and Recapturs Amounts Under

Oepartment of the Treasury > Sections 173 and 280F)
: AHachment
inernal Revenve Service Aftach 1o your tax return Ses separate Instructions Seasence No 27
Name(s) as shown on return Identifying number
USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES £2-2303184
Part | Sales or Exchanges of Property Used In a Trade or Business and Involuntary Converslons From Other Than
Casuaity and Theft - Property Heid More Than 1 Year
1 Enter here the ?ross proceeds from the sale or exchange of real estate reported to you for 1983 on Form(s) 1099-S
{or an equivalen( statemen® 1hat you will be tncluding on lines 2 or 10 (column @, or on line 20. (Form 1099-S s a
Statement for Recipients of Proceeds From Real Es1318 TransaclionS) « o o o o o o o o o o s o o ¢ ¢ o o« o o 1
{e) Depreciation {0 Cost or other
(a) Oecscription of |(b) Dale acquired| (o) Dale sold (&) Gross sales allowed basis, plug (lll(‘) lOth B GaIN
property (mo., day, yr) (mo, day, yr) price (or allowable} improvements and m;"" e I plus le}
since acouisilion expense of sale we of {d) and (el mirus (M)
2 SEE STATEMENT 3 -118,60T.
3 Gain, of any, from Form 4684, Seciion B. 1Ne 21 | | L L L i L it it e e e a e e e o ae o
4 Section 1231 qain from insialiment sales from Form 5252 line 22 of 30 , . . .. v v v u v ..
§ Gain. if any, from hne 32, from other than casuaily and efl . L . 0 v v v v o o o o o o o o » ) -
§ Aqg lines 2 thoUGh & 10 Columns () and () L . L . v v w v w e e ah e .. . b 118,601,
7 Combine columns (@) and (h) of hne & Enter gain or (loss) here, and on the 2oprepriate hine as follows {partnerships
s2e the INSTUCUONS fOr iNe Teferances) | . . L . . 4 e v e e s v o o s oo s o o s em o v oneenneeanas| =118,801,
If ine 7 is zero o 2 :231 $~ter the :~ount on hine 11 below and skip hnes § and @ (S corporaticts enter the ioss
on Schesule K (Form 11205), tine 5) It hine 7 15 a gain and you aid not have any priof year section 1231 losses of they
were recaptured in an earlier year, enter the gain as a fong-tlerm capital gan on Schedule D and skip lines 8. 9. and 12 helcw
8 llonrecapturad net section 1231 losses from prior years (2ee INSUUCNONS) | . . L i 4 i v v v o o o o o o « o ® « o v —
9 Subtract line 8 from hne 7 If 7610 OF 16SS, @N1ET 2810 . . v . & o 4 o v o o o o o » o s o o s 0 0 o s ooee.s

If ine 915 zero. enter the amount from line 7 on hne 12 below If line 3 15 more than ero. enter the amount frem hine 8 on hne 12
below. and enter the amount from line 9 as a long-term caoital gain on Schedute D See L.ne-by-Lire Instructions for fine §
Part Il Ordinary Gains and Losses

(e) Depreciation N Cost or olher
{a) Deserrption of | (b} Date acaured| (e} Date sotd (& Gross sales aligwed vasts, plus lg) 1053 O GaN
property [mo . day. ye} Imo . day. yt) price {or allowabie) improvements and 8 minys the @ pus lel
: since acaursibean expense of sale sum ol {dl 3ea fell mies (1)
10 Ordinary gains and losses not included on hines 11 through 16 (include procerty held 1 year or less)
|
|
- | |
T1L08S, 1f 2y, f1OM W08 70 L 4 0 it v s s owse e s s e ooennaeesonnneasl 115,501,
12 Gan, of any, from line 7. or 2mount from line 8 if applCABIe . . . . . . v i 4 4 e e e .
13 Can it any, from hine 31 | | L L L i i L i e e e e s e e s et et e e .

14 Met gamn or (loss) from Form 4684, Section B. hnes 13 and 208, , . . . v v v v o o ¢ ¢ « =« o =

18 Ordinary gan from instaliment sates from Form 6292, hne(s) 21 anG/or 29 . . o 4 v v v v o o o «

16 Recapture of section 179 deduction for partners and S corporat:on sharenolders from property
AISPosIions by parinersmips and S corporaltons {see INSUUCUONS) | |\ . . i W v v « o o o = o o « » :

17 Adg hines 10 through 16 1n columMns {g) aNE N | . L v 4 4 o o o o o o s o o a o o e o o o o« L "18'501-)
18 Comoine columns (g) and (h) of hine 17 Enter gain or (loss) here, and on e 2ppropriate hine as follcws
a For 3l except individual returns Enter the gan of (loss) from line 18 on the return bewng filed

b For individual returns.
(D If the loss on line 11 includes a loss from Form 4684, Section B, Part II, column (bXu), enter 1nat pat of the
loss here and on hne 21 of Schedule A (Form 1040) Idenufy as from “Form 4797, hne BH(D”, . . . . ...
(2) Redetermine the gan or (loss) on line 18, excluding the loss (if any) on line 18X 1) Enter here and on Form
1040, 1iN@ 15 « = o o o o o o « « o o o o a s o « o s s o o 8 s s » s v o s s o o s s s e e s e s e

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see page 1 of separate instructions. Form 4797 (1989

-118,60U01.

« ®» s e o o @
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9x26¢0 08/21/90

9x2620-1

USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Form 4797 (1989) . 22-2303184 Page 2
PART Il Gain From Disposition of Property Under Sectlons 1245 1250, 1262, 1254, and 1256 —
19 Descuiption of sections 1245, 1250, 1252, 1254, and 1255 property: [?:;f ;::"';‘J (mgf““;"‘:”

A

B

C

D

Property Property Property Property
Relate lnes 184 thr ough 1D \c these columns » A ) B C D

20 Gross SaleS PrCB | o 4 4w o s o o o e s b o b e s
21 Cost or other basis plus expense of sale , ., ., .,
22 Depreciation {or depletion) allowed (or allowable) , , .
23 Adjusted basis, subtract line 22 from line 2V | | _
24 Total gain subtract line 23 from line 20 . . . . . .
25 |f sectlon 1245 property:

a Deprecigtion aliowed (or allowable) (see Instructions)

b Enter the smaller of line 24 or 25 , . ., . .,
26 |1 section 1250property: i siraignt hine depreciation was used. enler

zero on hine 26g unless you are & corporation subject 1o sechion 281

a Addiuena! depreciation after 1Z2/3V75 ., .. ..

b Apphicadle parceniage multiplied by the smaller of
ling 24 or line 263 (see INSIrUCloNs) . ., . 4 o o &
¢ Subtract hne 23& “:om line 24 If line 24 s not
more than line Z6a. sp hnes 250 and 26e , |
d Addincnal depraciation after 12/3V/69 and
pefore U768 | 0 L0 0 i s i e e s e e e
e Apphcatle perceniage multiphed by the smaller of
ling 26¢ of 26d (see INSIHUCHONS) . & v v o o o o o
f Section 291 amount (for corporatons only} , , . . .
g Add lines 26b 26e and 26f . < ¢ . . o o o 0 . W
27 If seciion 1252 property: Skip ths sechon of you did sot

dispose of farm'and or 1f you are 2 parinership

2 Soil, water, ang fang clearing expenses

“ e &« o o =

b Line 272 muiliplied by he applicadle percentags {see Insiructions)

¢ Enter the smaller of hne 24 or 27b, , . |
28 1f section 1254 property:

2 Intangible driling and deveiopment costs, expenditures for
development of mines and other naturai deposits,
ard mining exploration costs {see Instructions)

b Enter *he smaller of line 24 or 283 . . . . . . .

29 if section 1255 property:
a Apphcadble percentage of payments excluded from
income ynder sechon 126 (see Instructions} , | | |

b Enter ™Mo smaller of line 24 of 293. « o < 4 & .
Summary ot Part 11l Gains {Complete property columns A through D, throughline 28b before going to line 30)
30 Totat gans for all properties {agd columns A througnD hne 28) . L s e e e e .. '
31 Add columns A mrouth . lines 2%b, 26g. 27¢c. ZBb. and 29b Enter here and on line 13 ‘see the

Instructions for Part IV if s is an instaliment sate)
32 Sublract hine 31 from line 30 Enter the portion from casuaily and theft on Form 4€84 Zection 3. hine 15 Enter

the portion from cther than casuaity and theft on Form 4797 ine 5 & v o o o ¢ ¢ o o o o o o o o = o =
PART IV Compiete This Part Only if You Elect Out of the Instaliment Method and Report a Note or

Other Obligation at Less Than Full Face Yalue

33 Check here if you elect out of the nstaliment Method | | . . v v v v o » o o e e 4 e a s s e e e s e e e « s e e > L_l
34 Enter the face amount of the note of Other oBIGALION | | | L v o ¢ « ¢ o o « o « o o « o s o « o = . e L
35 Fnter the gercentage of wvalyation of the note or other cbhgation »

PART V Computation of Recapture Amounts Under Sectlons 179 and 280F When Business Use Drops
to 50% or Less (See Instructions for Part V)

{al Section 179 |(b) Section 280F

36 Section 179 expense deduction of section 280F recovery deduclionS, ., . . v v v o o « ¢ =« « »
37 Deprectation or recovery deduclions (see INSUUCUONS) . . . 4 o o ¢ @« a v a o « s « « s a o »
38 Recapture amount {subtract line 37 from line 36) (see Instructions for where to repord « » « - -

K163
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form 5471 Informatlign Return with Respect to a Ov8 Mo 1943-070¢
(Rev November 1387 Ofe n Corporatlo Expices 11-30-90

Department of Ihe Tressury Information furmshed for the foreign corporation's annual To Be Filed
Inlernal Reverwe Service accounting period beginning 1/ éq and ending 12/31/8%9 In Duplicate
Name and address of persen filing thus return ] identiflcation number

USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

550 POST OAK BLVD., SUITE 545 ' 22-2303184
HOUSTON TEXAS 77027

Filer's tax_year beginning 1/ 1/89 ang ending 12731/89

Important: Fill in all applicable lines and sections. All information must be in the Englishianguage AND all amounts must be
stated in US doflars unless otherwise indicated.

1 & Name of foreign corporation and address where books and records are located b Employer 1denuficaton number, :f any
UNATCO FUNDING CORPORATION

ARIAS, FABREGA, FABREGA ¢ Country under whose laws incorporated
APARTO 6307

PANAMA 5, PANAMA PANAMA

d Were any of the corporation’s accounung/1ax records maniained on 3 computerized system? i lYes I’q o

e Date of f Principal country in which business g Business coce number h Principal business acuvity

incorporation 15 conducted

06-29-78BAHAMAS 6749 FINANCE

2 Prowide the following informaton for the above-stated accounting period of the foreign corporation
if US income tax returns were filed, please ingicate

Name, address. and .dentifying number of Tf the foreign cofperation joned n 1iing 2 Tavatle ncome of Xmount of U3
branch or agent in US (if any} consehdates return, name of ccrporation filing income av pand
e c¢onsolicated return 11055) {after atl cradue

NONE

Schedule A Stcck of the Forelgn Corporation

(bl Beginning of annual accountng period| e} £nd of annual accounting perrod
fa] Oescripuon of each class of stock Number of shares Numbet of shares

{1) Issued {2} Quisianging {1] fssued [2) Quistangding

Schedule B U.S. Shareholders of Foreign Corporation

{b) % of ownersmp fe) Number of shares of oulstanaing siock held at
(a) Name: address. and ‘ = g (d] Pro rata share
«dentifying number of of corporation Beginning of enmual accouniing period £ng of 3r~uat accounting period of subparts F and
shareholder n (2 (3) Con- (q) Y] 5 Con- ~
Velue of Stock Directly Ingirectly | structively | Directty | rairecliv | struchivelv 2 (ncome
SEE 5471 STATEMENT
Total percentage of voting stock of the foreign corporation owned by you at the end of the
annyal accounting per1od of the fOreign COTPOfAlON « o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o s o o o s o o o o o . o s 100.0000000C.,
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see page 1 of the Instructions. form 5471 Rev 11-87)

H763
9x1610-1 1000
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Page 2

Schedule C Earnings and Profits

1 Net sales (gross receipts less returns and allowances):
2 Unrelated CUSTOMBIS |, | . L . . v v o o o o o0 eveoeeseoel la
b Related Customers , . . . ... ..veeeveouasoan.l b
€ AJIINGS 13 and Bb L L L L L. i e et e e e s e e e e e s e

2 Cost of goods sold and/or operations (tine 7, Schedule D) . . . o i v v v v e v e v e vneeoal 2 NONE
g 3 Gross profit (subtract ling 2 from 1ine 16) . . o . i L i i i v v v v v o oo o s oeeneasdl 2
b L I
g'.ilmerest.......................................... 5 15,000,
6 Gross rents, royalties, and ficense feeS . . . . & v v v v 4 v e o o « e o a e s coesnese.l68
7 Net qain or (105s) 0N 53l Of CaPIAl 351, . & v v v o 4 o v o o o o « o0 c o ooeeeesol ?
8 Other income (anach schedule) | . L . L 4 i i i it e e v s st s e e s o e s e e | B
9 Total income (3dd 1NeS 3 1hOUGN B) v & v vt o e 4 e e 4w e e s s s et e s el 8 15,000.
10 Compensalion NOT dedUCIed €ISBWNEIE | |, &, L W 4 4 v @ v @ o v v o o o o o o o s 0owoews.lo
11 Rents, royalties, and ICense fee5 | L L ot 4 i vt v v et v m v e e et e e e e L1
] L P 12,000,
5113 DCepreciahion NOt GeJUCIEd BISEWNRI® . L L 4 v v v 4 4 4 4 o o o o o o 2o oo s eveeneeealas
B114 Deplelion L L it et i e e e e e e e
E 15 Taxes (exclude income, war profits, and excess Profits 1aXe8) . . . . v « o v o o o o = o s o4 . 118
16 Ciner deductions (aftach schedule - exclude income, war profits, and excess profits taxes). . . . . . | 16 SUU.
SEE 5471 STATEMENT
17 Total deductions (39d 1nes 10 hough 16) o e v o u e o o o « o o o s o o « o « « o = o =« o o « 117 151300-
18 E3trungs ang profits fbefore reduction for any income, war profits, of excess profils t2.es)
) 2 Subtract hne 17 homme?.................L183 -300.
§§ b Unrealized excharge gain of 10SS) . o . v o v o v v o e o v .. |18
E&|  cCombine hfies 183 3N 18D ., .\ L i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e ... 18 -30C.
;.'.'.'g 19 Income. war profits, ano excess profits taxes paid or accrued (from line 3, column (d), Schedule ), . | 1y
~
20 farmings and profits (subtract hine 19 from hne 186 v o v v v o o o o o o « s o o « o « s 0o o | 20 -300.
Schedule D Cost of Goods Sold and/or Operations
T BEGIMMINGINYBNION L L b 4w u v e v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e el NCNE
2 Merchangd:se bought for manufacture or sale
8 From unreldted SUPDII@IS | & L 4t u v 4 4 a4 e e e e s e ... | 22 NONE
b From relaled SUDDHEIS. & o v v v s w v s o u v e e e e e ... 2D '
€ AJEINES 20 810 2D o 4 4 v e w ae e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e a2 NCME
3 Wages aNT SAIAMES . | L 4 i L i i i h e e e s e e e ae e e e s aeae e el 3
4 2 Addiuoral section 2634 cOSIS (SBB NSITUCIONS) . . o v v v v o o o e o o e o e oe e e oald
b Other costs (aMach SCREOUIR) . . . . o v v s v e e e e e e e e s Tan
B Totat (add lines 1 1hrough dB) | L . L i L v v e e et e e et e e e et el s NCINE
LT LT - |
7 Cost of goods sold and/or operations (sustract hne 6 from hne S) Enter here and on hine 2 ScheduleC . _ | 7 NCHE
a Do the rules of secticn Z62A (with respect to property produced or acquired for resslel :caly to
e COrporalion? | | . L e it et e e e s e e e e e e e e e EYes No
b Was there any change (other than for section 263A purposes) in determining quanuilies, cost, of
ralugticns between gpening ang clasing nventorv? If Yes * afach evplanation ‘ Yog m Mo
Schedule E Income, War Profits, and Excess Profits Taxes Pald or Accrued
(al Amount of tax
{b) le) (d)
Name of country or US possession
In US dollars

In foreign currency Conversion rate

(ol
¥

8w [N

-l
k.

SfotalEnterheyeandonllne19Schedulec...............................

H78)
9x1620-t 1000
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Schedule F Balance Sheets

{a}

Assets

1C3h , . i e c ec a0 s 2 asneaaes
2 Trade notes ang accounts receivable , , , .
a Less allowance for bad debts , , , . . «
iInvgntories , ., . « «
Other current assets (attach scheduie), , . .
Loans 1o stockholders and other related person
Investment in subsidiaries {attach schedule)
Buildings and STUCUr®S , , & & « o « o o o
8 Less accumulated depreciation | |, . . . .
8 Other fixed depreciable assets ., . . . « + «
a lLess accumulated depreciation |, | ., . .

9 Depletable 3S5€1S, . o v « « « o o o o o o
a Less accumulated depletion |, , . & 4 «
10 Land (net of any ameiuiaya™ | . . v o o
11 intang:ble assets’ a Goodwill, ., , . ..
b Qrganizauion costs,

¢ Patents, lrademarks,

N e w

s (complete Schedule G,

« » v @ ¢ e ® 8 o v o
«a s e &8 2 s & o 8 e o

e ® v o e e e 2 3 @

and other intang:die assets

d Less accumuylated amoruzation for lines 1la. b,

12 Other assets (arlach schedule) , , . .+ « &

13 TOla! 255€15 o o o o o o o o o o o o o s o

- Beginmng of
annual accounting
period

667,073,

666,778,

667,07 3.

»
o
o

~J
~
(¥

Liabilitles and Stockholder’s Equity

14
18
16
17 OJther habilines (amach schedule) , ., . . . .
18 Capital stock a Preferred stock , |

b Common stock , , .

Accountspayable , . . . . . e 4 v e e 4.
Other current haddiies (3Tach scnesdle)

19
20 8 Appropnated , , ., .
b Unappropriated ., , .

Less cost of treasury S10CK | . & v o v & &

Retained earnings

2

-

22 Total habibtes and stockholders” eauty . . .

Loans from stockholders and other related persons (complete Schedule G,

e o 5 & s s e o &

Paid-in of capital surplus (artach reconcthatio® | | . . o 4 o v o . o

@« s » 2 ¢ s 2 s v e o

o o 8 o & 8 e o o 4 e

200,000,

20y, 000,

100, 000.

100, 000.

367,075,

366,773,

)

l

667,073,

666,773,

Schedule G

Loans to and from Shareholders

and Other Related Persons

Comptete he following summary showing the total amount of
annuat accounting penod represented by indebtedness and loans of the foreign corporaton {column (a))

1o persens

(4) through () Exclude open 3accounts ahich arse 3ng are cellectec in full during the ordinary course of Business

outstanding balances at he beginming and end of the foreign corporanons

descnibed n columns

{a) {b) le) {d) (e (f)
. Any domestic Any 'cregn m—.’i.?;.::g: :J'S 0% or more US
Qutstanding baiances of forergn US person filing m'::; ;'i::"us wm:z:f;"t'"‘:’“us controtied l?feugn sharcholder of domestic
corporation thes return ncunv:el:lll-';q theg oeuuﬂ'_’::;:\i; this m::’g:;"d"s“ ‘2':":0“ ‘“"::’":':::’J;""Q
) filing thes retyen)
1 Loans to persons described n cclumns (b)
through (f)
3 Al peginming of foreign corporanen's annuat
ACCOUNUNGPENOE | . . 4w o o o o o « o 667,073.
b At end of foreign <corporation’s annual
ACCOUNING PEMOd o & o o o o« a o = 666,773,
2 toans from persons described n columns
(b} through (f)
a At beginming of foreign corporation’s
annual accounting period . . . . . . . . 200,000.
b At end of foreign corporation’s annual
accounting pened « . . . o o o s s o e 2007 000. b

K763
1000
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Schedule H Reconcillation of Book Proﬂts to Earnings and Profits. You are not requirad to complete this
scheduie If total assets (Scheduls F, line 13, column (b)) are less than $26,000.

1 Profit o (loss) for the year per books of account (before reduction for any income, war profits, and excess
profits taxes)

L N A B R B R BN AR 2 B I I I N S SN TN BECINE NN SN BRSO AR R S SR S SN ST SR S S

Net adjustments to book profit in determining earnings and|
profits for US tax purposes (see instructions):

2

Net additions Net subtractions

a Capital gains or 10sses ., , . . ... .. .

b Depreciation, , . . . v v v o v a e

¢Depletion , | , ., .. 0.0+

d Investment or incentive dllowance , , | e o o 8 o «

e Charges to statutory reserves , _ , , « e e e o e

§ inventory valualion adjusiments , _ , . . . e s s e

g Other (aftach schedule - exclude income, profits, and
excess profits 13xes), . . v v v v u v e b e e ..

3 Total Netadditions ., . & . .t e b v e b .o e e e

4 Total net subtracuons , ., . . . .

5
6
7

Line 1 plus fine 3 less ne 4 | |\ L L L L . it it bt e e e
Unreaized exchange gamn or (1oss}, , . ., ., . . ¢ v & o &
Earmings and grefits for the year (before reduction for any income, war prefits, and excess profiis taxes) (ad
ines § 300 B) L L L L i . i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
8 income, war profits. and excess profits taxes pad of accrued (from lhine 5,
9 Earnings and orofits (subtract line 8 from line D v o« o « o

------- @ » 8 & & e e e e+ 4 & ¢ @ »

* o o o = « s o 8 e »

cotumn  (d),

Schesute E)

-300.

-2
<

00.

] [t FFE

g

~

OC)

0
a

(.M (rl

©

Schedule | Analysis of Unappropriated Retained Earnlngs You are not requir
schedule if total assets (Schedule F,

line 13, column (b)) are less than

ed
$

t
5

o complete this
000,

Batance at teg:nning of annual ACCCUNTNTDPENOE |, . v v 4 o o o o« o o » o o o o @

Net income per beoks, . ., . .
Other increases (temize) W
Toidl (add tines i tarough 3). “ ee e

Disibutions out of exmngs and Profits |, . . . . . . 4 4 4 e e ..
Other distibutions Gremize) ®

a7

I

7

(8 ()

i

286,73,

Other decreases (itemize) ’...

Totat (add fines S thtough 7). L . 4 v i v v s o 0 o o oo o e vao
Balance 3t end of annual accounting period (subtrazt line 8 from tne &) , . . . .

W o N NP W N

------ s s e e =

@B N[O AP W NN

366,773,

chedule J Summary of Subpart F Income (see worksheets contained ln

the Instructions)

Subpart F income (hne 17, Worksheel A, | L L 4 4 4 4 e o s o v e s o s a o s 0 s s s o s ss osos
Increase mn earmings invested in Umited States property (hne 14, WOrkSheel 0) . & v v v o v v v o o o o o » o
Previously excluded subpart F income withdrawn from qualified investments (ine 6, Worksheet D) . . . . . . .
Previousiy exciuded export trade income withdrawn from invesiment in export irade assets (hne 7, Worksheet F)
Factoring income (See INSITUCTIONS) , . & & 4 v s o « o o o o oo o 6 o e o « o oo =
Total of lines 1 through S (Enter here and cn vour Income 13X retutn)e o o o « o o o o o = o

-------

s
1
2
3
4
5
13

NCONE

Was the income of the foreign corporation blocked (see section 964&(b)?

...............

]P-.'chl

1a¢ I

Schedule K Accumulated Earnings and Profits Since 1962

Earnings and Profits Taxeg

Totat Earnings Under Subpar® £

investment in
US Property

and Profits Other
!

Other Carrungs
ang Frofits

se7,075, 367,075,

1 _Balance 3t _beqginning of vear

-200. -300.

2 Current vear sarrungs and profits

3 Actual disiribylions in_current year

4 Balance a1 _end of vear 266,773. 366,773,

Schedule L Persons with Whom, or on Whose Behalf, this Return Is Filed

(d)

r

hacr anchicapla b og)

(s} “Name {b) Address {e] :genufiins nymber

Shareholder

Citicer | Drocior

H76]
1000
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SCHEDULE M

(Form 5471

(Rev November 1987)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Reverue Setvice

Li  15-1252

Forelgn Corporation Controlled

by a Uplted States Person

Attach to Form 5471.

OM8 No

Expires 11-30-90

1543-0704

Name of person filing Form 5471

identifying number

USR INDUSTRIES, INC. , 22-2303184
Name of foreign corporalion UNATCO FUNDING CORPORATION
ARIAS, FABREGA, FABREGA
information furnished fof foreign corporation's annual accounting period beginning 1/ 1 1 89  ang ending 12731 13 89
Important: The foliowing information must be submittad on a separate Schedule M for each controlled forergn corporation
Amounts must be stated 1n US dollars and all information must be in the Engtish tanguage
(a) {b) (e) {d) (e) {f)
Any domestic Any loreign 10% ot more US
Transactions US persos corporation corporation shareholder of controlled 0% or more US
o . filing m‘:‘ teturn controlied by controlled by fereign corporation sharehoider of
foreign corporation Us person US person (otres " than the U S domestie corparation

filing this return

filing {hts return

person liling theg retuen)

l:l.ng g relyen

-

Sates of stock in wade , . . .

2 Sales of property nights (patents,
UAZEMAIKS, B1C) . & v v v o &

w

Compensation received for
techrical, managenal, engineer-
Ing. construction, or hike services

4 Commussions recerved , , , , ,

S Rents, royalties, and license fees
feceived

€ Dindends recewved , , ., ., . .

7 Interest received , , , , , . .

15,000C.

8 Premiums recewved for insurance
or feINSUrANCe ., , . . . . . .

9 Agd lines ! through 8

15,000.

10 Purchases of stock in trade | ,

11 Purchases of tangible property
other 1han stock in trade , , .

12 Purchases of property rfights
(patents, trademarks, etc) , . ,

13 Compensanon paid for technical.

managenal, engineernng, con-

struchon, or hike services , -, .

14 Commissions pad, ., . . . o o

15 PRents, royaltes, ang license fees

PAG . . L . e e e e e e

16 Dividends pad (exclude deemed
distribyttons  ynder  subparts F
and Q)

e a o ¢ v s & s o o =

17 nlerest pag, , . 4 o o o o &

15,000.

18 Add lines 10 through 17 . . .

15,000,

If an entry would be made in the above scheduie except for the faci that no compensalion was paid. ndicale the calegories in which this has occurred

For Paperwork Reductlon Act Notice, see page 1 of the Instructions for Form 5471,

H763

971650-% 1000

Scheduie M (Form 5471) (Rev. 11-87)
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Q2 00025 LE 15-1252
760 08/21/90

SCHEDQJL;E o Organization or Reorganization of Forelgn
(Form 5471 Corporation, and Acquisitions and OB No. 13450708
e ane 108 Dispositions of Its Stock

?n":""",“‘;x:: oy P Attach te Form 5471. (Ses Instructions for other flling requirements)

Name of person filing Form 5471 . identifying number

USR INDUSTRIES, INC,

Name of foreign corporation UNATCO FUNDING CORPORATION
ARIAS, FABREGA, FABREGA

Important: All information must be in the English language AND all amounts must be stated in US. dollars. Complete 3 separate Schedule
0 for each foreign corporation that must be reporied.

Part 1| To Be Completed by Officers and Directors

(a) () (o) (@ {e)
Name of sharchotder Address identilying number ate 1 Date 2

Part Il To Be Completed by Sharehoiders

Section A. - General Shareholder Information

[} ]
. . . Date {11 any) sharenaider
(@ For sharenolder's lalest US income tax return filed indicate [ mmy algrmation
Name of shareholder {1 {2 ) return undee section 5046
wilh respecl to forevgn
Type of return Date relurn hileg Internai Revenue Service Center where liled corpotalion

If this return 15 required by reason of one or more shareholders becoming United States persons, aftach a hst showing the names of such
persons and the date each became a United States person
Sectien 8. - United States Persons Who Are Officers or Directors of the Foreign Corporation

£
() {1] ] Check appropriate
Name of olfrcer or director Address Social sezunly rumber boxest
Ottecer Director
Section C. - Acquisition of Stock
(e}
(a) {b) {e) (d Number of shares scquired
Name of sharehalder acguring stoch Class of stock Dale of atgwsition | Method of acquisition (R}] (2 &1}
Oirecity indirectly Constryctivety
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see page 1 of the Instructions for Form 5471, Schedule O (Form 5471} (Rev 6-88)

K763
1000



- 02 00026 0815-1252
9%2761 08/21/90

Scheduie O (Form 5471} (Rev_ 6-88) Page 2

n (g
Amount paid of value givew Name and address of person from whom shares acquired
Section D. - Disposition of Steck
(o}
() N ) @ Number of shares disposed of
Name of sharehotder disposing . - . o
of stock Class ol stock Oate of disposition | Method of disposition o 2 @
Directly Indirectly Construchively
n tg)
Amounl reteived Mame and address ol person fo whom slock was disposed
Section E. - Organlzation or Reorganization of Foreign Corporatien
(a) (b} (e)
Name and address of transteror identilying rumber (f anyl Date of transter
(d)
Assels lransierred 1o foreign corporalion )
[§1] () . ‘33 Jescripiron of assets translerred by, or notes 3r
lAd usted basss i transferor was

Oescription of assels Fair markst value g US persont securties 1ssued by, fareran corporalion

List the date of any reorgamzation of the foresgn corporation that occusred during the last 4 years while any US person held 5% or mote
{directly ot ndirectly) of the foreign corperation’s stock

If the foreign corporation s a member of one or more groups conshiuting & chain of ownership, aftach a charl indicating each umit of which
a shareholder owns 5% or more of the stock, the foreign corporation’s position 1n each chain of ownership, and the percentages of stock

ownership (see 1Nstryctions)

H76]
gx2?61-1 1000



02 00027 0815-1252

9Xx 1691 08721/90

9x1691t-1

Worksheets for Computing Incoma From a Controlled Forelgn Corporation

Use the questions that follow as a guide in _completing the various worksheets balow.

Did the sum of the forsign corporation’s foreign base company income (determined without regard 1o applicable deductions) and gross
insurance income exceed the lesser of 5% of gross income or $1,000,0007 If “Yes,” complete worksheet B.

2 Did the controlled foreign corporation receive income for insurance of annuity contracts on the life, health, or property of persons

outside the corporation's country of creation or organization, or receive similaf consideration (seclion IAXM? I “No,” omit hine I
of workshget A )

3 Has any amount ever been excluded from the foreign base company income of the controlled foreign corporation because of an

increase in qualified investments in less developed country corporations or because of an increase in quaiified investments in foreign
base company shipping operations? if "Yes '* complete wnarksheet D.

4 Has any amount ever been excluded from the subpart F income of the controlled foreign corporation because it qualified as an export

trade corporation? If “Yes,” complete worksheet F

5§ Did the controlled foreign corporation hold any United States property at the close of its tax -year (other than property excluded under

section 956(bX2)? If "Yes,” compiete worksheet .

6 Is the controlled foreign corporation a foreign investment company or a foreign personal holding company? If “Yes™ see section 95 I¢)

or {d) and the reiated requiations

Worksheet A - Pro Rata Share of Subpart F Incame

WO N R W

- A
W N oo

14 Dividends paid to any other person with respect 10 your Stoek , . . o . . . . . . .
15 (Number of days in 1ax year you did not own such stock over number of days

16 Line 14 or ling 15, whichever iS 1655 . . . . L . i i ittt e et e e,
17 Pro rata share of subpart F income (tine 13 less line 16) Enter here and on hne 1 Schedule J . o o o v v o

Insurance income (other than related person insurance income) _ | . . . e e et e e s e e e ene e e
Relaledpersonmsurancemcome_,,._,,...._........................
foreign base company income (worksheet B) , © e s e et e s e s s 4 e e e e e e e e ee e
international boycott income (see section 952(aX3) and Form 5713) , , “ o s e s s s s s e e e e s e e
Amount of illegal bribes, kickbacks, or other payments (see section 952(aXd) , . S e r r e e e s e e e
Section 952aKD) income, L L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e
Add lines 1 through &
Pro raia share of line 7 (see rez: 32z 1 951- el e e s e s e s st e et e e e e n e e e
Pro raia share of earmings and profiis hmitauon ‘szzuwon 952(¢) L L L L . . e e e e e e e e e
LmeBorImeQ,v'h:c‘ever'SIE?S...................................
Pro rata share of reduction for export trade income (worksheet £} , _ . e s e s e et e s s es e e e
Subtract fine 11 from fine L
(Number of days in tax year corporation was a controlied foreign corporation over number cf days in fax

year)t»mes“ne'2..........................................

ot year) tmes hine 12, L L L L L L i e e e e e e e -

Pa

ge 4

K763
1000
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,0815-1252

USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

HOUSTON,
FOR TAX YEAR ENDED:

TEXAS

CONSOLIDATED INCOME & EXPENSE SUMMARY

1 GROSS RECEIPTS

RETURMS/ALLOWAMCES
NET RECEIPTS/SALES
COST GOODS SOLD/OP

N~

GROSS FROFIT
DIVIDENDS (SCH.C)
INTEREST

GROSS RENTS

GROSS ROYALTIES
GAIN(LDSS) SCH. O
ORD GAIN(L0OSS)4797

OOVOVD~NOVL & W

-

OTHER INCCME

—_
-

TOTAL INCOME

12 COMPENSATION OQOFFCR

13 SALARIES AND WAGES

14 REPAIRS

15 BAD DEBTS

16 RENTS

17 TAXES

18 INTEREST

19 CONTRIBUTIONS

218 LINE 20 DEPR LESS
DEPR ELSEWHERE

22 DEPLETION

23 ADVERTISING -

24 PENSION PROFIT SHR

25 OTHER BEN. PLANS

26 OTHER DEDUCTIONS

27 TOTAL DEDUCTIONS

28 TAXABLE INCOME
BEFORE NOL & SPDED

29 NOL DEDUCTION
SPECIAL DEDUCTIONS

STATEMENT 1

77027 22-2303184
12-31-89

COMBINED ELTMINATIONS ADJUSTMENTS CONSOLIDATED

TOTALS TOTALS
490, 957. 490,957
490,957. 490,357
222,081, 222,081,
268,876, 268,873
47,469, w7 ,45672
93,17%. 83,175
-118,601. -118,¢01
9,599, g,522
300,519 300,512
120,500. 120,507,
88,225. 88,225,
15,100. 15,107,
27,257, 27,257,
20,467, 20,4667,
21,509. 21,502,
60, 194, 60,12,
2,775, 2,779,
1,435, 1,435,
378,430, 378,43
735,898 735,893
-435,379, -435,372
574,085, 574,08%
-1,009, 464 -1,009,46u

30 TAXABLE INCOME

STMT. 1



XX0U1

USR INDUSTRIES,
HOUSTON,
FOR TAX YEAR ENDED:

02 00029
08s/21/90

INC.
TEXAS

‘0815-1252

AND SUBSIDIARIES

77027

12-31-89

CONSOLIDATED INCOME & EXPENSE SUMMARY

STATEMENT 2

~N

=
OVO~NOCW LW

-
-

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

GROSS RECEIPTS

RETURNS/ALLOWANCES
NET RECEIPTS/SALES
COST GOODS sSoLD/oP

GROSS PROFIT
DIVIDENDS (SCH.C)
INTEREST

GROSS RENTS

GROSS ROYALTIES
GAIN(CLOSS) SCH. D
ORD GSAIN(LOSS)4797
OTHER INCOME

TOTAL INCOME

COMPENSATION OFFCR
SALARIES AND WAGES
REPAIRS

BAD DEBTS

RENTS

TAXES

INTEREST
CONTRIBUTIONS

21B LINE. 20 DEPR LESS

22
23
24
25
26
27

28

29

30

DEPR ELSEWHERE
DEPLETION
ADVERTISING
PENSION PROFIT SHR
OTHER BEN. PLANS
OTHER ODEDUCTIONS

TOTAL DEDUCTIONS

TAXABLE INCOME
BEFORE NOL & SPDED

NOL DEDUCTION
SPECIAL DEDUCTIONS

TAXABLE INCOME

1 2
USR USR METALS,
INDUSTRIES, INC.
INC.
22-2303184 22-2270166
490,957.
490,957.
222,081,
268,876,
5,154 1,883.
-118, 601
2,786, 7,251
-110,663 278,010
98,000
65,725.
15,100.
19,490. 7,767.
10,754. - B,416.
20,449, 91,
1,471,
2,775
1,635,
13,746 232,826.
166,683 331,360
-277,346. -53,350
458,007. 36,711
-735,353 -90,061

22-2303184
3 4
USR LIGHTING, USR
INC. CHEMICALS,
INC.
22-2270165 22-227015:
NCH
N
NP
36,346
93,176
129,522 NCNI
1,278. 13,
269.
58,723.
87,396
148,366 13,
-18,844 -2
50,170. 20,635
-69,014. -20,654

STMT, 2



- 02 00030 0815-1252

XX00 1 08/21/90
USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES STATEMENT 3
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027 22-2303184

FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89
CONSOLIDATED INCOME & EXPENSE SUMMARY

550 POB, INC. METALS USR NATURAL
FABRICATOR RESOURCES,
INC INC.

76-0231826 76-0159561 22-2303171
1 GROSS RECEIPTS NONE
RETURNS/ALLOWANCES
NET RECEIPTS/SALES NONE
COST GOCDS SOLD/sOP
GROSS PROFIT NONE
DIVIDENDS (SCH.C)
INTEREST 4,086.
GROSS RENTS
GROSS ROYALTIES
GAIN(LOSS) SCH. D
ORD GAIN(LOSS)4797
OTHER INCOME -436.

~N

QOUO~NOV oW

—_
—

TOTAL INCOME 3,650. NONE

12 COMPENSATION OFFCR 22,500.
13 SALARIES AND WAGES 22,500.
14 REPAIRS .
15 BAD DEBTS
16 RENTS
17 TAXES
18 INTEREST
19 CONTRIBUTIONS
218 LINE 20 DEPR LESS
DEPR ELSEWHERE
22 DEPLETION
23 ADVERTISING .
24 PENSION PROFIT SHR
25 OTHER BEN. PLANS
26 OTHER DEDUCTIONS 44,219, 251. NONE

27 TOTAL DEDUCTIONS 89,219. 251.

28 TAXABLE INCOME -85,569. -251. NONE
BEFORE NOL & SPDED

29 NOL DEDUCTION 8,448, 14,
SPECIAL DEDUCTIONS

30 TAXABLE INCOME -94,017, -365. NONE

STMT. 3



- 02 00031 J)815-1252
Xx001 08721/90

USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES STATEMENT 4
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027 22-2303184

FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89
CONSOLIDATED PAGE ONE SCHEDULES

========_=_===__-___::__::_________::_::::::___::===========================_--...

INTEREST (LINE 5)
1 USR INDUSTRIES, INC.
MISC INTEREST INCOME 5,154,
suBTOTAL 5,154,
2 USR METALS, INC.
NOTES RECEIVABLE 1,883.
sugToTAL 1,883.
3 USR LIGHTING, INC.
NOTES RECEIVABLE 36,346.
SUBTOTAL ) 36,346,
5 550 POB, INC.

THE HOUSTON PHOENIX CO., LTD.

PARTNERSHIP PER K-1 63.
HOUSTON-PHOENIX CO., LTD-ADVANCE 4,023,
SUBTOTAL 4,086.

TOTAL INTEREST W7,4869.

STMT, 4



- 02 00032 . .0815-1252

XX001 08/21/90
USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES STATEMENT 5
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027 22-2303184

FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89
CONSOLIDATED PAGE ONE SCHEDULES

OTHER INCOME (LINE 10)
1 USR INDUSTRIES, INC.
INCOME FROM OIL AND GAS 2,784,

SUBTOTAL

~N
-

~J
09}

£

2 USR METALS, INC.

MISCELLANEOQOUS INCOME 6,651,
SEC. 481 VACATION ACCRUAL 600.
SUBTOTAL 7,281,

5 550 P0OB, INC.

ORDINARY (LOSS) rROM THE HOUSTON

PHOENIX CO., LTD. PARTNERSHIP -436.
SUBTOTAL -u36.
TOTAL OTHER INCOME ‘ _ 9,599,

TAXES (LINE 17)
1 USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

PAYROLL TAXES 8,457,
SEVERANCE TAXES 93,
PROPERTY TAX - 496,
FRANCHISE TAX 1,710.
SUBTOTAL 10,754,

2 USR METALS, INC.

STATE TAXES BASED ON CAPITAL, 8,416.
SURPLUS & NETWORTH

SUBTOTAL 8,416,

STMT. 5



- 02 00033 Lw0815-1252
XX001 08/21/90

USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027
FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89

CONSOLIDATED PAGE ONE SCHEDULES

TAXES (LINE 17) (CONTINUED)

3 USR LIGHTING, INC.

NEW JERSEY INCOME TAXES

SUBTOTAL

4 USR CHEMICALS, INC.

STATE & LOCAL TAXES
SUBTOTAL

TOTAL TAXES

STATEMENT
22-2303184
1,278
1,278
19.
19.
20,467

STMT, &



- 02 C0034 . JB15-1252
XX001 08721790

USR INDUSTRIES, INC., AND SUBSIDIARIES
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027
FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89

CONSOLIDATED PAGE ONE SCHEDULES

OTHER DEDUCTIONS (LINE 26)
1 USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

LEASE OPERATING EXPENSES
MEALS AND ENTERTAINMENT
AUTOMOTIVE MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

CONTRACT LABOR

INSURANCE

TELEPHONE & TELEGRAPH

POSTAGE

AUDIT AND ACCOUNTING

LEGAL AND PPOFESSIONAL

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

DIRECTORS FEES

PUBLIC RELATICONS & S H MEETING
MISCELLANEOQUS :

PRINTING

BANK CHARGES

TRANSFER AGENT FEES

COMPUTER SERVICE

FILING FEES

PENSION CONTRIBUTION
ALLOCATION OF G&A EXPENSES TO SUBS
TRAVEL AND LODGING

CORPORATE SERVICES -

SUBTOTAL

1,473,
12,390.
3,487.
1,117,
1,030.
15,407,
3,271,
1,667,
23,400.
340,361,
345.
15,000.
3,367.
201.
14‘,315-
200.
1,519,
2,500.
250.
1,889.
-437,587.
7,977,
185.

STMT,

7

STATEMENT
22-2303184

13,744,



- 02 00035 L80B15-1252
XX001 08/21/90 ‘

USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES STATEMENT 8
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027 22-2303184

FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89
CONSOLIDATED PAGE ONE SCHEDULES

OTHER DEDUCTIONS (LINE 26) (CONTINUED)
2 USR METALS, INC.

TRAVEL _ 3,694,
MEALS & ENTERTAINMENT 2,269.
INSURANCE 4,627,
POSTAGE 482,
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 652.
MISCELLANEOUS 7,270.
COMMISSIONS 1,718,
OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,769,
DATA PROCESSING 1,060,
ADVERT. & MKTG, 6,614,
TELEPHONE 1,496,
G & A ALLOCATION 196,914,
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES “,261.
SUBTOTAL 232,826.

3 USR LIGHTING, INC,

LEGAL -121,
G & A ALLOCATION 87,517,

SUBTOTAL 87,3%6.

5 550 POB, INC.

MISCELLANEOUS 460.
G & A ALLOCATION 43,759,
SUBTOTAL 44,219,

- & METALS FABRICATOR INC

FILING FEES 51.
RESIDENT AGENT FEE 200.
SUBTOTAL Z251.
TOTAL OTHER DEDUCTIONS 378,436,

STMT. 8



- 02 00036 Lo0815-1252
xX001 08/21/90

USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
77027

HOUSTON, TEXAS

FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89

OPERATING LOSS CARRYOVER (LINE 29A)

1 USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

NET

NON-SRLY NOL CARRYOVER _
.
> USR METALS, INC.
NON-SRLY NOL CARRYOVER x
O
3 ySR LIGHTING, INC.
NON-SALY NOL CARRYOVER ,
L
4 USR CHEMICALS, INC.
NON-SRLY NOL CARRYOVER |
e
5 550 POB, INC.
NON-SRLY NOL CARRYOVER

SUBTOTAL

& METALS FABRICATOR INC

NON-SRLY NOL CARRYOVER

SUBTOTAL

TOTAL NET OPERATING LOSS CARRYOVER



- 02 00037 .00815-1252

XX001 08/21/90
USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES STATEMENT 10
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027 22-2303184

FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89
CONSOLIDATED COST OF GOODS SOLD SUMMARY

EE T L E R R T 2 T L 1 T 3 T E T T E T T L R b R N N D D

COMBINED ELIMINATIONS  ADJUSTMENTS  CONSOLIDATES
TCTALS TOTALS

1 BEGINNING INVENTORY 25,179, 25,17
2 PURCHASES 52,311, 527511
3 COST OF LABOR 91,091, 31 301
4A ADDL. SEC.263A COS Z801. g0t
4B OTHER COSTS 77,765, 77 765
5 TOTAL COST OF GOODS 245,545, 265, 545
6 LESS ENDING INV. 230 464, 2306 .
7 COST OF GOODS SOLD 222,081, 222,08

STMT. 10



02 00038 ..0815-1252

XX001 08/21/90
USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES STATEMENT 11
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027 22-2303184

FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89
CONSOLIDATED COST OF GOODS SOLD SUMMARY

eemoESEE oSS CCRECESSSES SIS SSSS S S SSS S S SSCS S SSSCSXSCSCSCSSSSSCSES ST =SS SS=SS=TSS=S==S=

1 2 3 4
USR USR METALS, USR LIGHTING, USR
INDUSTRIES, INC, INC. CHEMICALS,
INC. . INC.
22-2303184 22-2270166 22-2270165 22-2270153
1 BEGINNING INVENTORY 25,179. N
2 PURCHASES ' 52,311,
3 COST OF LABOR 91,091,
4A ADDL. SEC.263A COS -801.
4B OTHER COSTS 77,765.
5 TOTAL COST OF GOODS 245,545, o
6 LESS ENDING INV. 23,464,
7 COST OF GOODS SOLD 222,081,

STMT., 11



- 02 00039 Lo0815-1252

XX001 08/21/90
USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES STATEMENT 12
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027 22-2303184

FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89
CONSOLIDATED COST OF GOODS SOLD SUMMARY

5 6 7
550 P0OB, INC. METALS USR NATURAL
FABRICATOR RESOURCES,
INC INC.
76-0231826 76-0159561 22-2303171

1 BEGINNING INVENTORY
2 PURCHASES

3 COST OF LABOR

4A ADDL. SEC.263A COS
4B OTHER CQSTS

5 TOTAL COST OF GOODS
&€ LESS ENDING INV.

7 COST OF GOODS SCLD

STMT, 12



- 02 00040 L80815-1252
XX001 08/21/90 :

USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES STATEMENT 13
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027 22f230318&

FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE A - COST 0F<GOODS-SOLD

ADDITIONAL SEC. 263A COSTS (LINE4A)

2 USR METALS, INC.

SEC. 263(A) ADJUSTMENT -801.
SUBTOTAL ' -201.
TOTAL ADDITIOMAL SEC., 263A COSTS -501.

OTHER COSTS (LINE 4B)
"2 USR METALS, INC.

PAYROLL TAXES 10,266.
HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE 10,273.
UTILITIES 22,332.
REPAIRS 999,
PRODUCTION SUPPLIES 26,415,
FREIGHT 0QUT 873.
FREIGHT IN 1,628.
PLANT SERVICES -826.
SEC. 481 ADJUSTMENT -113.
ART PHOTO CHARGES 4,343,
DEPRECIATION 1,775.
SUBTOTAL 77,765,

TOTAL OTHER COSTS 77,765,

STMT. 13



- 02 00041 Lg0815-1252

XX001 08/21/90
USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES STATEMENT 14
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027 22-2303184

FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89
CONSOLIDATED COMPENSATION OF OFFICERS

NAME TITLE TIME PERCENT STOCK AMOUNT
SOCIAL SECURITY NO & ADDRESS DEVOTED COMM PREF COMPENSATION

1 USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

R.T. MCELVENNY JR PRES PART 3.9 N/ A 40,000.
386-40-9738 550 POST 0AK BLVD SUITE 545,HOUSTON, TX 77027

J.C. WELBORN SEC PART NONE N/ A 12,000.
452-74-9297 £50 POST 0AK BLVD SUITE 545,HOUSTON, TX 77027

S.C. MILLER TRES PART NONE N/ A 46,000.
449-78-5269 550 POST OAK BLVD SUITE 545,HOUSTON, TX 77027

SUBTOTAL - 98,000.
5 550 FOB, INC.

STEPHEM C. MILLER : PRES PART NONE NCNE 2Z,500.
449-78-5269 550 POST OAK BLVD, #545,HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027

SUBTOTAL 22,500.

LESS: AMOUNTS CLAIMED IN SCHEDULE A
TOTAL COMPENSATION OF OFFICERS 120,500.

STMT. 14



- 02 00042 Lo0815-1252
XX001 08/21/90 .

USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
HOUSTON, TEXAS ' 77027
FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89

PAGE 3 SCHEDULE

QUESTION I(1) PAGE 3 FORM 1120
A) SEE FORM 851

STATEMENT

22-2303184

STMT,

15

15



02 00043

XX001 08B/21/90

)1815-1252

USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
HOQUSTON, TEXAS
FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12

77027

~-31-89

BEGINNING CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

STATEMENT 16

22-2303184

N -

OOwWO~NOWM DS W

—_
—_—

12
13

14

15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23
24

25

27

ASSETS

CASH

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
LESS ALL. BAD DEBT
INVENTORIES

US GOVT OBLIGATIONS
TAX-EXEMPT SECURITY
OTHER CURRENT ASSET
LOANS TO STKHLD.
MORTGAGE & REAL EST
OTHER INVESTMENTS
FIXED DEPR., ASSETS
LESS ACC. DEFR.
DEPLETABLE ASSETS
LESS ACC. DEPLETION
LAND

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
LESS ACC. AMORT.
QTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
MTGES .NOTES-CURRENT
QOTHER CURRENT LIaA,
LOANS FROM STKHLD.
MTGES .NOTES-LONG-T.
OTHER LIABILITIES
PREFERRED STOCK
COMMON STOCK
PAID-IN SURPLUS
RET.EARNINGS-AFPR.
RET.EARNINGS-UNAFPPR
LESS TREASURY STOCK

TOTAL LIABILITIES

COMBINED ELIMINATIONS
TOTALS

13,418,

152,966.

25,066,

978,030. -579,557.

4,410,108. -2,662,058.,

1,650,881.
1,245,700.
123,966.
123,966.

550, 369.

ADJUSTMENTS

315,986.
147,956,

829,659, ~-579,557.

745,852,

994,669, 14,
3,027,505. -2,662,044.

a73,713.

CONSOLIDATECD
TOTALS

STMT.

16



- 02 00044
xX001 08/21/90
USR INDUSTRIES,
HOUSTON, TEXAS
FOR TAX YEAR ENDED:

INC.
12

BEGINNING CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS

CASH

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
LESS ALL. BAD DEBT
INVENTCRIES

US GOVT OBLIGATIONS
TAX-EXEMPT SECURITY
OTHER CURRENT ASSET
LOANS TO STKHLD.
MORT34A%5Z & REAL EST
OTHER INYESTMENTS
FIXED DEPR. ASSETS
LESS ACC. DEPR.
DEPLETABLE ASSETS
LESS ACC. DEPLETION
LAND

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
LESS ACC. AMORT,.
OTHER ASSETS

N -

(DWW L&

'y
-—

RN
[FNR AN

—
£

-
(9]

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
MTGES.NOTES-CURRENT
QTHER CURRENT LIA.
LCANS FRCM STKHLD.
MTGES .NOTES-LONG-T.
OTHER LI:BILITIES
PREFERRED STOCK
COMMON 370CK
PAID-IN SURPLUS
RET.CARNINGS-APPR.
RET.EARNINGS-UNAPPR
LESS TRZASURY STOCK

16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25
26

27 TOTAL LIABILITIES

LoJdB815-1252

AND SUBSIDI&RIES

77027

-31-89

USR
INDUSTRIES,
INC.

22-2303184

USR METALS,
INC.

22-2270166

2,572.
6,424,

431,827.

704,167,
«1,230.
28,338,

123,966.

123,966.

263,392,
167,954,

264,000.
867,074,

294,655,
365,461,

495,446,

8,669,
134,479,

25,0¢6.

210,193.

NCNE
869,606.
864,580.

STATEMENT 17
22-2303184
3 4
USR LIGHTING, USR
INC. CHEMICALS,
INC.
22-2270165 22-2270153
2,111 NO I
12,063
27,666,
739,945,
352,782.
471,751
900,754 NOLi
7464 6¢ .
78,778
1.
851,544 205,17¢
-30,313 -205,2¢4¢
200,754 MOME

STMT, 17



- 02 00045
XX001 08/21/90

L_.JB815-1252

USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
77027

HOUSTON, TEXAS
FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89

BEGINNING CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

FEE F E E r E R T E F F F r E E L T T e

550 POB, INC,

76-0231826
ASSETS

N o

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
LESS ALL. BAD DEBT
INVENTORIES

US GOVT OBLIGATIONS
TAX-EXEMPT SECURITY
OTHER CURRENT ASSET
LOANS TO STKHLD.
MORTGAGE & REAL EST
OTHER INVESTMENTS
FIXED DEPR. ASSETS
LESS ACC. DEPR.
DEPLETABLE ASSETS
LESS ACC. DEPLETION
LAND

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
LESS ACC. AMORT,.
OTHER ASSETS

OOVO N & W

—
—_

Y
[P RN

—
£

-
w

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

16 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 80.

17 MTGES .NOTES-CURRENT
18 OTHER CURRENT LIA.
19 LOANS FROM STKHLD.
20 MTGES .NOTES-LONG-T,
21 OTHER LIABILITIES
22 PREFERRED STOCK

COMMON STOCK 10.
44,990,

23 PAID-IN SURPLUS

24 RET.EARNINGS-APPR,
25 RET.EARNINGS-UNAPPR
26 LESS TREASURY STOCK

27 TOTAL LIABILITIES

CASH 66.

109,237,

500, 000.

579,490.

-15,267.

STATEMENT
22-2303184
6 7
METALS USR NATURAL
FABRICATOR RESOURCES,
INC INC.
76-0159561 22-2303171
NONE
199,107
1,205,941
NONE
NONE
1,405,048 NONE
1.
1,205,939.
199, 108. NOME
1,405,048 NONE

STMT. 18



- 02 00046
XX001 08/21/90
USR INDUSTRIES, INC,
HOUSTON, TEXAS

FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12

ENDING CONSOLIDATED B8A

ASSETS

CASH
ACCOUNTS RECZIVABLE
LESS ALL. 2.0 DEBT
INVENTQRIES
US GOVT OBLIGATIONS
TAX-EXEMPT SECURITY
OTHER CURRENT ASSET
LOANS TO STKHLD.
MORTGAGE & REAL
OTHER INVESTHENTS
FIXED DEPR. ASSETS
LESS ACC. DEPR.
DEPLETABLE ASSETS
LESS ACC. DEPLETIOCN
12 LAND
13 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
LESS ACC. AMORT.
14 OTHER ASSETS

N -

m

ST

OOV NOW»M Lo W

—_
-

15 TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

16 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

17 MTGES.NOTES-CURRENT

18 OTHER CURRENT LIA.

19 LOANS FROM STKHLD.

20 MTGES.NOTES-LONG-T.

21 OTHER LIABILITIES

22 PREFERRED STOCK
COMMON STOCK

23 PAID-IN SURPLUS

24 RET.EARNINGS-APPR.

25 RET.EARNINGS-UNAPPR

26 LESS TREASURY STOQCK

27 TOTAL LIABILITIES

AND SUBSIDIARIES

77027

-31-89
LANCE SHEET

COMBINED
TOTALS

ELIMINATIONS

ADJUSTMENTS

STATEMENT 19
22-2303184

CONSOLIDATEC
TOTALS

758,580.
46,223,

3,735,530.
1,658,633,
1,310,423,
117,704,
117,704,

473,207.

-460,710.

-3,328,832.

“«06,698,
1,658,633,
1,310,423,

117,704,

117,704,

“473,207.

264,631,
123,954,
603,268.
745,551,

994, 669.
3,027,505.

-157,009.

-460,710.

566,774,

=14,

-2,662,044,

264,631

123,954

142,558
78,777

994,655.
365,661,

-157,0009.

STMT., 19



STATEMENT 2¢

22-230318¢4

USR
INC.

1
205,1?6.

-205,26+,

- 02 00047 LouB15-1252
XX001 08s/21/90 ‘
USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027
FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89
ENDING CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
1 2 3
USR USR METALS, USR LIGHTING,
INDUSTRIES, INC. INC.
INC.
22-2303184 22-2270166 22-2270165
ASSETS = mmmmmm o m e o e e e e -
1 CASH 852. 20,491, 23,248,
2 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 44,495, 79,807. 51,216,
LESS ALL. BAD DEBT
3 INVENTORIES 22,550.
4 US GOVT OBLIGATIONS
5 TAX-EXEMPT SECURITY
& OTHER CURRENT ASSET 291,809. 246,010. 21,205,
7 LOANS TO STKHLD. 64,223,
8 MORTZAGE & REAL EST
9 OTHER INVESTMENTS 2,122,891, 1.
10 FIXED DEPR. ASSETS 41,974, 876,714, 739,945,
LESS ACC. DEPR, 31,336, 867,582. 411,505.
11 DEPLETABLE ASSETS 117,704,
LESS ACC. DEPLETION 117,704,
12 LAND
13 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
LESS ACC. AMORT.
14 QTHER ASSETS NONE 473,207,
15 TOTAL ASSETS 2,514,908 377,991, 898,016
LIABILITIES
16 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 234,352, 30,279
17 MTGES .NOTES-CURRENT 123,954, .
18 OTHER CURRENT LIA. 137,000. 4,757 801.
19 LOANS FROM STKHLD.
20 MTGES.NOTES-LONG-T.
21 OTHER LIABILITIES 666,774, 78,777
22 PREFERRED STOCK
COMMON STOCK 994,655, 1. 1.
23 PAID-IN SURPLUS 365,461, 354,395, 851,544
24 RET.EARNINGS-APPR.
25 RET.EARNINGS-UNAPPR -7,288. -11,441, -33,107
26 LESS TREASURY STOCK
27 TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,514,908 377,991 898,016

STMT. 20



XX001

USR INDUSTRIES,
HOUSTON,
FOR TAX YEAR ENDED:

02 00048
08721/90

INC.
TEXAS

12

L.JB15-1252

ENDING CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

~N

OVO~NOV & W

—_
—

12
13

14

15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25
26

27

ASSETS

CASH

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
LESS ALL. BAD DEBT
INVENTORIES

US GOVT OBLIGATIONS
TAX-EXEMPT SECURITY
OTHER CURRENT ASSET
LOANS TO STKHLD.
MORTGAGE & RE&L EST
OTHER INVESTHMENTS

FIXED DEPR. ASSETS
LESS ACC. DEPR.
DEPLETABLE ASSETS
LESS ACC. DEPLETION
LAND

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
LESS ACC. AMORT.

OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
MTGES .NOTES-CURRENT
OTHER CURRENT LIA.
LOANS FROM STKHLD.
MTGES .NOTES-LONG-T.
OTHER LIABILITIES
PREFERRED STOCK
COMMON STOCK
PAID-IN SURPLUS
RET.EARNINGS-APPR,
RET.EARNINGS-UMAPPR
LESS TREASURY STOCK

TOTAL LIABILITIES

AND SUBSIDIARIES

STATEMENT
22-2303184

USR NATURAL
RESOURCES,
INC.

22-2303171

NONE

77027
-31-89
5 6
550 POB, INC. METALS
FABRICATOR
INC
76-0231826 76-0159561
160.
NONE 198,856
406,697, 1,205,941,
406,857, 1,604,797
NONE
460,623,
10. 1.
44,990. 1,205,939,
-98,766. 198,857.
406,857, 1,404,797

STMT. 21

21



02 00049

L80815-1252
08s/21/%0 .

XX001

AND SUBSIDIARIES
77027

USR INDUSTRIES,
HOUSTON, TEXAS
FOR TAX YEAR ENDED:

INC.
12-31-89
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET SCHEDULES

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS (LINE &)
1 USR INOUSTRIES,
PREPAID EXPENSES
STOCK HELD FOR SALE
INTERCOMPANY RECEIVABLE
A/R-HOUSTON PHOENIX CO
SUBTOTAL
Z2 USR METALS, INC.

INTERCOMPANY RECEIVABLES
PREPAID EXPENSES

SUBTOTAL
3 USR LIGHTING, INC,

PREPAID EXPENSES
INTERCOMPANY RECEIVABLES

SUBTOTAL
5 550 P0OB, INC.
RECEIVABLE-HOUSTON-PHOENIX CO.

SUBTOTAL

6 METALS FABRICATOR INC

INTERCOMPANY RECEIVABLES
 SUBTOTAL
8 ELIMINATIONS
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
SUBTOTAL

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

217,
200,000.
143,705,

87,905.

431,827,

209,523.
670.

STATEMENT
22-2303184

3618,

198,856.

-460,710.

2¢
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XX001 08/21/90 :

USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES STATEMENT 23
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027 22-2303184

FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET SCHEDULES

OTHER INVESTMENTS (LINE 9)
1 USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

USR CHEMICALS INC 205,177, 205,177,
PINNACLE PETROLEUM 580,76. NCNE
UNATCO 667,074, £66,774,
KEP RESOURCES 500. NONE
METALS FABRICATION INC 1,205,840, 1,205,940.
550 POB, INC. 45,000, 45,000.

SUBTOTAL 2,704,167, 2,122,891,

2 USR METALS, INC.
INVESTMENT IN MULTIMETALS NONE 1.
SUBTOTAL T --———----—;?
5 550 P0OB, INC.
INVESTMENT IN HOUSTON-PHOENIX 500,00C0. u06,697,

SUBTOTAL 500,0C00. 406,697,

6 METALS FABRICATOR INC

USR METALS INC 354,396, 354,396,
USR LIGHTING INC 851,545 821,545,
SUBTOTAL 205,501, 1,208,941,
8 ELIMINATIONS
OTHER INVESTMENTS -2,562,028. -3,328,832.
SUBTOTAL 2,662,068, 3,320,832,
TOTAL OTHER INVESTMENTS 1,748,050, 406,698,
STHT 23



- 02 0005 1 L-JB15-1252

XX001 08721790
USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES STATEMENT 24
HOUSTON, TEXAS . 77027 22-2303184

FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET SCHEDULES

OTHER ASSETS (LINE 14)
2 USR METALS, INC.

NOTE RECEIVABLE 78,518, NCNE

SUBTOTAL 78,518,

3 USR LIGHTING, INC.

RENT DEPOSIT 63,482. 63,"482.
NOTE REC LONG TERM 4«08,269. 409,725,

SUBTOTAL 471,751, 473,207,
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 580,369. 473,207.

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (LINE 18)

1 USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

ACCRUED PROFESSIONAL FEES 124,000. 122,000.
ACCRUED SALARY & WAGES NONE NONE
ACCRUED DIRECTOR'S FEES 120,0C0. 1%,000.

SUBTOTAL 244,000, 137,000.

Z USR METALS, INC.

ACCRUED SALARIES 3,157, 4,757,

SUBTOTAL 5,137, 4,757,

3 USR LIGHTING, INC.
CURRENT PORTION OF L/T LEASE e, 801.

SUBTOTAL TL4, 801.

STMT. 24
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XX001 08/21/90 .

USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES STATEMENT 25
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027 22-2303184

FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET SCHEDULES

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (LINE 18) (CONTINUED)
4 USR CHEMICALS, INC.
INTERCOMPANY PAYABLE 68. 87.
susToTAL 8. 57
5 550 POB, INC.
INTERCOMPANY PAYABLE 579,490, ué0,423,

SUBTQOTAL 579,4%0. «€(C,823.

8 ELIMINATIONS

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES -579,557. -460,710.
SUBTOTAL -579,557. -460,710.

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 249,202, 142,558,

OTHER LIABILITIES (LINE 21)
1 USR INDUSTRIES, INC.
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AFFILIATED £67,374, €66,774,

SUBTOTAL 547,374, £66,774,

3 USR LIGHTING, INC,.

CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATION 52,078. 61,277.
SECURITY DEPOSIT 16,700. 17,500.
SUBTOTAL 78,778. 78,777.

8 ELIMINATIONS

OTHER LIABILITIES -666,774,
SUBTOTAL 666,774,
TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES 745,852, 78,777.



- 02 00053 .d0815-1252

XX001 08/21/90
USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES STATEMENT 2¢
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027 22-2303184

FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET SCHEDULES

PAID IN CAPITAL (LINE 23)
T USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

PAID-IN OR CAPITAL SURPLUS 365,461, 365,461,
SUBTOTAL 365,461, 365,461,

2 USR METALS, INC,.

PAID-IN OR CAPITAL SURPLUS 354,395, 354,395.
SUBTZTAL 354,295, 354,395

3 USR LIGHTING, INC.
PAID-IN OR CAPITAL SURPLUS 851,544, 851,544,
SUBTOTAL Cssusea. gsrlsaa.
4 USR CHEMICALS, INC.
PAID-IN OR CAPITAL SURPLUS 208,176, 205,176,
SUBTOTAL 205,176, 205,176,
5 550 POB, INC.
PAID-IN OR CAPITAL SURPLUS 46,990, 44,9290,
susroTAL 7 w00, «s,290.
& METALS FABRICATOR INC
PAID-IN OR CAPITAL SURPLUS 1,202,339, 1,205,939,

SUBTOTAL 1,205,939, 1,205,939.

8 ELIMINATIONS

PAID IN CAPITAL SURPLUS -2,562,044, -2,662,044,
SUBTOTAL ~2,662,044, -2,662,044,
TOTAL PAID IN CAPITAL 365,461. 365,461,



- 02 00054 . JB15-1252
XX001 08s/21/90

USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027
FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89

STATEMENT 27
22-2303184

RECONCILIATION OF CONSOLIDATED M-1 AND M-2 SCHEDULES

COMBINED ELIMINATIONS ADJUSTMENTS  CONSOLIDATED
TOTALS TOTALS
SCHEDULE M=1 mmm oo oo o oo e e oo e ..
1 NET INCOME PER BOOK -630,722. -630,7:
2 FEDERAL INCOME TAX
3 EXCESS CAP. LOSSES 1,609,189. 1,609, 1¢
4 TAX. INC. NOT RECRD 227. 2:
5 EXP. RECRD. NOT DED.
DEPRECIATION 2,754, 2,7t
CONT. CARRYOVERS
TRAVEL & ENTERTAIN. 3,664, 3,6¢
OTHER 15,790. 15,7¢¢
6  TOTAL 1-5 1,000,902, 1,000, 9¢:

7 EXEMPT INCOME
TAX-EXEMPT INT,

OTHER 1,421,981, 1,421,961
8 DED. IN RET. NOT BOOK

DEPRECIATION

CONT. CARRYOVERS

OTHER 14,300. 14,30
9 TOTAL 7-8 1,436,281 1,436,26"
10 INCOME(LINE 28 P1) -435,379 -435,370

SCHEDULE M-2
1 BAL.BEG.OF YEAR 473,713, w73,713
2 NET INCOME PER BOOK -630,722. -630,722
3 OTHER INCREASES
4 TOTAL 1-3 -157,009. -157,0C3
5 DISTRIBUTICNS

CASH

STOCK

PROPERTY
6 OTHER DECREASES
7 TOTAL 5-6
8 BAL. END OF YEAR ~157,009 -157,009



- 02 00055 L J815-1252
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USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES STATEMENT 23
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027 22-2303184
FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89
RECONCILIATION OF CONSOLIDATED M-1 AND M-2 SCHEDULES
1 2 3 4
USR USR METALS,  USR LIGHTING, USR
INDUSTRIES, INC. INC. CHEMICALS,
INC. INC.
22-2303184 22-2270166 22-2270165 22-227015"
SCHEDULE M=1  mmmmmmmmmmee oo oo DT T DT geTeerUioe
1 NET INCOME PER RBOOK -502,734. -41,425, -2,7% -
2 FEDERAL INCOME TAX
3 EXCESS CAP. LOSSES 1,609, 189,
4 TAX. INC. NOT RECRD 600.
5 EXP. RECRD. NOT DED.
DEPRECIATION 1,527, 1,227.
CONT. CARRYOVERS
TRAVEL & ENTERTAIN. 3,097. 567.
OTHER 15,500. 263. 27
6 TOTAL 1-5 1,126,579, -38,768 -2,767 -
7 EXEMPT INCOME
TAX-EXEMPT INT.
OTHER 1,403,925. 282. 16,077
8 DED. IN RET. NOT BOOK
DEPRECIATION
CONT. CARRYOVERS
OTHER 14,300
9 TOTAL 7-8 1,403,925 14,582 16,077
10 INCOME(LINE 28 P1) =277, 366 -53,350 -18, 844 —13
SCHEDULE M-2
1 BAL.BEG.OF YEAR 495,446, 29,984, -30,313. -205,245.
2 NET INCOME PER BOOK -502,7346. -41,425. ~20 794 “13
3 OTHER INCREASES
4 TOTAL 1-3 -7,288. -11, 441 -33,107 -205, 26w
5 DISTRIBUTIONS
CASH
STOCK
PROPERTY
6 OTHER DECREASES
7 TOTAL 5-6
8 BAL. END OF YEAR -7,288. -11,441 -33,107 -205,260
STHMT 28
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Xxx001 08721790

USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES STATEMENT 29
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027 22-2303184

FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89
RECONCILIATION OF CONSOLIDATED M-1 AND M-2 SCHEDULES

550 POB, INC. METALS USR NATURAL
FABRICATOR RESOURCES,
INC INC.

76-0231826 76-0159561 22-2303171
SCHEDULE M=1 = ==m==mmmmmmmo comoomoeeooe e

NET INCOME PER BOOK -83,499, -251. NONE
FEDERAL INCOCHE TaX

EXCESS CAP. LOSSES

TAX. INC. NOT RECRD -373.

EXP. RECRD. NOT DED.

DEPRECIATION

CONT. CARRYQVERS

TRAVEL & ENTERTAIN,

OTHER

LN

6 TOTAL 1-5 -83,872. =251, NONE

7 EXEMPT INCOME

TAX-EXEMPT INT.

OTHER 1,697.
8 DED. IN RET. NOT BOOK

DEPRECIATION

CONT. CARRYOVERS

OTHER

9 TOTAL 7-8 1,697,

10 INCOME(CLINE 28 P1) -85,569. -251. NONE

SCHEDULE M-2

BAL.BEG.OF YEAR -15,267. 199, 108. NONE
NET INCOME PER BOOK -83,499. -251. NONE
OTHER INCREASES

(NN o

4 TOTAL 1-3 -98,766. 198,857, NONE

5 DISTRIBUTIONS
CASH
STOCK
PROPERTY

6 OTHER DECREASES

7 TOTAL 5-6

8 BAL. END OF YEAR -98,766. 198,857. NONE



- 02 00057 ¢ JB15-1252

XXx001 08/21/90 .
USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES ' STATEMENT 30
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027 22-2303184

FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89

CONSOLIDATED M-1 AND M-2 SCHEDULES

TAXABLE INCOME NOT RECORDED ON BOOKS (M-1 LINE 4)
2 USR METALS, INC.
VACATION ACCRUAL SEC. 481 600.
suBTOTAL T 600.
5 550 POB, INC.

NET LOSS FROM THE HOUSTON-PHOENIX

CO., LTD. PARTNERSHIP ~436.
INTEREST INCOME FROM HOUSTON-
PHOENIX CO., LTD. PARTNERSHIP 63.
SUBTOTAL -373.
TOTAL TAXABLE INCOME NOT RECORDED ON BOOKS 227.

EXPENSES RECORDED ON BOOKS AND NOT DEDUCTED (M-1 LINE 5)
1 USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

IMPAIRMENT OF NON-PRODUCING PROP. 500.
ACCRUED DIRECTOR'S FEES 1%,000.
" SUBTOTAL 15,500.

2 USR METALS, INC.

VACATION ACCRUAL 150.
SEC. 481 ADJUSTMENT 113,
SUBTOTAL 263,

3 USR LIGHTING, INC.

PENALTY-NJ CBT 12/86 27.
SUBTOTAL 27.
TOTAL EXPENSES RECORDED ON BOOKS AND NOT DEDUCTED 15,720.

STMT. 30D



- 02 00058 L_.JB15-1252

Xx001 08/21/90 .
USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES STATEMENT  3-
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027 22-2303184

FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89
CONSQLIDATED M=-1 AND M-2 SCHEDULES

INCOME ON BOOKS AND NOT INCLUDED IN RETURN (M-1 LINE 7)
1 USR INDUSTRIES, INC.

LOSS OF UNATCO -300.
MARKET WRITE DOWN OF PINNACLE STK -151,702.
EQUITY IN EARNINGS OF GOLDEN OIL -171,863,
GAIN/LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF ASSETS 1,727,7°90.
SUBTOTAL 1,403,925,

2 USR METALS, INC.
AMORTIZATION OF NOTE DISCOUNT 282.
susTOTAL Z282.
3 USR LIGHTING, INC.
AMORTIZATION OF NOTE DISCOUNT 16,077.

SUBTOTAL 16,077,

5 550 POB, INC.

EQUITY IN NET EARNINGS OF LTD PTRS 1,697,
SUBTOTAL 1,697,
TOTAL INCOME ON BOOKS AND NOT INCLUDED IN RETURN 1,421,981,

STMT., 31
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Xx001 08/21/90
USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES STATEMENT 32
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027 22-2303184

FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89
CONSOLIDATED M-1 AND M-2 SCHEDULES

DEDUCTIONS NOT CHARGED AGAINST BOOK INCOME (M-1 LINE 8)
2 USR METALS, INC.

ROUNDING 1.
UNICAP ADJUSTMENT -801.
BAD DEBTS 15,100.
SUBTOTAL 14,3500.
TOTAL DEDUCTIONS NOT CHARGED AGAINST BOOK INCOME 14,300.

STMT. 32
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USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027
EOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89

COMBINED ELIMINATIONS
TOTALS

GeHEDULE O oot T
pART I--SHORT TERAM GAINS & LOSSES

SHORT TERM GAIN (LOSS)
UNUSED CAP. LOSS CARRY 266,776,

NET SHORT GAIN -2466,776.

PART II--LONG TERM GAINS & LOSSES

SECTION 1231 GAIN
LONG TERM GAIN (LOSS) -1,609,189.

NET LONG GAIN -1,609,189.
PARTIII-‘SUMMARY OF CAPITAL GAINS

EXCESS SHORT OVER LONG
EXCESS LONG OVER SHORT

NET CAPITAL GAIN

FORM 4797
PART 1--SECTION 1231 GAIN OR LOSS

GAIN FROM FORM 4684
GAIN PART 111
QTHER 1231 GAIN (LOSS) -118,601.

NET 1231 GAIN _ -118,601.
PART 11--ORDINARY GAINS & LOSSES

GAIN(LOSS) FORM 45684

SECTION 1231 LOSS -118,601.
GAIN PART 111

OTHER GAIN OR LOSS

NET ORDINARY GAIN -118,601.



- 02 00061 L 815-1252
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USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027
FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE D & FORM 4797 SUMMARY

STATEMENT 34

22-2303184

1 2
USR USR METALS,
INDUSTRIES, INC.
INC.
22-2303184 22-2270166

SCHEDULE D ===mmmmmmmmmmm oo D

PART I--SHORT TERM GAINS & LOSSES

SHORT TERM GAIN (LOSS)
UNUSED CAP. LOSS CARRY 246,776,

NET SHORT GAIN -246,776.
PART II--LONG TERM GAINS & LOSSES

SECTION 1231 GAIN
LONG TERM GAIN (LOSS) -1,609,189.

NET LONG GAIN -1,609,189,
PARTIII--SUMMARY OF CAPITAL GAINS

EXCESS SHORT OVER LONG
EXCESS LONG OVER SHORT

NET CAPITAL GAIN

FORM 4797
PART I--SECTION 1231 GAIN OR LOSS
GAIN FROM FORM 4684

GAIN PART III
OTHER 1231 GAIN- (LOSS) -118,601.

MET 1231 GAIN -118,601.
PART II--ORDINARY GAINS & LOSSES

GAIN(LOSS) FORM 4684

SECTION 1231 LOSS -118,601.
GAIN PART III

OTHER GAIN OR LOSS

NET ORDINARY GAIN -118,601.

USR LIGHTING,
INC.

22-2270165

USR
CHEMICALS,
INC.

22-2270153

STMT.

34
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XX001 08/721/90
USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES STATEMENT 35
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027 22-2303184

FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE D & FORM 4797 SUMMARY

:::‘_‘::::====——-———=-===============:=:=========:===:==::==:::::::::::::::::‘-———

5 6 7
550 POB, INC. METALS USR NATURAL
FABRICATOR RESOURCES,
INC INC.
76-0231826 76-0159561 22-2303171

SCHEDULE D =====mmmmmomos ooomoooooos e
PART I--SHORT TERM GAINS & LOSSES

SHORT TERM GAIN (LOSS)
UNUSED CAP. LOSS CARRY

NET SHORT GAIN
PART II--LONG TERM GAINS & LOSSES

SECTION 1231 GAIN
LONG TERM GAIN (LOSS).

NET LONG GAIN
PARTIII--SUMMARY OF CAPITAL GAINS

EXCESS SHORT OQVER LONG
EXCESS LONG OVER SHORT -

NET CAPITAL GAIN

FORM 4797
PART I--SECTION 1231 GAIN OR LOSS

GAIN FROM FORM 4584
GAIN PART III .
OTHER 1231 GAIN (LOSS)

NET 1231 GAIN
PART II--ORDINARY GAINS & LOSSES

GAIN(LOSS) FORM ueB4
SECTION 1231 LOSS
GAIN PART III

OTHER GAIN OR LOSS

NET ORDINARY GAIN

STMT. 35
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USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES STATEMENT 3¢
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027 22-2303184

FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89

SCHEDULE D

PART II.--CAPITAL ASSETS
LONG-TERM CAPITAL GAINS AND LOSSES - ASSETS HELD MORE THAN SIX MONTHS

KIND OF PROPERTY DATE DATE GROSS COST OR GAIN OR
ACQUIRED SOLD SALES PRICE OTHER BASIS LOSS

GOLDEN OIL CO.
(FORMERLY PINNACLE

PETROLEUM, INC.) 071983 031389 85,148, 640,978, -555,830.
GOLDEN OIL CO.

(FORMERLY PINNACLZ

PETROLEUM, INC.) 071983 032989 120,000. 324,548. -204,548.
GOLDEN OIL CO.

(FORMERLY PINNACLE

PETROLEUM, INC.) 071983 062989 15,000. 116,407. -101,407.
GOLDEN OIL CO.

(FORMERLY PINNACLE

PETROLEUM, INC.) 071983 113089 114,696, 861,898, -7u7,40s4.

STMT., 36
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XX001 08/21/90 .

USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES STATEMENT 37
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027 22-2303184

FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89
FORM 4797

PART I. - SALES OR EXCHANGES OF PROPERTY USED IN A TRADE OR BUSINESS

KIND OF PROPERTY DATE DATE GROSS DEPREC. COST OR GAIN OF
ACQUIRED SOLD SALES PRICE OTHER BASIS LOSS
LEASE-WALL #4-6A 011583 123189 NONE 6,262. 6,262.
NON-PRODUCING PROP. 123183 123189 NONE NONE 118,601. -118,601.
SUB-TOTALS TO FORM 4797 6,262 124,863, -118,601

STMT., 37
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02 00065 L80815-1252
08/21/90 .

USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

HOUSTON,
FOR TAX

REGULAR

1.

STATEMENT =3

TEXAS 77027 22-2303184
YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89
INVESTMENT CREDIT
OTHER PCT ITC SCH. : OTHER
RECOVERY RECOVERY UNADJUSTED QUALIFIED
PROPERTY PERIOD BASIS PERCENTAGE INVESTMENT
NEW 3-YR 60
OTHER 100
USED 2-YR 60
OTHER 100
TOTAL RECOVERY PROPERTY. ...t
NONREGVERY QUALIFIED
PROPERTY LIFE YEARS BASIS PERCENTAGE INVESTMENT
3-5 33.3
NEW 5-7 66.6
7+ 100
3-5 33.3
USED 5-7 66.6
7+ 100

TOTAL CREDIT FROM OTHER PCT

.................

STMT. 38
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XX001 08/21/9%0
USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES STATEMENT 3¢
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027 22-2303184

FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89
FORM 3800 CONSOLIDATION - GEN. BUS. CR. SUMMARY

TENTATIVE GEN. BUS. CREDIT BY TENTATIVE
COMPANY I. D. & NAME GEN. BUS. CR,

1 22-2303184°

USR INDUSTRIES, INC. 6,701,
2 22-2270166

USR METALS, INC. 6,502.
3 22-2270165

USR LIGHTING, INC. 13,708,
4 22-2270153

USR CHEMICALS, INC. 2,416,

AMOUNT TO FORM 3800 29,365,

STMT. 39
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USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027
FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89

CONSOLIDATED DEPRECIATION SUMMARY

1 USR INDUSTRIES, INC.
2 USR METALS, INC.
LESS AMOUNT CLAIMED ELSEWHERE IN RETURN
3 USR LIGHTING, INC.
4 USR CHEMICALS, INC.
5 550 POB, INC.
6 METALS FABRICATOR INC
7 USR NATURAL RESOQOURCES, INC,
TOTAL DEPRECIATION DEDUCTION, 1120 PAGE

1

STATEMENT 4()

22-2303184

1,471

1,775

1,775
"""""""" NCN
58,7:%
NCH
NI
NCT
NCT
"""" 60, 1<

STMT. 40
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USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027
FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89

CONSOLIDATED DEPRECIATION SCHEDULE

SRR TS ErS S ES SIS ST CS RS SIS SSSsS=S=zszSsss=sS=s=S====

TYPE PROPERTY COST OR DAfE DEP ALLOWED

SUBSIDIARY BASIS ACQD PRIOR YEARS
FORM 4562

PART 1 - SECTION B - MACRS DEPRECIATION
LINE 13 - GENERAL DEPRECIATION SYSTEM (GDS)

(C) 7-YEAR PROPERTY

1 644, VAR
2 7,108. VAR
SUBTOTAL 7,752.

STATEMENT 4~

22-2303184
RATE DEPRECIATICN
METH LIFE THIS YEAPR
VAR VAR 23,
VAR VAR 1,016,
1,03¢

LINE 16 - MACRS DEDUCTION FOR ASSETS PLACED IN SERVICE IN PRIOR YEARS

1 5,069. VAR 726.
2 4,338, VAR 1,682.
SUBTOTAL 9,407. 2,408.

LINE 18 - ACRS AND/OR OTHER DEPRECIATION
ACRS DEPRECIATION

2 13,770. VAR 13,770.

SUBTOTAL 13,770. 13,770.

OTHER DEPRECIATION

VAR
VAR

VAR

STMT,

VAR
VAR

VAR

41
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USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIAR
HOUSTON, TEXAS
FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89

IES

77027

S

STATEMENT 42

_...__-____..—-_————--.—-——--.——..—-——-._____.._-_..___..-____—-—__—_——-.—__-__.._—___--_

CONSOLIDATED DEPRECIATION SCHEDULE
TYPE PROPERTY COST OR
SUBSIDIARY BASIS

e e et - - = = = = o aa um e

1 36,260.
2 851,498.
3 739,945,
SUBTOTAL 1,627,703.

TOTAL LINE 18
PART 1 - SECTION D - SUMMARY

TOTAL LINE 19

DATE
ACQD

DEP ALLOWED
PRIOR YEARS

35,845,
851,498,
366,970.

1,254,313,

22-2303184
RATE DEPRECIATION
METH LIFE THIS YEAR
VAR VAR 208
VAR VAR
VAR VAR 58,723
58,931
58,931
61,969
STMT. 42
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USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES STATEMENT 43
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027 22-2303184

FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89
FORM 4626 DEPRECIATION DETAIL

SUB ASSETS DEPR./TAX DEPR./AMT EXCESS
1 EXEC. DESK (WALNUT) 279, 158. 121.
CREDENZA (WALNUT) 209. 119. 90.
EXEC. DESK (CHERRY) 142, , 80. 62.
CREDENZA (CHERRY) : 127. 72. 55,

2 DRWR LATERAL FILE 159. 90. 69,
EXEC. SWIVEL CHAIR 106. 60. 46,
EXEC. SWIVEL CHAIR 102. 58. 44,

3 LURE SKETCHES 116, 66. 50.
CREDENZA (WALNUT) 23. 12. 1.

2 MACHINERY & EQUIPMNT 566. 293. 273,
TOOLS & DIES 193. 100. 93.
SECURITY FENCE 848. 318. 530.
RADON DATALOGGER 168. 63. 105.

3,038. 1,489,
TOTAL DEPR. OF PROPERTY PLACED IN SERVICE AFTER 1986.. 1,549,

STMT., 43
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USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES STATEMENT 44

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027 22-2303184
FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89

xxxwxx DETAIL STATEMENTS SUPPORTING FORM 5471 s xsxw

SCHEDULE 'B' DETAIL

NAME USR INDUSTRIES, INC
ADDRESS 550 POST OQAK BLVD #550 HOUS,TX
I.D. # 22-2303184

SHARES OF OUTSTANDING STOCK

BEGINNING OF END OF PRORATA SHARE
ACCOUNTING ACCOUNTING OF SUBPART F
PERIOD PERIOD AND G INCOME

% OF QWNERSHIP OF CORPORATION (VALUE) = 100

DIRECTLY «0000.0000 40000.0000
INDIRECTLY
CONSTRUCTIVELY

FOREIGN CORPORATION VOTING STOCK OWNED

TOTAL PERCENTAGE OF STOCK OWNED AT END OF ACCOUNTING PERIOD 100.0000000 %

STMT., a4
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USR INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES STATEMENT 4+
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027

22-2303184
FOR TAX YEAR ENDED: 12-31-89

xxxxxx DETAIL STATEMENTS SUPPORTING FORM 5471 s%wwwx

ANNUAL FEES-DELTEC PANAMERICA 300.

TOTAL OTHER DEDUCTIONS 300.

STMT. 45



TAB 4

A description of all disposals of radioactive material that
have been made on site under 10 C.F.R. § 20.302 or § 20.304,
including records of the disposals indicating their'location,
number, isotope, description, quantities, and dates of disposal
are set forth in the SLC Response to Demand For Information at
Tab 3(a). The information contained in the SLC Response to Demand
for Information at Tab 3(a) remains current and is accurate as of

the date of this submission.

A description of thé nature of any contamination of build-
ings, equipment, soil or groundwater, including area or volume
contaminated, isotope, and concentrations per unit area or volume
are set forth in the SLC Response for Demand for Information at
Tab 3(b). The information contained in the SLC Response to

Demand for Information at Tab 3(b) remains current and is accu-

rate as of the date of this submission.

A description of the nature of any radiocactive material in
storage either as inventory, in production, or waste is set forth
in the SLé Response to Demand for Information at Tab 3(c). The
information submitted in the SLC Response to Demand for Informa-
tion at Tab 3(c) remains accurate as of the date of this

submission,



A description of any increase in the amount of accumulated
radioactive waste or contamination of buildings, equipment, soil
or groundwater resulting from continuing operations, including
the type of waste or contamination, its location, and the rate of
increase per month are set forth in SLC's Respense to Demand for
Information at Tab 3(d). The information set forth in the SLC
Response to Demand for Information at Tab 3(d) remains accurate

as of the date of this submission.

A description of current plans to remove stored waste or
decontaminate buildings, equipment, soil, or groundwater, includ-
ing a schedule, identification of repository proposed to receive
the waste or contaminated materials, and the source of funds for
implementing the plans is set forth in SLC's Response to Demand
for Information at Tab 3(e). The information set forth in SLC's
Response to Demand for Information at Tab 3(e) remains accurate

as of the date of this submission.



TAB 5

On October 15, 1990, USR-Industries, Inc. and Safety Light
Corporation forwarded to the NRC a copy of the Chem-Nuclear Sys-
tems, Inc. report on its characterization of the Safety Light
Corporation site in Bloomsburg, Pennsylvania. A copy of the
Chem-Nuclear report is attached to the SLC Response to Demand for
Information at Tab 3(b)(6). The report concludes that the
groundwater flow pattern in north-south towards the Susquehana
River and that the abandoned canal does not appear to be a poten-
tial pathway for east-west migration. This conclusion supports
the NRC Staff's initial findings that there is no significant
off-site contamination (see Order Modifying Licensee, Effective
Immediately), Demand For Informatibn, March 15, 1990, at 6;
SECY—90—iZl March 29, 1990 at Appendix A; Licensing Board Order
(November 22, 1989) at 3 (unpublished), and that there is no
imminent public health and safety threat. In addition, there is
no evidence that shows that further operations on the site will
exacerbate the condition of the site. To the contrary, and set
forth at Tab 3(f) of the SLC Response to Demand for Information,
SLC has téken significant steps to reduce the amount of tritium

released into the environment as a result of current operations.

As set forth in the October 19, 1990, letter from the
Hannoch Weisman law firm to Robert Weisman, NRC Office of General

Counsel, the Hannoch Weisman law firm represents SLC and USR



Industries in litigation in state court in New Jersey for declar-
atory judgment against 19 insurance carriers who between the
mid-40's and 1984 provided primary and/or excess general liabil-
ity coverage to U.S. Radium and Safety Light and/or USR Indus-
tries. Since 1985 there has been a great deal of litigation
‘involving coverage for both governmental and private claims
against Safety Light and/or USR Industries. In June 1989 the
complaint in the insurance litigation was amended to add the NRC
claim. The New Jersey action is set for trial in April 1991. In
the interim, Hannoch Weisman has entered into vigorous settlement
negotiations with several insurers with respect to certain pri-
vate claims. The Hannoch Weisman firm is prepared to continue to
litigate this matter with respect to the NRC claim against the
insurance companies with the fees drawn from settlements being
entered into with the insurance companies. USR Industries and
SLC propose to submit a status report prepared by the Hannoch
Weisman firm reporting on the insurance litigation to the NRC
staff every six months. In addition, USR Industries and SLC are
prepared to establish a separate trust account into which they
will deposit any funds obtained through settlement or through a

judgment, to be used to decontaminate the site.

n/055cmn5440.91
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